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The State Auditor is a constitutional officer elected for a four year term by the general electorate. The Auditor is the 

chief fiscal officer of the State. The Auditor is charged with the responsibility of paying State obligations, paying 
employee salaries and maintaining the official accounting records of the State. He is responsible for demonstrating 
accountability to the public by preparing the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. I
 
The State Auditor serves as member of the State Land Commission, the State Loan and Investment Board, the State 
Building Commission and the State Canvassing Board. I
 
Max grew up in Wisconsin where he graduated from Janesville High School in 1963. He attended the University of 
Wisconsin, Steven's Point and Whitewater. His career in public service has spanned nonprofit, public and private 
sectors. Max was a YMCA director for twenty years, former director of the Wyoming Recreation Commission, and the I
 
first appointed director of the Wyoming Department of Commerce, a position he held for fi ve years. More recently, Max 
served as the Executive Director of Wyoming's Make-A-Wish Foundation and as financial consultant for various 
nonprofit agencies across the county. Max and his wife Gayla, a clinical Social Worker at the Casey Family Program, I
make community and church an important part of their daily lives. Max is a certified Lay Speaker, past president of the 
Staff Parish Board and a Stephen Minister of the First United Methodist Church. He has served a wide range of civic 
organizations including United Way ofLaramie County, Wyoming Children's Society, Crimestoppers and the Wyoming 
Alzheimer's Association, among others. Max and Gayla are the proud parents of four grown children. I
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This report's divider pages focus on industries found in 
our state. 

The photographs are from the Department of State Parks 
& Cultural Resources, Archive Division and the 
Wyoming Business Council. 

Sierra Trading Post, Cheyenne, WY 
Sierra Trading Post relocated their main office from Reno, NV to Cheyenne in 1992. Since 
moving to Cheyenne they have also opened a retail store in Cody, WYand have become a major 
mail order distributor of out door gear. 
Photo credit: Wyoming Business Council 



-------------------



I 
I CONTENTS 

I INTRODUCTORY SECTION 

Letter from the State Auditor .
 

I Government Finance Officers Association Certificate xiii
 

Principal State Officials xiv
 

Organizational Chart xv
 

I FINANCIAL SECTION 

I
 Independent Auditors' Report 2
 

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types, Account Groups and Discretely Presented Component Units .... 4
 

I
 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance ­

All Governmental Fund Types, Expendable Trust Funds and Component Units 8
 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings/Fund Balance ­
Proprietary Fund Types, Similar Trust Funds and Component Units 10
 

Combined Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets - Pension Trust Funds 12
 

I
 
Combined Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Budget & Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) ­

General, Budgeted Special Revenue and Budgeted Expendable Trust Funds 14
 

Combined Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types, Nonexpendable Trust and
 

I Combined Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets - Investment Trust Fund 13
 

I
 
Component Units 18
 

Combined Statement of Current Funds, Revenues, Expenditures and Other Changes ­

Combined Statement of Changes in Fund Balances - University of Wyoming 22
 

University of Wyoming 24
 

Notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements 26
 

I COMBINING, INDIVIDUAL FUND AND ACCOUNT GROUP STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 

General Fund:
 

I Schedule of Revenue and Expenditures (Budget & Actual) 60
 

I
 Special Revenue Funds:
 

I
 
Combining Balance Sheet 66
 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 70
 

Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures (Budget & Actual) 74
 

I
 
Enterprise Funds:
 

Combining Balance Sheet 92
 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit). 94
 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 96
 
Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenses (Budget & Actual) . . . . . 98


I
 
I
 
I
 



I 
Internal Service Funds: ICombining Balance Sheet 106
 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit). 108
 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 110
 
Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenses (Budget & Actual) 112
 I 

Trust and Agency Funds: 
Combining Balance Sheet - All Trust and Agency Funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 125 I
Expendable Trust Funds: 
Combining Balance Sheet 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures (Budget & Actual) 
Nonexpendable Trust Funds: 
Combining Balance Sheet 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
Pension Trust Funds: 
Statement of Plan Net Assets 
Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets 
Agency Funds 
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 

General Fixed Assets Account Group 
Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Agency and Functional Category 

126 
.. . . . . . . . . . . . . ..	 128 

130 I 
140 I141 
142 

144 I146 

148 I 
152 

I153Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets by Agency . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 
Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Source 154 

University of Wyoming Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 156 I 

STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) I 

General Fund Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 160 
General Fund Revenues and Other Financing Sources 162 I 
Property Tax Levies and Collections 164 
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Property 166 
Property Taxes Imposed - Direct and Overlapping Governments 168 
Revenue Bond Coverage - State of Wyoming (Excluding the University of Wyoming) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 170 I 
Wyoming Nonagricultural Wage and Salary Employment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 172 
Wyoming Labor Force Annual Averages 172 
Wyoming Personal Income and Earnings. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 174 I 
Wyoming Gross State Product. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 176 
Population By Age With Percentage Change 176 
Domestic Financial Institutions Deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 178 IState Government Authorized Full-Time Positions and Number of Active Employees 

(Excluding the University of Wyoming) 180 
Employment Trend - Public School Enrollment (K-12), University of Wyoming & 

Community College Enrollment 182 I 
Department of Employment - Workers' Compensation Division 184 
Unemployment Benefits Paid & Claimants by Fiscal Year 185 
Trends in AFDC and Food Stamp Caseloads and Expenditures 186 I
 

I
 
I
 



Introductory Section
 

Cabinet making at Nation Lumber & Mill 
Photo Credit: Wyoming State Archives 



-------------------



STATE OF WYOMING· 

Max Maxfield, State Auditor 

December 7,2001 
Capitol Building 

Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002 
Telephone: 307/777-7831 

FAX: 307/777-6983 

TO THE CITIZENS, GOVERNOR AND MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WYOMING: 

In accordance with W.S. 9-1-403(a)(v), I am pleased to present this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
of the State of Wyoming for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001. Responsibility for the accuracy of the data, 
and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Office of the 
State Auditor. 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP), as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The financial 
statements for the University of Wyoming have been prepared in conformity with the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants' Industry Audit Guide - "Audits of Colleges and Universities" and the National 
Association of College and University Business Officers' publication, "College and University Business 
Administration", as well as GASB standards. 

The financial statements have been prepared primarily from accounts and records maintained by the State 
Auditor. The financial data for the Wyoming Retirement System, Wyoming Department of Transportation, 
University of Wyoming, Wyoming Community Development Authority, Wyoming BUilding Corporation, and 
the Wyoming Business Council have been derived from reports prepared by those organizations based on 
independent audits and accounting systems maintained by them. 

The general purpose financial statements contained in this report have been audited by the firm of Arthur 
Andersen LLP. Arthur Andersen LLP did not audit the financial statements of the Wyoming Retirement System, 
which statements represent 100% of the total assets and 100% of total revenue in the Pension Trust Funds 
and 56% of total assets in the Trust and Agency Funds, the financial statements of the Wyoming Building 
Corporation, a blended component unit, which statements represent 60% of total assets and 5% of total 
revenue in the Internal Service Funds; the University of Wyoming, which is shown as the University Funds; 
the Wyoming Department of Transportation; the Wyoming Business Council; and the Wyoming Community 
Development Authority, which are shown as discretely presented component units. Those financial 
statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to Arthur Andersen 
LLP, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Pension Trust Funds, Wyoming Building Corporation, 
University Funds and all discretely presented component units, is based on the reports of the other auditors. 
Federal regulations require the performance of an annual "single audit", in accordance with the Federal Single 
Audit Act of 1984 and 1996 amendments, of the state's federal assistance awards. For fiscal year 2001 it was 
conducted in conformance with the U.S. Office of Management and Budget's Circular A-133, revised 6/24/97. 
The single audit is issued in a separate report. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in three sections: Introductory, Financial, and 
Statistical. The Introductory Section includes this transmittal letter, the State's organizational chart and a list 
of the State's principal officials. The Financial Section includes the general purpose financial statements, 
notes to the financial statements and the combining statements and schedules. The Statistical Section 
includes fiscal, social and demographic information about Wyoming. 
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ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

Wyoming's economy picked up speed and became much stronger in the past fiscal year. Population was 
estimated to grow from 479,602 in 1999 to 484,100 in 2000, but when the results of the 2000 Census were 
released actual population for 2000 was 493,782. The labor force increased 1.86 % from 262,070 in 1999 
to 266.950 in 2000; the employed labor force increased 2.91 percent from 249,330 to 256,568, respectively. 
Wyoming's 2000 unemployment rate was an "exceptional low" of 3.9 percent. Total personal income was up 
from $12,659,500 in 1999 to $13,129,830 in 2000 , a 3.72% increase. Total domestic bank deposits through 
June of 2000 were up 36%. Domestic in-state, for-profit corporations registered with the Secretary of State 
increased 32.9 percent during fiscal year 2001 from 2,108 to 2,800. New foreign, out-of-state, for-profit 
corporations decreased 6.3% over the same period. from 1,405 to 1,317. 

Total State Sales & Use tax, including local optional and 

Total Sales & Use Tax Collections capital facility collections, increased by $55.9 million or 
Fiscal Years 1987 - 2001 (in millions of dollars) 12.2%, from $459.5 to $515.4 million. Fiscal year 2001 
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marked the tenth consecutive year in which the State's sales 
tax collections increased. 
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economic drivers: 1) mining and 2) services/retail trade. 
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Employment 

EmploymentTotal employment is forecasted to grow from the 2000 level of 
Full and Part Time Jobs

256.568 to 273,910 in the year 2009. This represents an 280000 

average annual growth rate of 6.8 percent, or an increase of ~  

...---'27000017,340 workers over the ten-year period. All sectors of the ~ 

.-/Wyoming economy are forecasted to gain employment over the 260000 

~ 

/ 
~ 

next ten years. The fastest growing sector is services, followed 
250000

by retail trade, then wholesale trade which tied with the mining ./ 
~  /sector. The services sector is expected to add the largest 240000 

number of jobs, with 13,570 new workers. The retail trade 
230000 

sector is forecast to add 5,490 jobs and the wholesale trade is 
220000expected to gain 1,240 workers. The mining sector is 

1998 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2009forecasted to gain 1,280. 

The total government sector is forecasted to increase by 1,170 workers. By the year 2009, there will be nearly 
61,980 employees in the state and local portion of the government sector, representing 21.5 percent of all 
workers in Wyoming. This is down from the FY 2000 level of 22.8 percent. 
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Wage RateslTotal Personal Income by Residence 
Just as the future employment picture looks brighter, the forecasted wage rates and total personal income 
by residence are also encouraging. Annual wage rates for all sectors are expected to increase throughout 
the forecast period, averaging 5.54% annual growth in current (nominal) dollars. Total personal income by 
residence, measured in current dollars, is expected to grow at an average annual rate of 4.79 percent, 
increasing from the 2000 level of $13.13 million to $20.18 million in 2009. 

Total Personal Income for Wyoming 

(In millions) 
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Per capita personal income, in current dollars, is forecast to increase at an average rate of 4.26 percent 
annually, growing from $27,323 in 2000 to $40,036 in 2009. After adjusting for average inflation of 4.3%, 
constant dollar per capita personal income is forecast to increase at an average annual rate of 2%. 

Per Capita Personal Income 
lin millions) 
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WYOMING'S MINERALS 

Because Wyoming's minerals provide such a large portion of the revenues which support our schools, 
colleges, cities, counties, and state government, the economic outlook for this industry is especially important. 
As reported previously, forecasts for mineral production and resultant revenue show mixed signals. 

Wyoming Coal Price and Production 
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Coal 

Coal production is expected to increase by an 
average of .99 percent per year throughout the 
forecast period (2001-06). Gross production is 
expected to increase from 278.4 million tons in 
1996 to 372.6 million tons in 2006. The price 
received for Wyoming coal is expected to 
increase throughout the forecast period. In 
constant dollars, coal prices will climb .69 
percent throughout the forecast period. Gross 
value of coal production will increase from $1.7 
billion in 1996 to $2.2 billion in 2006. In constant 
dollars, the gross value of coal is expected to 
remain the same at $1.58 billion. Wyoming 
continues to lead the nation in coal production. 

Natural Gas 

Natural gas certainly continues to be one of the 
bright spots, where production is forecast to 
increase from 1,600 million cubic feet (mcf) in 
2001 to 2,000 mcf in 2006. This expected 
increase is based largely on: 1) steadily growing 
demand, and 2) expanded pipeline capacities. 
The average annual rate of increase from 2001 
through 2006 is expected to be 4.6 percent. The 
price for natural gas is expected to decrease from 
$3.15 per mcf in 2001 to $2.35 per mcf in 2006. 
The gross value of production, in current dollars, 
is forecast to decrease from $5.04 billion in 2001 
to $4.7 billion in 2006. In constant dollars, gross 
value of production is forecast to decrease at an 
average annual rate of 7.76 percent, during the 
period. 
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Wyoming Oil Price and Production Petroleum
 

(in millions of barrels)
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Revenue Projections 

Wyoming's revenue is more favorable than it has been in prior years due to increased mineral production 
along with higher prices, and the continued growth of the service sector. 

Mineral Severance Taxes 
(in millions of dollars) 
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I MAJOR INITIATIVES 

In light of Wyoming's limited available revenues to balance the State budget, the State Auditor's Office 
continues to examine issues which will contribute to better, more affordable and efficient government. 

I GAAP Implementation Act 

I Legislation suggested by the State Auditor during the 1993 Legislative Session resulted in passage of the 
GAAP Implementation Act. The State's previous cash basis accounting was converted to the modified accrual 

I 
basis. This process "freed up" approximately $257 million for legislative appropriation. FY 2001 marked the 
eighth consecutive year in which the State's accounting and financial reporting was in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in the United States, providing assurance to the citizens of 
Wyoming that the financial information they have received on the state's finances is accurate and complete. 
FY 2001 marks the seventh time in the State's 111 year history that an audit of its financial statements was 

I completed by an independent public accounting firm. 

Excellence in Financial Reportirg 

I The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded its Certificate of Achievement for Excellence 
in Financial Reporting to the State of Wyoming forthe 2000 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). 
In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable and 

I efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This is a prestigious national award recognizing 
conformance with program standards. The CAFR satisfied both generally accepted accounting principles 
(GAAP) and applicable legal requirements. 

I Corporate Travel Card 

I 
A program was established in fiscal year 2001 , which allows state employees to use a Corporate Travel Card 
for convenience of charging their travel expenses while traveling for the State of Wyoming. This enables the 
employee to travel without tying up personal finances on business trips and eases the process of 
reimbursement for travel expenses. Currently, 733 travel cards have been distributed to State employees. 

I Visa Procurement Card 

I A pilot project designed to streamline the way in which the state government makes purchases and payments 
was initiated and completed during FY 2000. During the pilot program seven state agencies participated. 

I 
The new procedure enables the vendor to be paid faster with less paperwork. During fiscal year 2001, 39 
agencies participated in the Visa Procurement Card program. 

Wyoming Bond Guarantee Program 

I 
I Legislation initiated by my office during the 1994 Legislative Session was passed, which utilizes our 

Permanent Funds to guarantee payments of local construction bond issues for our public schools, cities, 
towns and counties. By guaranteeing these payments, all qualifying bond issues receive the highest ratings 
issued by the bond rating companies. This means that the interest rates charged on these bonds are the 
lowest available. From inception, the State has guaranteed a total of $116 million in school district bonds. 

Early Retirement Proposal 

I 
I In 1995 the Legislature implemented an Early Retirement Incentive Plan proposed by the State Auditor's 

Office. The proposal provided incentives for long-term employees to retire early from State service. These 
employees, who were approaching retirement age, were at the higher end of the salary schedule. 

I 
Replacement workers were hired at a substantial savings to the taxpayers. A total of 554 people retired under 
the program and 142 of the vacated positions were eliminated. In total this program has the potential to 
generate savings of approximately $65 million by June 30, 2002. 

I
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Internal Controls 

Management of the State is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed 
to ensure that the assets of the government are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that 
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that: 1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and 2) the 
valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

Budgetary Process 

Wyoming statutes require the Governor to prepare and submit a biennial budget to the legislature each odd 
numbered year, prior to the beginning of the legislative session. Budgets are prepared for a biennial period 
beginning on July 1st of even numbered years and are augmented, if necessary, with supplemental 
appropriations during the odd numbered year's legislative sessions. The Legislature may add, change, or 
delete any budget items proposed by the Governor. 

The Legislature appropriates substantially cash basis budgets for a majority of the funds at the program level 
within an agency (administration, revenue division, investigations, etc.). The State budget office maintains 
budgets for budgeted funds at the series level within a program (personal services, support services, etc.). 
Agency budget analysts are allowed to transfer appropriations from one series to another series within an 
agency's program but the Governor must approve all changes in appropriations at the program level. The 
State's legal level of budgetary control is at the program level. Supplemental appropriations have been 
included in the budget column of the budget and actual statements and schedules. In the budget and actual 
statements, encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments are 
recorded as expenditures and liabilities in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriations, is 
employed for budgetary control purposes. Some unencumbered appropriations lapse at the end of each 
biennium while other unencumbered appropriations are carried overto future bienniums upon approval of the 
Budget Division. Capital project funds are budgeted on a project length basis. Encumbrances are reported 
as a reservation of fund balance and are carried forward for use in future years. 

Reporting Entity 

The State implemented GASB Statement 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity", during FY 1993. As a result, 
entities over which the State has significant operational or financial relationships such as boards, 
commissions, colleges and universities are considered component units. Component units are either 
discretely presented or blended. Discrete presentation entails reporting component unit financial data in 
columns separate from the financial data of the primary government (the State). Blending requires the 
component unit's balances and transactions be reported with the balances and transaction of the State. The 
following organizations comprise the State's discretely presented components units: Department of 
Transportation, Wyoming Community DevelopmentAuthority, and Wyoming Business Council. The Wyoming 
Building Corporation is the State's sole blended component unit. 

General Fund 

Total general fund revenues are presented in a pie chart on the following page to display how sources relate 
to total revenue. The table shows the change in 2000 and 2001 revenue sources. On page X, general fund 
expenditures are similarly presented, depicting functions as they relate to total expenditures. 



I STATE OF WYOMING· ix 

I Fiscal Year 2001 General Fund 
Revenue & Other Financing Sources 

I Mineral Severance .. 11 % 

I
 
I Ttan.to", In - 4.2% 

Sales & Service... 1.5% 

I Fixed As.aetaiCapltal Leases - 4.8% 
Other Taxes - 1.B% 

I Federal .. 30.5% 

I 
I As shown in the table below, Total Revenue & Other Financing Sources increased 35% or $325 million in 

fiscal year 2001. The General Fund portion of the Mineral Severance Tax increased 63% or $53.5 million 
because of higher natural gas prices and production. Other Taxes decreased 64% or over $40 million 
because of extraordinary receipts in inheritance taxes collected in fiscal year 2000. Investment Income 
increased 278% or $194 million, primarily due to recording an unrealized gain on investments in accordance 
with GASB Statement No. 31, which requires that investments be recorded at fair value. General Fixed 

I Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases shows $60.9 million of which $60.5 million is due to the new prison 
being acquired through a lease arrangement with Wyoming Building Corporation. 

I 
I General Fund Revenue and Other Financing Sources 

I 
Taxes: 

Sales & Use 
Mineral Severance 

I 
Other Taxes 

licenses and Permits 
Fines & Forfeitures 
Use of Property 

I 
Investment Inceme 
Charges for Sales & Services 
Revenue - All Others 
Federal 
Other 

Total Revenues 

I 
Other Financing Sources: 

General Fixed Assets Acquired 
Under Capital Leases 

Operating Transfers-in 
Total Other Financing Sources 

I Total Revenue & 

Other Financing Sources 

I
 
I
 

FY-OO FY-01 Increase Percent 
(Decrease) Ch<mge 

$ 270,518,626 $ 298,657,230 $ 28,138,604 10% 
84,616,278 138,102,903 53,486,625 63% 
63,031,935 22,888,221 (40,143,714) (64)% 

3,516,353 4,882,193 1,365.840 39% 
3,646,750 1,109,508 (2,537,242) (70)% 
2,100,307 1,813,275 (287,032) (14)% 

69,828,861 264,098,237 194,269,376 278% 
20,429,500 19,336,114 (1,093,386) (5)% 
11,446,274 11,508,006 61,732 1% 

351,712,388 383,707,760 31,995,372 9% 
573,238 88,121 (485,117) (85)% 

881,420,510 1,146,191,568 264,771,058 30% 

o 60,949,416 60,949,416 100% 
53749.640 52674435 (1,075205\ (2)% 
53,749,640 113,623,851 59,874,211 

:£ 935,170,150 $ 1,259,815,419 $ 324,645,269 35% 



x • STATE OF WYOMING I 
Fiscal Year 2001 General Fund I 

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses 

Education - 20.07% I 
Hea~h Services· 30.27% 

Business Reg •.34% I 
General Govt • 4.99% I
 

I
 
Law, Justice & Safety - 13.75% 

Transfers Out - 17.23% I 
Employment - 3.2% 

Social Services· 6.55% 
Recreation & Resource Develop· 3.6% I 

As shown in the table below, total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses increased by 31 % or $295.9 million I 
in fiscal year 2001. Transfers-out shows an increase of 144% or $125.9 million of which $100 million was due 
to a legislative transfer from the General Fund to the Permanent Mineral Trust Fund in fiscal year 2001. Law, I 
Justice and Safety was up 113 percent or $90.4 million of which $60.5 million was due to the new prison being 
acquired through a lease agreement with the Wyoming Building Corporation, and $29.9 million was due to 
increases in salaries, administrative and contractual expenditures. Education shows a 15% or $32.4 million 
increase which is also due to increases in salaries, administrative and contractual expenditures. I
 

I
 
General Fund Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

FY·OO FY·01 (Decrease) Percent IIncrease Change 

General Government $ 68,047,551 $ 61,862,543 $ (6,185,008) (9)% 
Regulation of Business 3,480,064 4,163,961 683,897 20% 
Education 216,437,596 248,856,469 32,418,873 15% I
Health Services 339,447,346 375,434,202 35,986,856 11% 
Law, Justice and Safely 79,973,581 170,390,903 90,417,322 113% 
Employment 34,725,135 39,893,205 5,168,070 15% 
Recreation & Resource Development 42,384,697 44,582,124 2,197,427 5% 
Social Services 71,995.171 81,278,789 9,283,618 13% I

Total Expenditures 856,491,141 1,026,462,196 169,971,055 20% 

Other Financing Uses: 
Transfers-out 87701792 213,633,476 125,931684 144% I

Total Expenditures 
& Other Financing Uses 944,192,933 1,240,095,672 295,902,739 31% 

I
 
I
 
I
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I Proprietary Funds 

I
 
The State of Wyoming enterprise operations are comprised of the Liquor Commission, Institution Canteens,
 
Subsidence Insurance, Honor Farm Agricultural Sales, Wyoming Health Insurance Pool and Workers'
 
Compensation Insurance.
 

In addition, the State operated eight internal service funds which provide goods and services to state and local 

I governments on a cost reimbursement basis. These are comprised of Computer Technology, Motor Vehicle, 
Central Duplicating, Telecommunications, Group Insurance, Surplus Property, Personnel/Training, and State 
Self-Insurance. The activities of the Wyoming Building Corporation are also accounted for as a blended 

I component unit in the Internal Service Funds. 

Fiduciary Funds 

I 
I The State reports expendable trust funds for which both the principal and interest can be spent for the specific 

purpose of the trust. Nonexpendable trust funds are those for which only the interest earned from the 
principal is expendable. The State reports pension trust funds, which provide pension benefits to State and 

I 
local government employees upon retirement, and agency fund operations, which report assets held in a 
fiduciary capacity for others. Finally, the State reports Investment Trust Funds held on behalf of Wyoming 
Municipalities, which are invested by the State Treasurer's office. 

Debt Administration 

I As of June 30, 2001, the State had a number of debt issues outstanding. These debt issues included two 
refunding revenue bonds which were used to defease three revenue bond issues in prior years, as well as 
$27 million of revenue bonds issued for capital construction in fiscal year 1994. In addition, the University has 

I numerous bond issues outstanding for capital construction projects. On July 2, 2001, the State issued 
General Fund Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, Series 2001A in the aggregate principal amount of 
$90,000,000 to cover temporary cash shortages in the General Fund. On July 2, 2001, the State issued 

I Education Fund Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, Series 2001 B in the aggregate principal amount of 
$195,000,000 to cover temporary cash shortages in the Foundation Program Fund. Both the series 2001 
Notes will mature on June 27,2002. 

I Cash Management 

I 
I Cash temporarily idle during the year and balances held in trust were invested in bank deposits, U.S. Treasury 

Securities, repurchase agreements and other investment instruments. Interest on these investments and 
deposits is credited to each fund based on the fund's participation in the cash and investment pool. By law 
many funds are not allowed to receive interest, so the interest earned on these funds is credited to the 
General Fund. The General Fund was credited with $98.1 million in Interest from Other Funds, during fiscal 
year 2001. 

I 
Risk Management 

I The State of Wyoming maintains two self insurance plans: the State Self-Insurance program and the State 
Group Insurance program, which includes employee medical, life, and dental insurance. These plans are 
reported in internal service funds. In addition, the State administers one public entity risk pool, comprised of 

I three insurance enterprises: Subsidence, Health and Worker's Compensation. These are reported in 
enterprise funds, as required by GASB Statement NO.1 O. 

I
 
I
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CONCLUSIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

This report continues my commitment to clarify and improve financial reporting for the citizens of Wyoming, 
in order that they may have an accurate picture of the financial condition of their government. As noted earlier 
in this report, great strides have been made in the past few years to improve our State's accounting and 
financial reporting: implementation of GAAP, preparation of the CAFR, independent audit of our financial 
statements. All have contributed to better financial management. My appreciation goes out to the Legislature 
and our Staff for making these improvements possible. 

The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the cooperation of all State agencies. 
I continue to be impressed with the capable assistance received from the departments and agencies. I am 
especially appreciative of the staff in the State Auditor's Office, whose commitment to serve the citizens of 
Wyoming continues to be demonstrated. We would like to thank the Division of Economic Analysis and the 
CREG Committee for information used in this letter. We also thank the Department of State Parks and 
Cultural Resources for the use of their photographs and narratives which showcase some of Wyoming's 
industries. 

Thank you! 

Best regards, 

If::xt:rr 
State Auditor 
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The Financial Section 
Includes the general purpose financial statements and the 
combining and individual fund statements and schedules. 

Ranching Carey Ranch Roundup near Casper, WY known as the CY Ranch. 
Photo Credit: Wyoming State Archives 



2 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
I 

ANDERSEN 

I 
I 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

I 
The Honorable James Geringer, Governor 
of the State of Wyoming: I 
We have audited the accompanying general-purpose financial statements of the State of Wyoming (the 
"State") as of and for the year ended June 30, 200 I, as listed in the table of contents. These general­ I 
purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the State's administration. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these general-purpose financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the 
financial statements of the Wyoming Retirement System, which statements represent 100% of total assets I 
and 100% of total revenue in the Pension Trust Funds and 56% of total assets in the Trust and Agency 
Funds, the financial statements of the Wyoming Building Corporation, a blended component unit, which 
statements represent 60% of total assets and 5% of total revenue in the Internal Service Funds; the I 
University of Wyoming, which is shown as the University Funds; the Wyoming Department of 
Transportation; the Wyoming Business Council; and the Wyoming Community Development Authority, 
which are shown as discretely presented component units. Those financial statements were audited by I 
other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the 
amounts included for the Pension Trust Funds, Wyoming Building Corporation, University Funds and all 
discretely presented component units, is based on the reports of the other auditors. I 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the I 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial I 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our 
audit and the reports of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

I 
In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the general-purpose financial I 
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the State as of 
June 30, 2001, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types, 
component units and nonexpendable trust funds for the year then ended in conformity with accounting I 
principles generally accepted in the United States. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 7, I 
2001, on our consideration of the State's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. That report is an integral I 

I 
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I
 
I
 
I part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in 

conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

I 
I The combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules listed in the 

table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the 
general-purpose financial statements of the State. Such information, which is the responsibility of the 

I
 
State's administration has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general­

purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors,
 
is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as a
 
whole. 

I We have not audited the other data included in this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on such data. 

I 
I Denver, Colorado, 

December 7, 2001. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~~LLf 
 



4 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
Combined Balance Sheet 

ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED 
I 

COMPONENT UNITS 
JUNE 30, 2001 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 

FIDUCIARY
 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES FUNDTVPES ACCOUNT GROUPS
 

I TRUST GENERAL GENERAL UNIVERSITY Totals 
INTERNAL AND FIXED LONG·TERM OF Primary Governmenl 

ENTERPRISE SERVICE AGENCY ASSETS DEBT WYOMING (memorandum only) 

I 
I o 

o 
"0 0 

I 
o° 3,490,318 
o 0 ~ ""--'ll"'i'I'Id ~'"V"V"n  if II 0 3~mO 

' ~ 0 'I!lL~3.t.6 

b '-'0 

I 
v,vvv,'vv ~"'V'  "~'V  0 397,853,992 V~V'V 

, n 1\ '0 0 .1 l' 

o 0 0 0 153,634,086 0 153,634,086 
..., ----0 ,0 0 ·o-3;8't9-;484 03782'9:484 
~ $' .(llil,64,5,120 ,$ 122,218.0~7'  '$ 9;334,2~M9.··$_,m.,-6T1A:'73:$  _1~Mg,l.570·  -$ 644,209:538.s 1<2;3Z6.4Q8:500

I 
I J S '~MP1.1~1 

I 
,~ 285,401,056 

40,305,379 

I
 
I 0 

I 0 
) 157,463,570 

I 0 
0 
0 

I 
0 0 3':954'J48 207,790,5 
0 0 0 369,176,095 
0 0' (I r3:;ln9.~3-
0 0 '0 " 2•.82},?4() 
~ 0 0 4,773,497,131 
0 0 421,688,112 421,688,112 
b 0----·6!l,Jt(f~  '1,942;I·24mCi 

I
 o I8T,ill,715 0 0 0 181,115,715
 
o 0 63,315,079 0 0 58,326,159 855,977,709 

Lcii!!Ol!.432) 27.07$;211 8,ld641,417 427.677,478~  0 553,289,0&4 10.1~120.?ll 

I r406,64f.I20~n22:lls:.02f···:·s~j34;i96369""'1 427,677.4J8-f~157.463S7U$ 644,209.538'3 12,326.408,500 
b. 

(continued) 

I
 
I
 
I
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Combined Balance Sheet I 
ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED
 
COMPONENT UNITS
 
JUNE 30, 2001
 

(CONCLUDED)
 I 
COMPONENT UNITS 

WYOMING 
DEPARTMENT WYOMING COMMUNITY Totals 

OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT Reporting Entity ITRANSPORTATION COUNCIL AUTHORITY (memorandum only) 

S 74:456,390-S-i2,682,799 S 23,281,980
 
.. _•.__ 0 0 0
 
,- , n' II Ucr;-6lS1':4~"ii---.,  I 

I 
I 
I 

16,084,272 27,S42 0 169,74S,900 
:~,~n' 0 0 .0 '3:S29~1  

s 362,679.,799 S 19.402,166, S 1.371,608.S98 S 14,080,099.663 

I 
Acauc<!·t.lapiUIics 

I 
~"""  14,821,83S ~"~ v vu, 

Ie 0 o. 0 6:~

L:...--"''''_'' ",,!'uo...~....J'ayabJe 0 0 9
n 

41-.-...._...=. II 15 0 , 

13,OS7,087 S8S,S23 Io "0 
d!ulf.. Secunlio. !.epdint gO. ~  

••••• D ..._~,.  0 0 1,177,669,69 I; 
1St 4,022,821 0 0 vv,_ , 
.-- ':nS;o't/; 0 n HI 

.0. 0 o 0---3-;-4,7;74"8" I 
65,430,324 1,630,482 ------.;207,250,400 3,406,598,924 

I
 
I
 
I
 

Total Liabilities, FWld Balance,
 
E(jiiify-arid Otllo••CiCdits s 36Z;679,7Q9~$~_J9:-40Z;166-$ 1'.31[ 1511- $ :080.087,223
 I 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

I
 
I
 
I
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8 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES, 
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS AND COMPONENT UNITS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 

I 
I 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Sales and Use Tax 

Mineral Severance Taxes 
~.  -
Other TaxC$ 

Yj::enses~ PenrulS 

Fines and Forfeitures 

Use of Property 

Interest and Ipves~nt  Income 

O1ang~  in the FairYalu~ oflnvest:menlS 

Interest from Orner Funds 

.F~eral  Mi:ral~yal[ies  

Otatges for Sales ana Services 

RevF.P,Ee_fromOthc:l'S 

Non-Revenue Receipts 

Federal Revenue 

S_ale 9fLand 

ConlribUtioDS 

Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

FIDUCIARY 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FUND TYPES 

Totals 

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL EXPENDABLE Primary Govtrnmtnl 

GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS TRUST (memorandum only) 

- -­
298,6.17.230 $ 4.523.580 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 303.180.810 

1~2J03  llO~,429~'I"I'_  0 0 0 248.~- - -~ -22.888.221 109.754.901 0 0 29.866.117 162.509.239 

4.882.193 34c14O,7 14 
., 

-SJ 0 0 39,~,~--"'-­ -­ ~  ~  

1.109.508 969,282 0 0 275 2,079.065 

1.813.275 9.480.315 0 0 - 2.872.296 14.16.1.886-­ - ~FT'"
54,185,553 36.994,696 240.607, 220.5,24 24,239,213 115.880,593 

IU.~I2S.... 5.5711,092 6.880 - 129,957__ ~  (3.129,424) -­ 114.218.630 

98.079.559 0 0 0 0 98.079,559 

0 344.08~2~  3.915,~_ 0 - 7.242.000 -­ ~5.246,325- .,...­ -19.336,114 25,6.18,914 0 0 2,339,206 47,334.234 

11.5Q8~.  43,397,757 -­ 0 0 - 1~~6,OC12 -­ 55.9~I,L6.I  

85.463 43,032 0 0 0 128.495 

383.707.760 41,347.892 0 2.297.064 1.976.784 429,329.500 
~_  -cr..... 

-~ ~ - - ­ - -­ -­ -2,6.18 0 0 0 19,411 22.069 

0 0 0 0 - 14,779:276 - 14.779:2?.6 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

1.146.191,568 766.510.429 4.162,487 2,647,545 81,031.156 2.000.543,185 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

General Government 

Business RegUlation 

Education 

Health Services 

Law, Justice and Safely 

Employment 

Recreation and Resource Development 

Social Services 

Transporta~n  
Capital Outlay 

Debl Se.....ice: 

Principal Retirement 

Inlerest 

TOfal ExpendilUres 

61.862.543 7.261.749 1.693 0 
~ 

15~2.96O 84,~,94~- -­
4.163.961 19.401,.663 0 0 0 23.56.1,624 

248,856,~ 415,071~ -­ 0 -­ 0' - 4,863.113 -­ 668J9O.912 

375,434.202 4.159,400 0 0 733.070 380,326,672 

170.390.903 4.901.006 0 0 274.911 ~.566.820 

~~ ~ -­39;893,205 1,793,183 0 0 29.984,846 71,671.234 

44.582,I~ll,§3),36Q  .0 0 - - 696,333 _ ,__ 176,9jl,81 

81,278.789 1,257,064 0 0 0 82.535.853 

0 0 - 0 0 --­ 0 0. 
-~ 

0 0 0 17.890,690 0 17;890.690 

-­ --­
0 0 990.000 0 0 990,000 

0 0 2.961.810 0 0 2.961.810 

1,026,462,196 585,478.775 3.953,503 17,890,690 51,895,233 1,685,680,397 i 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over (Under) Expenditures 

Other FlIlllDCing Sourc~ (Uses) 

Operating Transfers In 

Operating Transfers OUl __ 

Geneo.) Fixed Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases 

Total Other F'maocing Sources (Uses) 

119,729,372 181.031.654 208.984 (15.243,145) 29,135,923 314.862,788 

52.674,435 237,491.751 0 12.137.475 71.962.713 374,266.374 

(213.633.476) (132.501.156) _ 0 0 _ (47,477.148) __ (32,3.611.780) 

60,949,416 0 0 0 .. 0 60,949,416 

(100,009,625) 104.990.595 0 12.137.475 24,485,56.1 41.604,010 

I 
I 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 

Financing Sources Over (Under) Exyenditures 

and Other Financing Uses 19,719,747 286,022,249 208.984 (3, I05,670) 53,621.488 356,466.798 I 
Fund Balance at July 1,2000 

Prior Period Adjustmenl 

Fund Balance as Reslated at July I, 2000 

Residual Equity Transfer In 

Residual Equity Transfer Out 

Change in Reserve for lnvenlories 

Fund Balance al June 30, 2001 

140,652.470 633,957.799 3.620,500 21.686,691 294,029.201 1,093.946.661 

(17.411.713) 0 0 0 0 (17.411.713) 

123.240.757 633.957.799 3,620.500 21.686.691 294,029,201 1.076,534,948 

o 65.061.823 0 0 0 65.061.823n tor-·~  

(427.080) (64,634,743) 0 0 0 (6.1.061,823) 

(223.561) 114.528 0 0 0 (l09.03ijl 

142.309,863 $ 920,521,656 $ 3.829.484 $ 18.581.021 $ 347,650,689 $ 1,432,892,713 

I 
I 

See Notes 10 Financial Stalements 

I 
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I
 
I
 
I COMPONENT UNITS 

I 
DEPARTMENT WYOMING Tola)s 

OF BUSINESS Reporting Enlily 

TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL (memorandum only) 

126,504,778 o 429,685,588 

I o 321.157,984 

o o 162,5Cl!l,239 

71,5=:'~2 

I 
o Q ~__-."39;Q22.:!91 

o o 2,079,065 

o o 14,165,886 

2.613,683 1.012,800 119.507,076 
_~__.!.!1~J.t630() :.0 

I 
o o 98,079,559 

215,058,892 o 570,305,217
ri -';;C -'-'0 

22,109 ~.i;.356:34i 

6.119.!£I 10.672.100. 12J}2,989' 

o o 128,495 

o 2,938,973 432,268,47; 

I o 22,069 

o 1!,779;216 

8,605,513 3,075 8,608,588 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

431,434,642 

14,181.819 

0, 

o 
o 

206,921 

"92,263,223 

17l30,591 

o 
0 

o 
L~275,~5 

, 12.068,667 

_ 

14,649,057 2,446,626,884 

.2..-..-. .".9i!.:65(~;?64  

'0 ~2.3,565.624  

0 _ 668.790,932. 

0 380,326,672 

990,000 

0 3,168,731 

14,274\269 ----;:-092.217.s89l 

_ 0 __~  _ 193,097~ 

0 71.671.234 

1:!~9  ,f9I,186.086J 

0 82.535,853 

2.... -. 3~~75,2~.5. 

0 29.959.357 

I 39,171,419 354,408,995374,788 

I 
32,522,153 

(32,797"1~3) 

19,475 

(19~ 

I 
38.896;419 374.788 395.738.005 

71,994,267 16,260,566 1.182,201,494 

o 0 (17,411,713) 

71,994,267 16,260,566 1,164,789,781 

o 0 65,061,823 

I 
r 0 - 0 - (65:061.823)l 

O· 0 (I09,033~  

$ 110,890,686 $ 16,635,354 $ 1,560,418,753 

I 

I 



10 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses I 
and Changes in Retained EarningslFund Balance 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, 
SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS AND COMPONENT UNITS 

I 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

I 

175.009.924 - -91~977.081--~i~--- - 241;087-'" 267; 228iQ98 

179,791,595 

Totals 
Primary Government 
(memorandum only) 

194,819,951 

FIDUCIARY 
FUND TYPE 

NON· 
EXPENDABLE 

TRUST 

2M6,306~- ~  246;381 ' ~ 37,293.858 , 

jl 0 ~~~,99~ 

o 0 (46,643) 
1,622,884 0 24,049,765 
-526,594" 0 11.7111;619 I 

-.09." _9~  _~_  _ --.Q 
(758) 0 (758) 

497,586 0 497,586 
o - 246,381, ~146,38f I 

INTERNAL 
SERVICE 

(3,797,757) (11,230,599) 

8~~•.90'§ 
(46,643) 

22,426,881 
n,185.02S 

,~l..  

o 
o 
o 

34;401.1'71 

ENTERPRISE 

171.212,167 

2.0§}.?'_9§ $ 0_$, ,0 $ 
o 0 112,995,802 
o 0 63,188,317 

-. 0 0 J 61.992;991 
o 0 __ _(5jl.763.245} 
o 0 0 

169,144,771 80,367,628 0 o -
o 

$ 

~.431,,5J2- _~4L~§'~,o..73 _0_ 9J~8§  

1,247,649 1,433,816 0 2,681,465 
_ __...."r-_---,---._~--'1;...4.'-'0.=.rc504  95,381 2,437 238,322 
., TO 0 - 0 . J 0 

Ml,24UiI5 __ 21,299 0 ~ 4O;~~1!~ 

6,055,062 14,151,891 41.321 20,248.274 
1.733.142 3.370.542 0 5,103.684 

12(j;949,tBr ­ ~264.496·(j  ..-:-r­ 182;213;556 
204.3..85 _ 3.611:24.1 ~ '. _ _. 0 3,m&~  

o 0 197,329 197,329 
o 3,159,548 0 3,159,548 

PROPRIETAR Y FUND TYPES 

-Operating (Loss) Income 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries~3!!d~g~__ 
Employee Benefits 
Travel 
GeneraJand-Adminislrative 
Purchases fo!Jl.~__ 
Rental, Supplies and Services 
Contracted Services 
ClailIiS and Benefits E<pense 
Depreci~tion ExpeDS£ 
Grant and Aid Payments 
lnterest Expense 

TOtal Operating Expenses 

NONOPERATING REYENUES (EXPENS~)  

, Grants Received 
Grant and Aid Payments 
Interest Revenue 
aiange'\ii the Fair Value of mvestmeDls 
Inter~st EYJ~'!se.~_ -:.__ 
Interest E<pense for Capital Lease 
Gain on Disposal of Fixed Assets 
'Real-Estate Sales and Other -

Total Non operatios Reven!!es (Expenses), Net 

'OPERATING REVENUES 
Q~laxes  

Mineral Severance Ta<es 
Use of Property 
IDte~Si md Investmeotlncollle 
O!ange;i!l tile F~ir VaJu,e oLInyes.tn\ents 
Fees and Other Income 
Charges for Sales and Services 
License and PermitS 
Revenue from Others 

T-;)tai Operat; ng Revenues 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

Qpe~!Lng]ransfers 10 
Operating Transfers OUI 

Total Op~ating Transfers (Out) In, Net 

Income (Loss) Bef"re Operating Transfers 

82J21. 
(7,137.723) 
(7,055,596) 

30,603,414 

.~,~35.6Q4  

0 
5,n~,§Q4__ 

(8,584,293) 

f' 

195.066.332 

IOQ.QQ<l:9QO ..:: 
(78,834,602) 
21,165,398 

217,085,453 

iO~m.m 

(85,972,325) 
19,345,406 

I 
NwIncome"(Loss) 
Rerai-ned Earitings (Accumulated Dericit)! 

Fund Balance, July I, 2000 
Retained E3i1iiogs (Accumulated Deficil)! 

Fund Balance. June 30. 2001 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

$ 

23.~g8Jll 

(52,352,250) 

(28.804;432) 

(3.~48,689) 

26,805,421 

$ 23,456,732 $ 

216.231,730 

2,611,146,152 

2,827,377;882 $ 

2,585,599,323 

2,822,030,182 , 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



--

I 
I 
I 
I 

COMPONENT UNIT5 

I DEPARTMENT WYOMING 
OF BUSINESS 

I
 
I
 
I
 

" 

I 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 •- I ,0 9,QS9,383 

I 
0 dH 0 -.Q. 

256,652 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 166-;'450 .::'1 0 

~20. 0 .-Q 
0 0 0 
0 0 64,230,421 

472 166;450' 73,289,804 

I (87,496) 122,826 13,140,729 

0, _ 

I 
9 3,§~1>MJ 

0 0 (2,851,984) 
0 0 0 -. ~l!0 0 

" 

I 
0 Q, 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 o. 0 
0 < '.Q 800,8S7 

(87,496) 122,826 13,941,586 

I
. 

21S,QOO 0 0 
0 0 0 

275,000 0 0 
j 

I 
187~  Jl2,8~  ~ 13,941,586 

1.024,449 92,214 144,645,108 

$ r;21~1;953  ,$ 215;040 $ 158,586,694 

I 
I 
I 
I 

STATE OF WYOMING. 11 

Totals
 
Reporting Entity
 

192,967,654 

4,!~8.,~_  

(2,898,627) 
24,049,765 
lriIT~'6T9  

Q 
(758) 

497,586 
---- 246,381 

38;094,715 

2,731,361,094 

"$ 2,982;043,869 



I12 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combined Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets I 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

'Additions 

Contributions:
 

Employer
 

,S~p!.2tee  

Other 

Invesunent Income: 

Net.~eaepl!.~~ti_9~air value.oJ i~v~tments  

intereSt and dividends
 

Total investing activity...loss
 

Investment advisor fees
 

Netlo~!1:om investing activities 

From securities lending activities: 

Security lending gross income 

Broker rebates___ -rr·-...... 

Agent fees 

Total:securities lending expenses 

Net income from securities lending activities 

Total net investment loss 
.. - -~I ­

Total additions 

Deductions: 

~l1e~tspaid  

Refund,s 

Administrative~nses.  

Total deductions 

Net decrease 

Net assetVle14 in trust for pension benefits: 

Beginning of year 

End of year 

I
 
I
 

Totals I 
$ 52,694,665 I 

54,057,874
 

2,332,172
 

109,084,711
 I 
(193,105,368)
 

144,688,143l
 I(48,416,625)1
 

( 11 ,130,057)
 

(59,546,682)
 I 
14,853,678 

13,635,206 I 
293,465
 

13,928,671 I
 

925,007
 I 
(58,621,675) 

50,463,036 , 

I 
141,169,888
 

13,126,839
 

1,195,93.2 1
 I 
155,492,659
 

(105J 029,623)
 I 
-- .......
 

4,878,526,754 

$ 4,773,497,131 I 
I 
I 
I 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

I 



I 
I Combined Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets 

I 
INVESTMENT TRUST FUND
 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001
 

I
 
I 

Additions
 
.Coniribulions:
 

Investment Income: 
Net gajn in fajr value of investments 
iD'te"rest and divid;'nd-s_V""

I TQ~rinv~g actix'ity' inCQme 
Total additions 

DeducUons: 

I Withdrawals 
Administrative expenses 

Total deductions 
Nelkcrease~~;"----~---""~-- .$ 

I Net assets held in trust for pool participants 
Beginning of year 
E~loiY:ear-

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

See Notes 10 Financial Statements 

I
 
I
 

! 

~  ..,. ... 

STATE OF WYOMING ·13 

$ 105,424.391 

633,291 
10,277:8:17 
10,911,108 

116,335,499 

99;540,057 
306,924 

99,846,981 
16,488,518 

164,925,802 
$ 181,414,310 



14 • STATE OF WYOMING I 

Combined Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
Budget & Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE & EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

I 
I 
I 

BUDGET 
AS OF 

JULy 1,1000 

BII'S 6< 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED I 
I 
I 

EXPENDITURES 
1001·2002 Approprl.,I.OI 

Business Rcgulalion 
Health Servicos 

I 
I 

law, Justice & Safety 
EmDloYment 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 's 5,353,121 S 025,222,101) S (119.868,980) S 61,368,049 S (50.475.951) S 10:892,098 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

See Notes. 10 Financial Statements 
I 
I 
I 



I STATE OF WYOMING· 15 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOHL REVENUESI 

...SOF SUPPLEMENTAL REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1.2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBR...NCES VARIANCE: 

"'S 

REVENUES 

I
 
Taxes:
 

Sales & Use 8.332.220 5 356.337 5 8.688.557 5 4.523.580 S 0 5 4.523.580 S (4.164.977)
 
Mineral Severance 76.857,564 592.063 77,449.627 59,667,791 0 59,667,791 (17,781,836)
 
OtherTaxcs 203:499,423 ,'. 5.559 203.504.982 108.131.545 ., " ,0 108.131.545 (95.373,437)
 

I
 

Li~n.~J:~eel1l')lts 1O•.9~~72;5 'r 79~.~84  11,755.609 I 8.976,~81 .:1.'- I _ (, ° ".•" "S,916,7SI (2,TIS,S2S)
 
Fines & Forfcilurcs 507.594 403.083 910.677 292.756 0 292.756 (617.921)
 
Usc of Property 711.797 100.000 811.797 568.668 0 568.668 (24).129)
 
InterestlnC;.Omc 9,065,999 ..,." 563,762 9,629,761 11,727,541 .... ~,'0I, ~ ° ~ 11,727.541 2.097.780
 
Inte:r:.est Fro"m Other Funds ",,--0 _ 0 O..J 0 ~__.';':' Q ~~~. 0 0
 
Fcdcl'B1 Mineral Royalties 223.393.690 114,436,516 337.830,266 198.742.148 0 19S.742,148 (139,088,118)
 
Charges ror Sales and Services 19.763,566 2,561,4SS 22.325.051 26,222.943 0 26,222.943 3,897.892
 
Revenu~ (.:o'fi!Olhers 53,365.722 -~ 3,226.942 56,592.664 - 35.995,773 '1":" :C:' :-' 0 -- "':.. 35.995.773 (20.596.891) 

I
 
Transrers 2 _ 211.258.130 211.058.1311 I!M!.P90 ' 0 181.411,390 @.~.1!0)
 

Federal 51.223.496 56.097.180 107.320.676 9.108.121 0 9.108.121 (98.212.555)
 
Miscellaneous 600 160.000 160.600 42.06) 0 42,063 (118.5371
 
,--... 'TOTAi RE.vEHU£S 657;617~96 390,361.001 1.048.038,397 645.413.100 '0 645.413.100 '(402.625,297)
 

EXPENDITURES 
2001·2002 Appropria!ions 

Genenf(iovcmment 120;110,591 H 167,832,850 281,943,441 116,575,207 n·;'J- 363,924 ~'  '"'"" 116,939,131 11 1,00(3 !O 

~u~~ 642.733.522 "'~ 24.!!.6J2.936 88M2M58 ~  411.443.411 lj...._ l.817 , 1 411.447,228 471.979.230 

I 
Business Rcguhuion 20,444,516 1.399.638 21,844,154 10,291,343 228,771 10,520.114 11.324,040 
Health Services 9,021,827 2.627,385 11,649,212 4,286,083 27,061 4,313.144 1,336,068 
Soc"ial Services , 300.000 _:~ 0 300:000 98.169 'y.,- 16.615 <' -, \. 114.784 185.216 
k~~tl2..n &..B.ClS~9J1~ Qe~YcloP!T1enl.  IQ2.4~).()61 97,340.942 I99.8Q5.J03 33.41,7,552 3.Q.i\4.661 _ l) 63.972,213 135.832.899 
Law, Justice & sarcI)' IS,141.109 4,114,021 19,255.136 5,140,325 816,614 5.956,939 13,298,797 
Employment 5,780,180 141.225 5)l,2.1,405 1,188,334 283,806 2,072,140 3,849.265 
TOT...L EXPENDITURES 915.~7.406  514,t4S;T03---I.-430,i-iSTo9 583.040.424 3i;i93,269 615.335.693 ,814.809.816 

I NET INCOME (LOSS) (258,320,010) S (123,787,1021 S (382,101.112) S 62.372 676 S 02,295.2691 S 30,077,4071

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(continued) 

I
 
I
 
I
 



16 • STATE OF WYOMING I 

Combined Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
Budget & Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE & EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(CONCLUDED) 

I 
I 
I 

BUDGET 
ASO, 

JULY 1,2000 

BII'S& 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

~  

I 
I 

federal 
Miscellaneous 

lrtA;,,'IlEVE/'IUES 5.715 

o 
o 

J,9U:iO 

o 
o 
~  3J.719. :l4.770. 

I 
I 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (5,906,418) 

535,118 
o 

I U621,'lJ 

$ (J),842,912) 

1,200 
o 

3?07/;. 

$ (39,749,330) $ 21,992,355 $ (17,839) 

2.971 
o 

'l7,8J9 

$ ·21.914,516 

II 
r •. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

See NOles to Financial Slalemenfs 

I
 
I
 
I
 



I 5TATE OF WYOMING • 17 

I
 
I
 
I
 

TOTAL FUNDS 
(Memorandum Only) 

I BUDGET BI1'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY 1.2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 
REVENUES 

I
 
Taxes:
 

Salcs& Use 492,057,810 S 64,230,747 S 556,288,557 S 299,436,586 S 0 S 299,436,586 S (256.851,971)
 
Mineral Severance 203.581.987 66,767,640 270.349,627 187.213,344 0 187.213.344 (83.136,283)
 
01herTaxes 268,867,674 (24,962,692) 243,904,982 131,019,766 0 131,019,766 (1·12,885.216)
 

I
 

Licenses &: Penn its 19,955,725 (1,186,916) 18,768,809 13,860,186 0 13,860,186 (4,908,623)
 
Fines & Forfeitures 12,474,856 256,345 12,731,201 1.402.519 0 1,402,519 (11,328,682)
 
Usc of Propeny 11,014.785 (4.705,488) 6,309.297 4,440,544 0 4,440.544 (1.868.753)
 
Inlcrest Income 59,574.509 2,785,770 62,360,279 65,883,053 0 65,883,053 3,522,774
 
(ntcrest From Ol~cr Funds 210,845,392 31,154,608 242,000,000 97,378,092 0 97,378.092 (144,621,908)
 
Fcdl:ral Mineral Royalties 223,393.690 114,436,576 337,830,266 198.742,148 0 198,742,148 (139,088.118)
 
Charges for Sales and Services 88,532,509 19,018,399 107.550,908 58,687.712 0 58.687.712 (48,863,196)
 
Rov~nue from Others 79,571,876 10,597,988 90,169,864 45.892,856 0 45,892,856 (44,277.008) 
Transfers 10,566,261 210,406,400 220,972,661 264,696,388 0 264,696,388 43,723,727 
Federal 757.682.848 118.236.103 875.918.951 359.814.059 0 359.814.059 (516.044.892) 
Miscellaneous 3.000 160,000 163,000 130,184 0 130,184 (32,816) 

I
 TOTAL REVENUES 2,438,122,922 607,195,480 3,045,318,402 1,728,657,437 0 1,728,657,437 (1,316,660,965)
 

EXPENDITURES 

I 
2001·2002 Appropriation, 

General Government 242,187,730 462,915,238 705,102,968 287,723,435 3,794,291. 291,517,726 4\l,585,242 
Education 1,077,026,233 158,091,459 1,235,117,692 610,533,169·,. 2,233,588 612,766,757 622,350,935 
Business Regulation 26,070,711 2,018,136 28,088,847 13.078,673 228.771 13.307.444 14.781,403 
Heallh Servict.'S 702,972.895 &4,987.336 787.960,231 369.216,212 4.786.044 374.002.256 413,957.975 
Social Services 174,573,JS4 5,687,285 180,260,839 81.049,250 8,087,484 89,f36,7J4 91,124,105 
Recreation &. Reso.UfCe Development 167,260,073 110,537,768 277,797,841 67,376,688! 39,117,045 106,493,733 171,304,108 
Law, Justice & Safely 231.038,447 51,795,087 282,833.534 112,134,405 23,398.320 135.532.725 147.300.809 
Employment 75j~586 14.015,286 89.881.872 41,812,525 1.203,516 43,016,041 116.865.831 

I 
·TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,696,996,229 890,047,595 3,587,043.824 1,582,924,357 82.849,059 1,665,773,416 1,921,270,408 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (258,873,307) S (282,852.115) S (541,725,422) S 145,733.080 S (82,849.059) S 62.884.021 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



18 • STATE OF WYOMING 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST AND COMPONENT UNITS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Internal 
Enterprise Service 

Funds Funds 

Non­

Expendable
 

Trust
 
Funds
 

,$, 1 I.lli. ,$ o 

I Cashb9JiT• to Syl'l!!imfO!'tGo9lli !J!ld Scam 
- . _.. ­ . 

<UJ,466.28!ll'
.• _ .• -_.. 

o 
_ J7~6SI~(f 

o 56,444,932 
o 100,487,078 
o 
o 
o 

379,444 
~ 

a6.4~!.lW w.,.",."
(6,357,640) 

o 
0: 6a7;n9 

{J',246,616.r-..~~J10,aZU69 

(6,2~6,3311.  5,235,604 21,411,779 

'AI. flNANOING AorlVITlES -0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

'itaJiUd 0__<2.3:49.081) 0 
0 

illSro}02,664\i3Si: '0 

0 0 20.251,798 

I
 
I
 
I
 

Totals 
Primary 

Government 
(memorandum I 

onlv) 

I
 
I
 

\<i IZ.7 i 1lj 
... .. 

617.179 
IS7,226)93e I
 

I
 
I
 

20,381,052 I 
(19,810,976) 

815,794 
(415,()jj(5,' I12iO~ 

0
 
(72,229)
 

(758) 

GW,Qi! 
9,169,380 I 

(.1%903; 

20,251.798 I 
b 0 (28,378,914) ~(2~mS;914) 

O· 0 
0 0 I61,441.743 85.571,761 

(:SS:7~.~5) (47,0~il.~26> 

7~!'I84,I9<i 84.611.5'82­
68,735,576 115,004,601 

- - --------------_. 

'54,483,423 IS.743,4%> 
310;591;386 51,601,36~ I 

$ 365,074,809 $ 45,857,873 $ 

See Notes to Financial Slatements 

I 
I 
I 
I 



I STATE OF WYOMING· 19 

I 
I COMPONENT UNITS 

I 
I 

Department 
or 

Transportation 

r-

Wyoming 
Business 
Council 

wyommg 
Community 

Development 
Authority 

Reporting 
Entity 

(memorandum 
only) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

270,756 

• 
u 

['1 
0 
0 
-

['y u," 0 
0 ,.: "961\109). 
0, , 
0 
0 
0 
0 

I "'0 
0 
0 

r (23~842) 

82,478 
$ 58,636 

0 

0 
0:.t L 

0 
,0 
0 
0 
0 
01. 

0 

~ 0 

0 
f, 0 

0 
0 
0 

-0 
0 
0 

/51;182 
30,246 

$ 187.428 $ 

18,477,070 39,128.878 

(260.246) 
0 

~  

(898.570) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(U"58i816)---(J"i!;423;:l20' 

1,3"83.35 
21,898.621 
23,281.980 

I 
I 
I 
I 



20 • STATE OF WYOMING 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST AND COMPONENT UNITS
 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001
 
(CONCLUDED) 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

;$. 

$ o $ 61.1~9.~19  $ 

ReconcUJatJon or Casb and Casb Equivalents to Amounts Sbown in tbe Balance Sbeets: 

Internal 
Enterprise Service 

365,074.809: $ 

See NOles 10 Financial SlalemenlS 

I
 
I
 
I
 

Totals 
Primary 

Government
 
(memorandum
 I
 

only) 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

o $ 61.IS9.~19  

I
 
Department
 

or
 I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
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22 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
I 

Combined Statement of Changes in Fund Balances 
UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING I 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

Current Funds Loan 

Endowment 

and Similar I 
Unrestricted Restricted Funds Funds 

Education and·General Rcn:e/lue 

REVENUES AND OTHER ADDITIONS 

$ 61,467,782 $ 
~-

0_$ o $ 0 I 
Auxiliary Enterprises Revenue 31,877,827 0 0 0 

State Appropriations (Tr~nsfe~s)  

Federal Appropriations-Restricted 

Gifts_and Bequests 

IOO,923,86}__ 

0 

0 

0 

3.608.477 

2.980.960 -

0 

0 

33M7 

0--­
0 

- 10,891 
I 

Grants and Contracts 0 41,676,343 0 0 

Investment Income 

Interest on Loans Receivable 

4,~6~OO6 
0 

1~79~27___ 

0 

~141  

156,894 

(2.966:~)  

0 I 
State~tion  of Mine~  Roya!ty Income 16JlQ2.~84  .0 0 

l~ 

0 

Expended for Plant Facilities 

(including_$~,247,565,  charg~!o  

current fund. expenditures) 0 
, 

0 
. 

O· 
; 

0 
I 

Re!ir.emep!.of lndeb\ed.!'ess 

Payments on Capital Leases 

Other Sources
__ --..rrrn _ _ 

__ 0 

0 

0 

--­ 0 

0 

0 

·0 

0 

0 

--.Q 
0 

0 I 
Total Revenues and Other Additions 215,547.062 49,944.307 1,097,292 (2;955.983) 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
- I 

Education and General 163,970,290 46,448,844 --­ 0 0 

Auxiliary Enterprises Expenditures 

Indirect Cost Recovered 

Funding Reversions to State (Transfers) 

34.066.092 

0 

99,131 

0 

5.029,679 

0 

0 
____0 

0 

0 

0 

0 I 
Loan Cancellations and 

n --­ -
Allowance Account Adjustments 

Expended for Plant Facilities 

0 0 

-
1.150.076 0 I 

(including non-capitalized 

expenditures of $875,022) 

Retirement of Indebtedness 

Amortization of Discount on Revenue !l~nds  

0 

0 
9 

--­

___ 

0 

0 

Q­

, 

. 
0 
--~ 

0 

L 

0 

0 

Q, I 
Interest on Indebtedness 0 0 0 0 

Disposals and Other .adjus!!TIents to Plant Facilities 

Refunds and Non-Operating Expenditures 

0 

0 
- 0-

72.710 

0 

0 
--­ 0-0 I 

Other Fun<tDeductionS 0 0 3.484.536 121.170 

Total Expenditures and Other Deductions 

Transfers Am,ong Funds 

198,135.513 51,551,233 4,634,612 121,170 

I 
Magl!atory 

Principal and Interest 

Non.M~~at0!J'  

(6,794,315) 

(2,161,358) 

0 

475,110 

0 

.-h197.370 

0 

(691,551) I 
ToW TraIl$fers (8,955&'7~ ~7~.11O 1,197.370 (691.55 I}" 

Net Increase (Decrease) for Year 8,455,876 (1,131,816)_ (2,339,950) 

J 
(3,768,704) I 

Fund Balance July 1~ 2000 

Fund Balance June 30. 2001 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

$ 

52.132.644 

60,588.520 $ 

iO.894.847 

9,763.031 $ 

37.162,906 

34,822.956 $ 

73.088.769 

69,320.065, I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I Plant Funds 

Renewal and Retirement of Investment Total 

Inde~ted,n.ess  in Plant aU Funds 

I 0 $ ':. 0 $, 0 $ 61.467.7~ 

0 0 0 31,877,827 

0 0 0 l06,006.188

I .0 0 0 3.608.477 

I 
112,891 J 0 0 9.ill,1§§ 

0 0 0 41,676,343 

119,328 17,361 0 5,053,815 

0 0 0 156;894 
. 0__0 0 16,809.584 

I o 0 0 21.259.180 21.259.180 

9 I 0 0 4l§§Q;OOO 4,6,60.000 

I o 0 0 861,301 861,301 

12,590 1,692 0 0 14,282 

12,404.408 233.911 17,361 26,780,481 303,068,839 

I o 0 0 0 21O,419,1.~-o 0 0 0 3.4.066,092 

I o 9_ 0 0 5,019,§79 

o 0 0 0 99,131 

o 0 0 0 1,150.076

I 
1,080,Q70 0 0 1.~8~37 

I
 0 4,660,000 0 4,660,000
 

0 1.841.u!l Q -b~,
 

o 0 22,751 0 22,751 

o 0 _.0 17,669,837 17,669.837

I
 
·---1
 

o 0' II 0 72,710 

o 0 0 0 3.605,706
 

14,806,567 1,080,070 6,524,901 17,669,837 294,523,903
 

I 
o 312,534 6,481,781 0 o


I 7,106,335 672,191 171,150 (6,769,247) o
 
7,106)335 .__Jt84,725 6,652,931__ (6,769,247) o 

I 4,704,176 138,566 145,391 2,341,397 8,544,936 

3,531,995 1.720,368 479,966 365.726;653 544.7.44.148 

I
 
$ 8,242,171 $ J,858,934 $ 625,357 $ 368,Q68~050  $ 553,289,084
 

I
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Combined Statement of Current Funds, I 
Revenues, Expenditures and Other Changes 
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UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING I
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

ICurrent Funds 

Unrestricted Restricted Total 
-.; - ,

REVENUE 

EdUf.!-tion l!JId Genel1l! . :'j:. -------- I 
Student Tuition and Fees $ 37.809.439 $ 0 $ 37,809.439 

GoverwneDl~  A~propriations-State  (Transfers) 122:2~1~!P_ _ _ _ _ L.- ......!22:2,23.863 

Governmental Appropriations-Federal 0 4,031.798 4.031.798 

MineLal13oyalty-Sta!e_ AllSlCation 16.8Q2,584 0 I§J80~.584- I-
Gifts and Private Contracts 5.954.942 8.574.409 14.529.351 

Goverwnental Grants and Contracts _ 12,421.340 
~~_.~-~  - - -.----,-,,------. ~34:lZ,O -2:98.1170_ 

Endowment Income 1,926.512 855.467 2,781,979 I 
~ales  and ~eryiC;S  of Edl'~ational  Departmel\ts 6.54.5,~_ _0__.• §.S45 

Other Sources 9,265.685 0 9.265,685 

Total Educational and General 1~69.235 46.448,844 230.118.079 I 
Sales and Services of i\.uxi~ary  Enterprises 31.877.827 0 31'.877,S27 

Total Revenue 215.547,062 46.448.844 261,995,906 I 
E-XPENDITURES 

EducatipJlal and General 

Instruction 72.867.194 3.500,316 76,367,510 

Research 10.074.663 22,401.269 32,475.932 I 
Public Service ~355.1S5 • JO.840;769 - 19)95,954 

Academic Support 17.414J23 _ 407.826 _ 17.S22.H9, 

Student Services 7.276.487 471 7.276.958 I 
pstitutionaJ Support 21,;,29!.::E. _ 267,578 21.358.810? 

Operation and ·Mainteoance,of Plant 13.482.914 0 IMS2,914 

Scholarsilips n.40S.292 9,030.615 n.438.907 

Total Educational and General 163.970.290 46.448,844 210,419.134 I 
Auxiliary Enterprises 34.066;092 o 34,666,092 

Total Expenditures 19S.036,382 46.44S.&44 24404S5.22<6 I 
Mandatory Transfers
 

Principal and Interest 6.794.3-15 o 6.794.315
 

Total Transfers 6.794.315 o 6.794.315
 I 
Total Expenditures and Mandatory Transfers 204.830.697 46,448.844 251.279.541 I 

Other Transfers and Additions (Deductions)
 

Excess of Restricted Receipts Over Transfers to Revenue o (1.534.216) (1.534.216)
 

N~-M~atory  Tran~f.;':.s,(net)  (2,161.358) 475.110 (1,686,248)
.--.. - ---­ IFunding Reversions to State (99.131) 0 (99,131) 

Refunded to Grantors o .(12,710) (o72,7JO) 

Total Transfers and (Deductions) Additions (2.260,489) (1.131.816) (3.392.305) I 
Netlocrease (Decrease) $ 8,455.876 $ (1.131.816) $ 7,324.060; 

See Notes to Financial Statements I
 
I
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Notes to the General Purpose I 
Fi'nancial Statements: I 

For the Year Ended June 30,2001	 I 
INOTE 1 

I 
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
A.	 Basis of presentation I

The ac~ompanylng general purpose financial statements of the State of Wyoming, (the State), have been prepared In 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) applicable to govemmental organizations in the United 
States. The financial statements for the University of Wyoming (the University) are prepared In conformity with the American 
Inslltute of Certnled Public Accountants' Industry Audit Guide - "Audits of Colleges and Universities." I 
The financial statements have been prepared prlmarJlyfrom accounts and records maintained by the State Auditor. Financial 
data for the Wyoming Retirement System (WRS), Wyoming Department of Transportation (DOn, University, Wyoming 
Community DevelopmentAuthorlty (WODA),WYQmlng Bl.tildlng Corporation (Bldg. Corp.) and the WyomingBusiness Council 
(WBC) have been derived from reports prepared by those organizations, based on Independent accounting systems I 
maintained by them, 

For the fiscial year ended June 30lh 2001 the State adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 
Nos. 33 and 36, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions (Statement No. 33) as subsequently I
'amended by Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 36, Reolplent Reporting for Certain Shared 
Nonexchange Revenues (Statement No. 36). These statements establish accounting and financial reporting standards for 
nonexchange transactions involving financial or capital resources. In a nonexch~ange transactlon. a government gives (or 
receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value In return. The principal issue addressed In Statement No. I33 Is the timing of recognllion of nonexchange transactions. 

For the year ended June 30,2001, the State reeorded an adjustment of $17 million to reduce the General Fund fund balance 
due to an over accrual of Sales and Use Tax. I 

B.	 Financial reporting entity 
The State Is govemed by an elected Senate and House of Representatives. As required by accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States, these financial statements present the State and its component units. The component units 
discussed below are InclUded in the State's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or financial I
relationships to the State. 

The State has implemented GASB Statement No. 14, The Flnanoial Reporting Entity. Entities over which the State has 
significant operational or financial relationships such as boards, commissions and authorities are considered component units. IComponent units are either discretely pr~sented or blended. Discrete presentallon entails reporting component unit flnanoial 
data in oolumns separate from the financial data of the primary government (the State). Blending reqUires the component 
unit's balances and transactions be reported with the balances and transactions of the State. 

The following organization is the State's sole blended component unit: I 
The Wvomlng Building Corporalion Is an Independent authority which provides financing, constructing, owning and operating 
real and personal property to be used by the State. The Bldg. Corp. is blended as an internal service fund In this report 
because It provide services almost entirely to the State. The State approves the appointment of the directors and Is fiscally Idependent on the State as the sole lessee of Bldg. Corp. assets. 

The following organizations comprise the State's discretely presented component Uhlts: 

The Wyoming Department of Transportation administers the State's construction and maintenance programs for roads and I 
bridges and Is legally separate from the State. The Governor appoints a voting majority of the DOT's Commission and Is able 
to remove appointed board members at will. The financial Information included for DOT relates to its fiscal year ended 
September 30. 2000. I
 

I
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I	 The Wvoming Community Development Authoritv Is an Independent authority whieh provides low interest financing for 

I 
Wyoming home buyers. WCDA Issues negottable notes and bonds to fUlfltllts purpose. Neither the faith and credit nor taxing 
power of the State may be pledged for the amounts so issued. WCDA Is discretely presented because the State appoints 
a majority of WCDA board members and the State authorizes WCDA bond issuances; thereby, WCDA Is financially 
accountable to the State. 

The Wyoming Business Counoll Is an Independent authority which provides economic development and growth fer the State. 
WBC Is discretely presented in this report because the State appoints all of the directors and provides a material SUbsidy to 

I	 
WBC. 

To obtain the component unit financial reports, contact: 

I
 
Wyoming Departmenlof Transportation
 

5300 Bishop Boulevard
 
P.O. Box 1708
 

Cheyenne, WY 82002
 

I
 Wyoming Community Develepment Authority
 
123 South DUrbin Street
 

P.O. Box 634
 
Casper, WY 82602
 

I	 Wyl:lmlng Business Council 

I 
214 W. 15th Street 

Cheyenne, WY 82002 

Wyoming Building Comoration 
C/O Kaiser &CO 

2020 Carey Avenue 
Cheyenne, VVY 82001 

I c. Fund accounting 

I 
The State uses fUnds, account groups,and component units to report Its financtal position and the results of Its operations:. 
Fund accounllng Is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating ttansactions 
related to certain functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entiiy with a self-balancing set of accounts which 
represent the fund's assets, liabilities, e-quity, revenue, and expenditures or ellpenses. An account group, on tlie other hand, 

I 
is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the 
funds because they do not directly affect net eXpendable available financial resources. Funds and account groups are 
classjfied Into six categories: governmental, proprietary, fiduoiary, accountgtoups, university funds, and component units. 
Each category, in tum, is divided into separate "fund types" or "account groups." 

1.	 Governmental Funds 

I a. General Fund-to account for all financial resources except those required 
fo be accounted for In another fund. 

I 
b. Special Revenue Funds-to account for the proceeds of specific revenue 

sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are 
legally restricted te expenditure for specified purposes. 

I 
c. Capital Projeots Funds-to account for financial resources to be used fOT 

the acquisition or construction ef major capital faoilities (other than those 
finanoee;! by proprietary and trust funds). 

d.	 Debt Service Fund-to account for the accumulation and the f1ayment of 
generallong·terni debt principal and Interest. 

I	 2. Proprle~ry Funds 

I 
a. Entetprise Funds-to account for operations (a) that are financed and 

operated In a manner similar to private enterprise-where the Intent of the 
governing 'body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of 
providing goods or services to the general pUblic on a continuing basis 

I 
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the 
State has decided that periodic determinatiOn of revenues earned, 
expenses Incurred, and/br net 'Income is appropriate for capital 
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other 
purposes. 

I
 
I
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3. Flducrary Funds 

b. Intemal Service Funds-to accoLlnt for the financing of goods or services 
provided by one department or agency to otner departments or agencies 
of the State, or to other governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. 

I 
I 

b. 

d. 

c. 

a. Investment Trust Fund- to account for the assets balol'\ging to Wyoming 
munlelpalltles Invested by the S1~te  Treasurer. 

Expendable Trust Funds-to' account for the assets of a legal trUst 
agreement held by the State as trustee, for wIllch the principal and 
interest may be spent. 

Non-expendable Trust Funds-to account for the assets of a legal trust 
agreement held by the State as trustee, for Which only the investment 
Income on the principal may be spent. 

Penslen Trust Fiund;to account for the assets held by WAS, as trustee, 
for six retirement systems. The financial Information Included for WAS 
relates to Its fiscal year ended December 31, 2000. WAS Is legally 
separate from the State. However, the State appoints a votIng majority 
of the WAS board, sets the contribution requirements and has a fiduciary 
responsibility for WAS's assets. I 

I 
I 
I 

4. Account Groups 

e' AgencY Funds·to Bacount for assets 1hat the State holds on behalf of 
others as their agent. I 

a.	 General Long-Term Debt Account Group-to account for the State's
 
unmatured long-1erm indebtedness of the governmental type funds tha1
 
has not been Identlfled as a specific fund liability of a proprietary or trus1
 I 
fund (see Note 5). 

b.	 General Fixed Assets Account Groljp-to account for the fixed assets of
 
the State's governmental type funds not accounted for in a proprietary or
 Ifiduciary fund. infrastructure Is not recorded In the State's accoun11ng
 
system (see Note 4).
 

5.	 University Funds I 
a.	 Ourrent Funds-Unrestricted-to account for economic resources of the
 

University which are expendablefor any purpose In performing Itsprimary
 
objectives and have not been designated for any other purposes.
 Ib.	 Current Funds-Aestrlcted-to apcount for resources received frorn donors 
or other outside agencies that are restricted by 1hem for specific
 
operating purposes.
 

c.	 Loan Funds-10 account for loans to students and resources available for Isuoh purposes. 

d.	 Endowment and Similar Funds.toaccountfor gifts and donations that are 
subject to the restrictiOns of gilt Inst~ments  and funds whIch the board 
of trustees of the University has determined are 'to be retained and I 
invested until the board, In its dlsoretion, authorizes the expenditure. 

e.	 Unexpended Plant Fund-to be used for the acquisition of physioal 
properties for instltlitional purposes but unexpended at fiscal year-end. I 

f.	 Renewal and Aeplacement Funds-1o account for funds set aside for the 
renewal and replacement of Institutional properties. 

g.	 Aetlrement of Indebtedness Fund-to account for funds set aside for debt Iservice charges and the retirement of Indebtedness on University
 
properties.
 

h.	 Investment In Plant Fund-to account for all long-lived assets of the 
University and ail construotion in progress. I 

i.	 Agency Funds-to account for funds held by the University as oustodlan 
or fiscal agent for others. 

I
 
I
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I 6. Component Units 

Component units account for the actlvitles of legally separate organizations for which the elected offlolals 
of the State are financially accountable. 

I D. Basis of accounting 

I 
The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental 
funds. Investment trust fund, and expendable trust funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are Included In the balance sheet. 

I 
All proprietary funds, nonexpendable trust funds and pension trust funds are accounted for u'sing a flow of economic 
resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operations of 
these funds are Included In the balance sheet. Fund equIty (Le., net assets) is segregated into contributed oapital and 
retained eamlngs comp0nents. The State has adopted GASB Statement No. 20, AcoouJ/ting and Financial Reporting for 
Proprietary Funds and Other Govemmental Funds that use Proprietary Fund Accounting. As permitted by GASB Statement 
No. 20 the State has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements Issued after November 
30, 1989, unless the GASB specifically adopts suoh FASB statements.

I The modified accrual basis of accounting Is used by all governmental fund types, Investment trust fund, expendable trust 

I 
funds, and agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to 
accrual (I.e., when they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can 
be determined and "available" means collecllble within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay 
liabilities of the current period. The State considers sales tax, federal mineral royalties, property tax, minerai severance tax, 

I 
and unemployment compensation premiums as susceptible to accrual If the amount was earned on or before fiscal year end 
and was collected within 60 days after fiscal year end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. 
Principal and interest on general long-term debt are record~d as fund liabilities when due or when amounts have been 
accumulated In the debt service f~nd for payments made early In the following year. 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types, pension trust funds, and nonexpendable trust funds. 
Under this method, revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are Incurred.

I The State reports deferred revenue on its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when a potential revenue does 

I 
not meet both the "measurable" and "available" criteria for recognition in the ourrent period. Deferred revenue also arises 
when resources are received by the State before it has legal otaim to tHem, as when grant funds are reoeived prior to the 
occurrence of qualified expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognlUon criteria are met, or when the 
State has a le~al claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and 
revenue Is recognized, 

I
 
Agency funds are custodial In nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of operations.
 

The University funds a're reported using the accrual basis of accounting. Summer session tuition and expenditures are 
recognized within the fiscal year In which the session is predominately conducted. 

I E. 13udgets 
Wyoming Statutes reqUire the Govemor to prep'are and sljbmlt a biennIal budget to the Legislature each odd numbered year 

I 
prior to .the begInning of the legislative session. BUdgets are prepared for a biennial period beginning July 1 of even 
numbered years (July/00.June/02) and are supplemented. if necessary, with supplemental appropriations during the odd 
numbered year's legislative sessions. The Legislature may add, change, or delete any Items in the budget proposed by the 
Governor. 

I 
The Legislature appropriates substantially cash basis budgets for a majority of the funds at the program level (administration, 
revenue division. investigations, etc.) within an agency. The State budget office maintains budgets for budgeted funds at the 
series level (personnel services, support services, etc.) within a program. Agency bUdget analysts are allowed to transfer 
appropriations from one series to another series within an agency's program but the GoVernor must approve all changes In 
appropriations at the program level. The State's legal level of budgetary control Is at the program level. 

I Supplemental appropriations and additional ap'proprlatlohs approved by the Govemor are Included In the column tilled "811's 
& Supplemental Budget". In the budget and actual statements, encumbrance accounting, under whioh purchase orders, 

I 
contracts, and othercommitments are recorded as expenditures and liabilities In order to reserve that portion of the applicable 
appropriation, Is employed for bUdgetary control purposes. Some unencUmbered appropriations lapse at the end of each 
biennium. Encumbrances are reported as a reservation of fund balance and carried forward for use in future years. Revenue 
budgets are not legislatively established but are determined by IndivIdual agencies or the Consensus Revenue Estimating 
Group. The following funds have legally adopted biennial budgets: 

I
 
I
 
I
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GOVIR~!NTAL FUt«lI 

0In0rIi FInl 

'MtI:!Rw!fJCl!Fc!1d1! 
r:m_CIIIoIlIyFln! 

IloMl a~FlIld 

8laUlIIy RoIoN~  Fund 

"'~FIn!
 

~CoIlIgto...Fllnd
 

F'olllllalon ~ FIn!
 

W_FIn!
 

W.odIfoloe OW......,., FIn!
 

Leg1IIIIIY~  RoyelIy IIripIICI AoiIolInoe FlInd
 

r.InIrlII AovIIIea Flilld
 

GavIllllntnf~~l'InI 

BudgoI RoloN. FlInd 

Current statutes require all cash and Investments of State agencies other than those of the University and the WRS to be 
pooled and invested by the State Treasurer's Office. The State Treasurer maIntains different cash and Invesllnent pools for ,I 
the Common SChool, Permanent Minerai, Worker's Compensation, and Water funds and one cash and Investment pool for 
the remainderof the fund types. Eamlngs from the cash and Investmentpools are credited monthly, utilizinga formula baeed 
on the average dally balance, to the applicable accounts and funds. The majority of tile funds maintained by the State are 
not legally allowed to eam Interest. The Interest eamed by these funds is credited directly to the general fund. I 
The State reports all Investments at fair value, except for Investments in participating Interest-eaming Investment contracts 
haVing a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one-year or less and land. Participating Interest eamlng Investment 
contracts having a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one-year or less are recorded at amortized cost and land is 
recorded at historical cost. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the State considers all assets held In the cash 1 
and Investment pool to be cash eqUivalents becal.lse the Investments are not identifiable to specific fUnds and the assets can 
be withdrawn at any time, similar to a demand deposit account. 

G, Short·term Interfund recelvabJesipayables I 
During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur betwe~n Individual funds for goods provided or services 
rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "Due from Other Funds" or "Due to Other Funds"ln the balance 
sheet. Due tolDue From Other Funds does not balance by $3,451 on the Combined Statements. The amount of $3,451 Is 
due to the different year end for WRS. Due toJDue From Other Funds listed In the follOWing table does not balance to the ICombined Statements by $3,254 because of an overpayment by the Wyoming Workers' Compensation fund of $197 to the 
Telecommunications fund and the different year end of the WRS owing the State's Internal service funds $3,451. The "Due 
from Primary Govemment" and the "Due to Component UnIf does not balance on the Combined Statement by $510,281. 
DOT is showing a Due to Primary Govemment of $343,924 while the State is showing $0 due to DOrs dlff&rent flscal year. 
The wac Is funded through appropriations approved by the State laglslaMe and reports the c>urrent portion of compensated I 
absences, $22,058 as dua from primary govemment and the State does not report this amount as a due to component unit. 
In addition. the wac reports a due to primary govemment of $188,415 that is comprised of $114;547 accounts receivable 
owed from the Federal govemment for grant expenditure reimbursement that the State's general fund incurred,on behalf of 
the wac and $29,039 owed to the State's various funds for services provided. The remaining difference of $44,829 Is due I 
to wec taking over a loan guarantee from Science, Technology and Energy Authority and was not part of the State's 
accounting system. The "Due from Component Unit" and the "Due to Primary Govemment" does not balance by $2,990,059. 
DOT Is showing $0 "Due from Component Unit" while the State shoWS a net "Due to Primary Govemment" of $2,961,021 due 
to DOrs different year. The remaining $29,039 Is owed to the State by wec as noted previously. I 
To the extent ttlat canaln transactions between funds had not been paid or received as of June 30, 2001, balances of 
interfund amounts receivable or payable have been recorded as follows: 

F. ealh and Investments 
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I H. Inventories 

I 
Inventories are reported In the University funds at the lower ol cost (first-In. first-out) or mar1<et except for livestock Inventory 
which Is reported at net realizable value. The DOT reports Inventoryvalues, Including wor1< In process, usIng an average cost, 
less an allowance for Obsolete Items. Inventories are reported in the proprietary funds using the lower of average cost or 
mar1<et. In the govemmental fund types, Inventories are accounted for at cost, average cost or first-in, flrst-out. Inventory 
items are considered expenditures When purohased. However, as Inventories on t)and at June 30,2001, are significant, they 
have been recorded as assets In (he govemmental funds. 

I I. Advances to other funds and component units 
Interfund loans receivable are reported as advances and are offset equally by a fund balance reserve account whIch Indicates 
that they do not constitute e)(pendable available financial resources and therefore, are not available for appropriation. As of 
June 30, 2001, balance.s of interfund loans receivable are as follows:

I !IiOIiiiiflilld PilYiiljflind 

~hlMrva1'lnl(8pIclII"-u) 77.QilO 

I 
• 

•T__ FIriI,(WImIl1lllv1ot) 77#10 , 
PenninenI Mi....TnlItFlrld~)  4,0l52,_ 

T_.LoInMol...... (~  4,0l52,_ 

I 
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GanwlF'und 8,8SO,000 

T-.o'.Agerw Fund!AGeMt) 8.soo.ooo 

llpacIaI Plojaota Fund (llpaoIII Rw_1 50.000 

S 18.m,elIS I.WlI"ees• 

I 
J. Fixed .ssets 

General fixed assets are not capitalized In the fund used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capital acquisition and 
construction, which are reflected as expenditures In governmental fonds, and the related assets are reported in the general 
fixed asset account group. For financial reportIng purposes, depreciation Is not recorded on general fixed assets. Fixed 
assets of the proprietary funds are capitalized In the fund In which they are utilized and are depreciated on the straight-line 

I 

basis. Fixed assets of the University are capitalized in the University funds. Depreciation Is not taken on University fixed 
assets. Estimated usefUl lives for fixed assets reported In proprietary funds and WCDA are as follows: 

I ggn Estimated Life 
BUildings & Building Improvements 40 years 
Vehicles 5 years 

I 
EqUipment 3-17 years 

I 
Fixed assets are stated at cost where historical records are available and at an estlmatE1d historical cost where no historical 
records exist Donated fixed assets are stated at their estimated fair mar1<et value on the date received. The State capitalizes 
all bUildings which have a value or cost greater than $25,000 and all land and otherfixed assets whIch have'a value or cost 
of $5,000 or more at the date of acqUisition and have an expected useful life of one year or more. The State currently does 
notcapitalize Interestoosts incurred dUring construction of governmental fund assets. PubJlc domain ("Infrastructure") general 
fixed assets consisting of highways, bridges, curbs, drainage systems and lighting sys1ems are not capitalized, .as these 
assets are Immovable and of value only to the State (see Note 11). 

I K. Compensated absences 

I 
employees of the different State agencies earn vacation leave based on the number of years of service and sick leave of one 
day per month. Employees are vested and allowed to acolJmulate up to 480 hours of vacation leave. In addition, employees 
are paid fOT one half of accumUlated sick leave upon termination of employment wJth a maximum payment for one half (~) 

of 960 hours. The amount of vested accumulated leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial 
resollrces Is reported as an.expenditure and a lIabllity of the governmental funds expected to pay It, If material. Amounts of 

I 
vested accumulated leave not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources Is reported In the 
general long- term debt account group. No expenditure Is reported for these amounts. The amount of vested accumulated 
leave of proprietary funds Is recorded as an expense and liability of those funds as the benefits accrue to employees. As of 

I
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June 30,2001, the State's liability for accumulated vested sick and vacatlon leave was $'7,236,735 for the University, $49,600 
for the WBC. $1,920,n9 for proprietary fund types, and $36.043,580 for govemmental fund types. As of September 30, I 
2000, the liability for compensated absences for DOT was $14,821.835. 

L.	 Long-term obllgaUons 
Long-term debt Is recognized as a liability of a govemmental fund when due, or when resources have been accumulated In Ithe debt service fund for payment early In the following year. For other long-term obligations, only that portion expected to 
be fin.anced from expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a govemmental fund. The 
remaining portion of such obligations Is reported In the general long-term debt account group. Long-term liabilities expected 
to be financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted for In those funds. I 

M.	 Fund equity . 
Contributed capital is recorded In proprietary funds that have reGel"ed capital grants or contributions from developers, 
customers or other funds. Portions of fund equity are reported as "reserved" to indicate (1) amounts not available for 
expenditure, such as equity represented by Inventory and prepaid items; and (2) amounts legally segregated for a spec:lflo I
future use, such as those pledged fordebt s.ervlce. retlrement benefits, or legallybinding contractual agreements. Designated 
fund balance represents tentative plans for future use of financial resources. 

As of June 30, 2001. Workers' Compensation. an enterprise fund, reported accumulated deficit/negative total equity of I$37,031,594. The accumulated deficit recorded In the Workers' Compensation fund relates to a 2000 transaction that 
Increased estimated claims payable. (see Note 7). The State discounts workers' compensation claims for fInancial reporting 
purposes only In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The State Is In the process 
of developing a plan to fUlly fund workers' compensation lIablllUes by 2008. The deficit decrease $25,152.832 In 2001. I 
The fund balance "reserved-other" 8S reported In the combined balance sheet Is as follows: 

UIII" -- ·-'1 .. . 3 I 
CImnl FInlo RooIrt*d: 

, 
~ ~ 

lOIri FII1dI: 

u.s.Gcw_ LcM IWurfdaIlIe 

• ..... I 
I.IlM Furilo	 "'17,221 

1'1l1li FII1dI: . 
u~	

 

1,2A2.171 I 
RonowoI'II/llI~1	 1~ 

./
IWIr8menI 01 Ind~	 Il28,ll57 

lIWoAJlI!lI In PI.-	 -.0lII,0I0 

421_112•	 I 
Designation for Insurance Benems - $5,167,602 of retained eamlngs Is designated In the group Insurance Internal service Ifund for anticipated future catastrophic losses. 

Contributed Capital - The changes in the State's contributed capital accounts for Its proprietary funds were as follows: 

IIn!!nI!l ..... co!N!O!!l!' Unll
 
IOUIICU Molar velllcle Wall. DOT
 

~1lIlIenolo	 8,811,4'1'8 5,771,ecM 1.0lI8,lIlIt 
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"*IonI	 Illl1.l532 
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EJ)lIIng~	 3.818,471 1l.7l11l.0lM 2.0lI8,lIlIt• • •	 I 
N.	 Encumbrance Accounting 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of funds are I 
recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, Is employed for govemmental fund types. Encumbrances 
outstanding at June 30, 2001. for which the goods or services have not been received, are shown as a reservation of fund 
balance. Io.	 Property Tax.. 
The counties in the State levy property taxes In the first half of August and submit a portion of the tax levy to the State. The 
tax levy Is divided Into two biUlngs: the first billing Is mailed In the first half of September. generally September 1; the second I
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I billing Is generally mailed on March 1. The billings are considered due upon receipt by the taxpayer. The taxpayer has the 
option of paying the full amount on December 31. In accordance with State statute, the lien date Is between August and 
September of the following year. 

I P. Interfund Tran..ctJonl 
auasl-extemal transactions are accounted for as revenue, expenditures or expenses. Transactions·that constitute 
reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses Initially made from It that are properly applicable to another fund, are 
recorded as expenditures/expenses In the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of expenditures/expenses In the fund that Is 
reimbursed.

I All other lnterfund transactions are reported as transfers. Permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity 
transfers. Operating transfers for the year were as follows: 
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R. Reconciliation from the Budgetary Basis of Acaountlnll to the GAAP B••I•• 
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Total columns in the general purpose finanoial statements are captioned "memorandum only" to Indicate that they are 
presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Oa~ In these columns do not present financial position, results of operations 
or cash flows In conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, nor is such data comparable to a consolidation. 
Interfund eliminations have not been made In the aggregation of this data. I 

NOTE 2 Deposits and Investments I 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States require all deposits and investments of a govemmental entity to be Icategorized according to the level of risk associated with the deposits and Investments. In addltlon, GA,SB Statement 14 reqUires 
separate deposit and Investment risk InformatiOn to be provided for each of the State's component units and other agencies. This note 
Includes separate deposit and Investment dlscl.osure for the University, WRS, DOT, Bldg. Corp., WBC, and WCOA. However the cash 
and Investments for these entitles, which are held In the State cash and Investment pool at June 30, 2001, are also Included In the 
disclosure for the State as.a whole. The deposit risk categories and the Investment risk categories used In this note are as follows: I
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I billing Is generally mailed on March 1. The billings are consIdered due upon receipt by the taxpayer. The taxpayer has the 
option of paying the full amount on December 31. In accordance with State statute, the lien date Is between August and 
September of the following year. 

I P. Interfund Transactions 
Quasl-extemal transactions are accounted for as revenue, expenditures or expenses. Transactions' that constitute 

I 
reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses Initially made from It that are properly applicable to another fund, are 
recorded as expenditures/expenses In the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of expenditures/expenses In tha fund that Is 
reimbursed. 

All other Interfund transactions are reported as transfers. Permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity 
transfers. Operatfng transfers for the year were as follows: 
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Total columns In the general purpose flnanclsl statements are captioned "memorandum only" to Indicate that. ttiey are 
presented only to faoilltate flnanolal analysis. Data In these oolumns do not present financial position, results of operations 
or cash flows in confonnity with generally accepted accounting principles, nor Is such data comparable to a consolidation. 
Interfund eliminations have not been made In the aggregation of this data. I 

NOTE 2 Deposits and Investments I 
Accounting principles generally accepted In the United States require all deposits and Investments of a govemmental entity to be Icategorized according to the level of risk associated with the deposits and Investments. In addition, GASa Statement 14 requires 
separate deposit and Investment risk Infonnatlon to be provided for each of the State's component units and other agencies. This note 
Includes separate deposit and investment disclosure for the University, WRS, DOT, Bldg. Corp., WBC, and WCDA. However the cash 
and Investments for lhese entities, which are held In the State cash and Investment pool at June 30, 2001, are slso Inoluded In the 
disclosure for the State as a whole. The deposit risk calegorles arid the Investment risk categories used lh this note are as follows: I
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I DePosit risk categories 

I 
Cat6(JOry 1) Deposits that are federally insured or collateralized with securities held by the State (component unit) or by its agent In the 
State's (component unit's) name. 
Category2) Deposits thai are uninsured but fully collateralized with securities held bythe pledging financial Institution's trust department 
or agant In the State's (component unit's) name. 
Cat6(JOJY 3) Deposits that are collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial Institution or by its agent but not In the State's 
(component unit's) name and uncollaterallzed deposits. 

I Investment Risk categories 

I 
Category 1) Investments that are Insured or registered, or securities held by the State (component unit), or its agent in the State's 
(component unit's) name. 
Category 2) Uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the counterparty's trust department or agent 
in the State's (component unit's) name. 

I 
Category 3) Investments that are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty, or by Its trust department or 
agent but not in the State's (component unit's) name. 

These Investments, In general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, foreign currency and overall market volatility 
risk. Due to the level of risk associated with certain Investment securities, it Is reasonably possible that changes Ih the values of 
investment securities will occur In the near tenn and tI'1at such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the general 
purpose financial statements. 

I State of Wyoming 

I 
The following table presents the deposits held by the State at June 30, 2001, categorized to give an indication of the level of risk 
assumed by the State. The categories used are defined above. The carrying amount of the State's bank deposits was $89.043.512. 
The bank balance was $77,640,327. The'dlfference between the carrying amount and the bank balance is a resull of transactions In 
transit. 
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I Unlv....lty of Wyoming 

I 
AtJune 30,2001, the University had $23,664,425 on deposit with the State Treasurer. The carrying amount of the University's deposits, 
other than the amount on deposit with the Stale Treasurer, was $36,454,816 and the bank balance was $40,407,843, which are 
categorized below to give an indication of the level of credltrlsk assumed by the Unlv~rslty, The difference between the carryJng amount 
and the bank balance Is a resull of transactions In transit. 
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I • 
Wyoming R.Urement System, Department of Transportation 

I Deposits for WRS and DOT amounting to $2,915,900 and $74,456,390 respectively are in the pooled cash account managed by the 
Wyoming State Treasurer, and included In the State's deposit and Investment disclosure risk table. 
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Wyoming Community Development Authority I 
At June 30',2001, WCDA nas $3,745,271 on deposit wltfl,a Trustee. The carrying amount of WCDA bank deposits, other than the 
amount on deposit wl1h the State Treasurer, was $2,346,761 and the bank balance was $2,811,009. The difference between the 
carrying amount and the bank balance Is a result of transaotlons In transit. All bank deposits at June 30, 2001, were covered by 
Insurance or collateral held In Joint custody receipts with the financiallnstlMlon. I 
lnveatment Authority 

State statutes authorize the State to Invest In securities Issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Treasury or agencies of the United States Igovemment; bonds issued by Wyoming agencies or political subdivisions; corporate notes, bonds, and debentures; commercial paper; 
banker's acceptances; loans specifically identified by statutes; and other securities specifically authorized by the legislature. During the 
2000 session, legislators authorized monies In the permanent fund to be Invested in common stock of United States Corporations not 
to exceed fifty-five percent (55%) of the State's cash balance. The State Invests in collateralized mortgage obligations which are reported 
In the balance sheet at fair value. These securliles have an amortized cost of $78,591,464 and have a fair value of $79,ln,574 as of I 
June 30, 2001, and are included as corporate and U.S. agenoy obligations in the disclosure of custodial credit risk. The State Invests 
In collatefallzed mortgage obllgallons (a form of mortgage-backed securities) In part to maximize yields and In part to hedge against 
a rise in Interest rates. These seourilles are based on cash flows from interest payments on underlying mortgages. Therefore, they 
are sensitive to pre-payments by mortgagees, which may result from a decline in interest rates. For example, If interest ~ates decline I
and homeowners refinance mortgages, thereby prepaying the mortgages underlying these securities, the oash flows from Interest 
payments are reduced and the value of these securities declines. Likewise, If homeowners pay on mortgages longer than anticipated, 
the cash flows are greater and the return on the Initial Investment would be higher than anticipated. IState of Wyoming 

The following table presents the investments held by the State at June 30, 2001 categorized to give an Indication of the level of risk 
assumed by the State. The risk categories used were previously defined. I 
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Investments In certain loans and other Investments held by the State Treasurer cannot be categorized because securities are not used 
as evlclence of the Investment. In addition, the State holds $8,904,519 of WCDA mortgage bonds, which are Included In-the mortgage 
purchase program In the disclosure of custodial credit risk above. I 
Investments which are reported In category three are securities lent out which are collateralized by cash and securities which are 
subsequently used to purchase Investments held by the State's agent, In the agent's name. ISecurities Lending Transactions. State Statutes permit the State Treasurer to lend Its securities, through the use of an agent, to 
broker-dealers and other entities with simultaneous agreement to retum the collateral for the same securities In the future. The State's 
agent lends securities. of the type on loan at year-end, for coIJateralln the form of cash o.r other securities at 102 percent of value. I: 

I 
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I Securitl.es lent for securities coltateral are classified ace.ording to the category'for the collateral. At year-end. the State has no credit 

I 
risk exposure to borrowers because the amounts the State owes the borrowers exceed the amounts the borrowers owe the State. The 
contract WIth the State's agent requires It to indemnify the State II the borrowers fall to retum the securities (and it the collateral Is 
Inadequate to replace the securities lent) or fail to pay the State for income distribution$ by the securities' Issuers while the securities 
are on loan. 

The following represents the balances relating to the securities lending transactions at the financial statement date: 

I t::eiIi~RecIlo,f'_V"QI~~ r,<. 
CUh~lriv~V"" 

I ,...-Woli • ,1~1111  1t7,lliiO,11l2 

a'fiAlO..'J7 ~oti7,iao llMse,.lI 

ao.•• ~lliIO  20..132 

I ~Ijfr~"" 

.~.~ .tII;11ft"O t~ __'" 

c ~_~:. :ii'~  ~s  .~_ . .,.~~-- ~ . ¥ _. - _~~ :

I 
I 

All securities loans can be terminated on demand by either the agent or the borrowers, although the average term of the loan Is one 
day. Cash collateral is invested In the lending agent's short-term Investment pool, which at year-end has a weighted-average maturity 
of twenty-seven days. The relationship between the maturltles of the investment pool and the State's loans Is affected by the maturities 

I 
of securities loans made by other entitles that use the agent's pool, which the State cannot determine. The State cannot pledge or sell 
collateral securities received unless the borrower defaults. The general fund Is responsible for any losses U'le State may incur under 
It's security lending contracts. At June 30, 2001, the cash collateral of $204,348,135 was recorded as cash with trustee and as liability 
under security lending. 

Unlv....Jty of Wyoming 

I 
For endowment funds.• the University has authority to Invest In equity OJ non-equity Investments. State statutes authorize agencies of 
the State to Invest publlo funds in United States treasury bills, notes, bonds, or other obligations which are uncondltlonalJy guaranteed 
or Insured by the United States Government or an agency thereof. At June 39, 2001, these investments are categorized below to give 
an indication of the level of credit risk assumed by the University. 

I 
liN~IIl*~~~  
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i ~I\•• o • o • a4.ie1;1lIIZ 84,HJIII/2I ~ • 
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12,OlM.tt7 l~f117I ...~ ~ 

11J.GIIt.!1$ ' ....11.~"lif"'T"" 

I 0IiIit a~eaa3"""'~ 

~ 

N.~OlIS~T*" ~ 

TiIfIl ,. 144,lllll.lMl1 1.•7~7~·• 
I Wyoming Retirement System 

I 
I"vestment Authority 

State statutes authorize the WRS to Invest exercising the Judgement and care that a prUdent Investorwould in light of the purposes, 
terms, distribution reqUirements and all other circumstances surrounding the monies in the retirement account, Includin'g risk and return 
objectives established by the board which are reasonablely suitable to the pl.lt'pose of the Wyoming retirement account. 

I The purchase of mortgage backed securities that are defined as high riSk is prohibited. High risk mortgage backed securities are those 
that are rated V-6 or higher by Fitch Investors Services. 

I
 
I
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Investment. IThe following table presents the Investments held by WRS at December 31. 2000 categorized to give an Indication of the level ot risk 
assumed by WRS. The categories used are defined above. 

Certain short-term Investments are not categorized because securities are not used as evidence of \tie Investment. I 
1""........ _CIlIpr 

2 • ~~ MV'" I
u.e,·___e-tIoI' «I1"-,1II1 0 o ~-.e!'  

8Qodlo ,.761.7115 0	 o 1,Clll$,7&2.1IIll 

CclmnlIlnIllll~ lllook l,e.tO,171_ 0	 Q r.eio.m....1.1" •	 I• 901 f S....8IcldIII ";il"lie 0	 o 
8mlll1IUINM MmWmIIonII.oInt 8/rI'AI f1 

....TOIlII	 ...~ I 0: of•	 I
~ hTill\nMllif: 

8IoIItIIII~ColIIlonI PoaI 

TGlIIInI/, ­ I 
As of OCtober 31, 2001 ,the faIr value of the,WRS investments has declined by approximately $680.9 million due to the volatility of the 
investment market. I 
Wyoming Community Development Authority 

The WCDA trust indentures and State statutes authorize the types of Investments In which WCDA Invests. AmontJ these authorized 
Investments are certificates of deposit, obllgatlons of the U.S. Treasury. agencies and Instrumentalities of the U.S. Govemment, and I 
repurchase agreements with banks with the underlying securities being obligations of the U.S. Treasury. or agencies and 
instrumentalities of the U.S. Govemment. The Investments are carried at fair value except for certificate of deposits that are carried 
at cost. The following table presents Investments held by WCDA at June 30, 2001 categorized to give an indication of the level of risk 
assumed by WCDA. The categories used are defined above. I 

DepoII- CIIIlIOlY 
2 a CoIl Fll/rVlllla I 

c.nmoat.olllopoolta	 87lI,1I41 • o o I•	 ~, --	 I 
tnv-..nt _CIIIgoIy 

2 a ~AInoW FliV,, ­ I 
U.8.GoY_'~~  • 280'-'877 0 0 2lIO.t88,I71 ~ 

GuItIlUId IrwlllmOll1lllld AtpurcIlIM ~  2llt.O!I8.GOO 0 0 201,04O,OlIO ;.,~ 

Tolal	 ·s Il4t.2M.877 .0 0 ••.nun to ,141.,• • •	 I 
I 
I 
I 
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WYOMING BUILDING CORPORATION 

I 
The Bldg. Corp. Includes money market funds In cash and cash equivalents. At June 30, 2001, $12,474,322 was held in money market 
funds which are Invested In U.S. Govemment Securities held by a custodial bank. The offering agreement for the bonds reqUire that 
the Bldg. Corp. estimate paYments "due to bond holders during the construction phase be maintained In special reserve accounts. As 
of June 30, 2001, $889,467 was on deposit In such accounts. 

I ItH_ FUoIc c.1eQoly 

2 8 COJI)'tng- F.V_ 

I 
$ 12,47.... • o I o $ '2,474,ll22 • 12,<t7..,322MOIlIy IolIIkII"* 

WYOMING BUSINESS COUNCIL 

I Deposits for wec are primarily invested in the pooled cash account of $12,675,314 managed by the State and included In the State's 

I 
deposit and risk disclosure above. wec also has funds deposited in a bank money market account and certificate of deposit that are 
fUlly Insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporalion (FDIC). At June 30, 2001, the amounts deposited In these bank accounts 
totaled $7,485. 

WYO-sTAR 

I 
The Wyoming State Treasurer's Asset Reserve fund (Wyo-Star) has been established, In accordance wIt/l Wyoming statute 9-1-416 
to Invest funds upon request of any county, municipality, school district or any other local governmental entity. There Is no Involuntary 

I 
participation In WYO·Star. In accordance with GAAP, the external !?Ortion of Wyo-Star Is reported as an investment trust fund In the 
Trost and Agency Funds, using the economic resourcas measurementfoous and accrual basis of accounting, due to the State's fiduciary 
responsibility. The Intemal portion of the pool Is reported in the Deferred Compensation Fund (expendable) and the University of 
Wyoming. The Investments of WYO-Star are carried at their fair value as determined at June 30th each year. A ratio based on the 
participants share to the total share invested in WYO-Star is us.ed to determine each partiCipant's share. The State has not provided 
or obtained any legally binding guarantees during fiscal year 2001 to support the value of the shares. 

I The following table presents the investments held by the State at June 30, 2001 categoriZed to give an indication of the level of risk 
assumed by the State. The categories used are defined above. 

I I~ FUoIcc..'Y 

2 8 CI/IyIng AmaIInt FoIrV_ 

CMOo'RIlMio $ ~ 0 $ 0 8,53802Qe $ 8,530,208 

I DioDaIlnIId NllIeo 19O,1l4O,7811 0 0 130.SilO,735 18O,&lO.78li 

81,C4O,881 0 0 81.440.1181 61,4.40,1181~"'1IondII 

TrD~ (2Il8,&05) 0 0 (2118,&0&) (2118,&0&) 

CMh l.al.. 0 0 1,81" 1,81"I •$ 11l8.22<1.181 0 $ 0 $ I88,224,lal s 188,224,lal 

I The U.S. Agency ObJigatlons have Interest rates that range from 0 to 10 percent and corresponding maturity dates from July 2,2001 
to July 15, 2049. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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The following tables present the condensed statements of net assets and changes in net assets for thelnvestmenttrusttund WYO-Star: I 

AlMIi 

Uobllltloo 

8IaIomonlot NoI... 

Inv.....-c T..l FI8Id 

J.... ao.2001 

CMh l Pooled1_ 

TOCoI,..... 

Acoo<n~ 

Duo 10 exlemal pIlIioIpItoII 

$ 188,224,181 

188,224,181 

298,_ 

181.1115,715 

I 
I 
,I 

Due 10 lnIemai p~imld 8,680.* 

Due 10 _ partIolpOIIte-UW 248,847 

Tolll UlllUltIee s 'Mn4191 I 
, 0NelAMeIi Hold In 1...._' T",", FIIld 

I 
S1atalJ\8lllo1 ChIogoIlnNtl_ 

'",,~TIIIIIFIIld  

FoIIhe Y_ EIlIlod J....ao. 2001
 

AddilIorIo
 I 
CclnIIWIoM S _129,(lOM13 

Inv~I_: 

Not golt) In I. vaJw ollnveotmerl1 82V,717 I 
I....t afllloCltvldondo 10.47M!84 

TollllnYalling .clIVI1\' InI:olne 11.101.011 

Tolil addhlona 14O,107AU Io.duc'IIoIlo 

Whhdllwala 11 1t,1sa.1l2C 

AdllUnlelraUvi ~ 31S..m. 

Total DadW1lona lUI.508.387 I 
Hellncr.­ 2O,588,lI27 

TolII_1I hold In I",,~ T..l FI8Id
 

BagJmlr901 year 1ll7.825.10<1
 

Endo')'lIIIl , 188.224.131
 

NOTE 3 Loans Receivable 
As of June 30, 2001, the gross amount of outstanding loans for govemmental type funds excluding th9 University was $375,601,907 
with an allowance of $4,298,122. The largest portion of loans outstanding are farm and irrigation loans, which total $135,947,62S, have I 
rates which vary between 4% and 10%, are collateralized by mortgages on landl are required to be repaid within a maximum of 30 years 
and are (or the development and Improvement of farm land. The second major category of loans outstanding are water loans which 
total $100,385,120, have rates which vary between 4% and 8%, are collateralized by mortgages and pledges of revenue, are required 
to be repaid within a maximum of 50 years, and are for the eon~truclion, maintenance and evaluation of wat~r f~cilitles. I 
Loans receivable as of June 30, 2001 are as follows: 

0 .... Balance Allowance NelBalance I 
a-alFI8Id 

8aIlo "'land $ 28,1lS6 $ o $ 28,OilI5 

8padaI Rav_ Fundi
 

Walerllialla l00MS.lto 100,386.120
 

M1noreJ ROyalUoo-ScOOoI Loano 1,3llO.383 o 1;3eO,383
 

I 
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Unlv....1ty of WyomIng Loans Receivable

1 As of June 30, 2001, the total amount of outstanding loans was $19,664,376, net of $647,200 In allowance fOT doubtful accounts. The 

1 
outstanding loans primarily cooslst of medical school contracts, which have rates from 0% to 8%, repayment schedules of 96 months 
after leaVing school and allow for loan cancellation based on the number of years of residency at eligible clinics In the State of Wyoming 
or upon practicing full·tlme medicIne In the State of Wyoming. 

WyomIng CommunIty Development AuthorIty 

1 
WCDA loans receivable consist of mortgage loans receivable as well as economic development loans receivable. As 
of June 30, 2001, mortgage and economic development loans receivable consist of the folloWing: 
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Wyoming Business Council I 
Wyoming Business Counoilloan receivable consists of economic development loans, technology development loans as well as rural 
rehabilitation loans. As of June 30, 2001, loans receivable consists of 1he following: 

o_~~ ._._~ Ntl.8IlInoe 

~Dw"""""'FInl  s 2,1ll2,377 S 627,rIR S t.e61,8010 

ee.-DwololxMM,FInl 1,388,MO o 1.aM,MO I 
Eoo"",,*, DwololxMM FI.Illd 1,844,828 Ill5,84I 1,741,881

TIlIiMoIolw DwololxMM FIlnd &l3,188 218,814 -- IRinI ~llIIlonFInl 119,870 o 119,870 

ToIIIl.-._Ie S ~1!."-_-'  .~997,I99 S _U8UIIl 

I 
NOTE 4 Fixed Assets I 
The following is a summary of changes in the general fixed assets by class: 
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 I 
The following Is a summary of the proprietary, nonexpendable trust, University plant funds, WCDA, DOT, and WBC fixed assets at June 
30,2001 or the applicable fiscal year of the component unit. Depreciation for the University plant funds and nonexpendable trust funds I 
is not recorded. 
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NOTE 5 Long-Term Obligations 
During the year ended June 30\ 2001 the following changes ocourred In lIabll1\les reported In the generallong,term debt account group: 

~ - -­~ao.2000 o~ Jl.noGQ-,2OO1 

~1l4nd1  $' 6U13A18 • 0 • llGO.OllO • ~U2S.41' 

~~  

CIpIII'..... 

SO,M8;22lI 

.....­ 17,483,478 

eo.~"'1D  

11,918,128 

1lll3,8lll5 

3.O.043.SllO 

llO,el\)~ 

Ml/ln!oll ••PI\'IbIt ••1111 1ll.54ll \) S08.~7  

EIlIly~ 2,77'" om..lIllt ~  __K81i,701 
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The State has entered Into various capital leases, operating leases, and lease purchase agreements for land, buildings, and equipment. 
All capital leases are for eqUipment. Lease contracts are required by law to contain a fiscal funding olause Indicating continuation of the 
lease Is subJeot to funding by the legislature. It is expected that In the normal course of operations most of these leases will be replaced 
by similar leases. 

A.	 capital leas. 
The State is obligated under certain leases accounted fOf as capital leases. The leased assets and related obllgatlons, Within 
the Governmental Fund types, are acoounted for In the General Fixed Assets Account Group and the General Long-Term 
Debt Account Group, respectively. Leased assets and related obligations of the Ihternal Service Funds are accounted for 
within those funds. The carrying vallie ofpropertycapitalized undercapital leaseagreements is $60,91 0,204 forgovemmental 
fun~. 

Future minimum lease payments under capital lease by fund type as of June 30, 2001, are as follows: 

"'~~JIN:,o  •	 Gov""",en1II'F:LiIilt'l'Vl*ol UlIIv...""oIWY01!1lno 
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2008	 5,~Ms 380.187 

~,	
 Hem 8#81294 

TOIII~P.~ 	 88.1.1,8&7 4.12&,324 

lAw~	 18;338,218 lJ$S;043 

.....Othor	 e..'U37 0 

~¥ilueOf\.Nlla  p~	 8o.e1O,104 2.843.281 

B.	 Operating I..... 
The State is committed under various leases which are considered operating leases. These leases are not recorded In the 
balance sheet. The operating lease expenditures/expenses are recognized as Incurred or paid. 

Governmental funds rental expen.ses under operating leases for the year ended June 30, 2001 were $5.228,190. Future rental 
payments for operating leases are as follows: 
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The Wyoming Business Council has entered into operating leases for office space, equipment and a vehicle. Total rent 
expense for these operating leases for the year ended June 30, 2001 was $146,696. Future rental payments for these 
operating leases are as follows: 

I 
Veer l1Ildlna "'-80 _ I 

2Oll2 

200S 

2004 

$ 137,008 

121.442 
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S 2lIl5.ll2ll 
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200S 853,1171 2,170 2.771.1&4 "~21"" 

2004 _,375 ~  '2,424.188 l,788.Me 

2006 281M78 2,078 z.~  2M6,eat 

Leas. payrtlenta receivable 
The State posses_ses significant amounts of land of which the majority was received from the federal government when the 
Wyoming Territory was incorporated as a state. Such land is leased to third parties, and the related leases are accounted 
for as operating leases. 

Future minimum rents receivable under these lease agreemenls as of June 30, 2001 are as follows: 
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The Bldg. Corp. leases the new prison in Rawlins, Wyoming, including an expansion, to the State of Wyoming Department of 
Corrections. At June 30, 2001, future minimum lease receivables are as follows: 
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81189,870 
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I 

D. Bonded debt 
The governmental funds bonded debt reported below for the generallong.term debt account Qroup represents remainIng 
principal payable on capital facilities revenue bonds. FundS for the repayment of the principal and Interest on these bonds 
are restricted to the federal mineral royalties distributed to the school foundation program. 

University revenue bonds payable represent the remainil1g principal payments of bonds used for construction of facilities. 
Revenues from the operation of resident halls, apartments, cafeterias, dining halls, other food service faeilities, and the 
bookstore, income from ether sales and services, Income from the University permanent land fund, and mineral royalties from 
the University government royalties fund are pledged for the retirement of the bonds. I 

I 
I 



I STATE OF WYOMING. 47 
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I Future minimum payments fOT revenue bonds recorded In the generallong-tenn debt account group and the University plant 
funds as of June 30. 2001 are as follows: 

I
 
I
 

~1'I • 

I 
WCDA bonds are payable In scheduled annual and semiannual Installments and are subject to mandatory sinking fund requirements 
in scheduled amounts. Redemption is optional after various dates at prices ranging from 100 to 103 per 100. Capital Appreciation 

I 
Bonds ("CABs") were reported at accreted value. The bonds of the 1978 and 1994Trust Indentures and the Wyoming HomeOwnership 
Trust Indenture are ~peclal obligations of the WCDA. payable solely from the Income and receipts of these Indentures. The bonds of 
the 1982 Trust Indenture are general obligations of the WCDA payable from any of Its revenues, income and receipts. All of the bonds 
are secured by mortgage loans and other assets of the respective Indentures. Interest on all outstanding bonds is payable semi· 
annually, except for CABs, Draw Down Bonds, and the Wyoming Home Ownership Bonds. 

The following table presents WCDA bonds outstanding at June 30, 2001: 
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WCDA scheduled bond principal and sinking fund reqUirements for the five fiscal years SUbsequent to June 30. 2001, which Includes 
In each of the respective years the bonds to be rema,rketed. are as follows: 
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I 
The WCDA enteted Into two note agreements with a finanoiallnstlutlon. These notes are general obligations of the WCDA secured by 
specific investments. As of June 30. 2001, no amounts were outstanding on these notes. 

I 
WYOMING BUILDING CORPORAnON 

The Bldg. Corp. Issued $50.390,000 of revenue bonds In 1998. $13,045,000 in 2000, and $9.130.000 in 2001. The bonds are limited 
obligations of Bldg. Corp. and dO not constitute an obligation or guarantee of the State Of of its agencies or political subdivisIons. The 
bonds are secure(i by the newly constructed prison and repayments will be made through lease payments by the State for the use of 
the prison. Interest on the bonds payable range from 3.45% to 6.0% and is pays,ble semi-annually. The bonds reqUire semi-annual 
principal payments beginning September, 2000 through OCtober, 2022. 

I 
I 
I 
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I Aggregate maturities Including Interest of $44,172,373 required on the bonds at June 30, 2001 are as followed: 
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I The Individual bond Issues are sUbject to call, under speolfled conditions, at a 1% premium for a one year period between 2008 and 
2012. Subsequent to the period of call at a premium, the bonds are subject to call under the specified conditions, at par. 

E. Prior Year Defeasance of Debt

I State of Wyoming 

I 
In prior years, the State defeased certain revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an Irrevocable trust to 
provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the 
defeased bonds are not included in the State's flnanclal statements. As of June 30, 2001. $7,585,768 of 1991 Capital 
Facilities, $12,310,000 of 1989Capital Facilities and $10,745,000011990 Capital Facilities bonds outstanding are considered 
defeased. 

I 
F. Early Retirement Plan 

I 
In Fiscal Year 1995, Wyoming Session Law 207 prOVided for another early retirement incentive program. This also allowed 
employees with at least 15 years of service and a mInimum of age 55 to retire early. Under both plans, qualifying employees 
of less than 61 years of age at retirement receive 20 percent of their regUlar salary in monthly payments to age 62 and a $215 
monthly medical Insurance contribution to age 65. Those age 61 and older receive a lump sum payment of Wee months 
regular salary and the $215 monthly medical Insurance contribution to age 65. The early retirement plan is funded on a pay­

I 
as-you-go basis where payments to early retirees are funded from the fund and account from which the electing employee's 
salary had been paid prior to retirement. The number of people participating In the plan Is as follows: University, 25; DOT,68; 
and all other State agenoles, 151. The amount of post employment benefit expendilures during fiscal year 2001 for the 
University, DOT and all other State agencies were $375,353, $827,683 and $963,557 respectively. The liabilities for the early 
retirement plans as of June 30, 2001 are as follows: 

I Unlvlllfty of WyomIng DOT All 0lIler8llle.... 

lllllil!allJo~  s 808.193 • 2,228,O1ll • z.oee.m 

I The University and DOT have discounted theIr liabilities for early retirement at BOlo, while the State used no discounting. The 
Uhlverslty Included their early retirement liability under the caption of "Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities". 

I NOTE 6. Pensions 
I 
I 

State employees are eligible to participate In one of six different pension plans, depending on their current employment position. WRS 
Is the administrator of six multlpie-employer cost-sharing public employee retirement systems (PERS), as authorized by the State 
legislature. The system consists of the Wyoming Retirement System, the Wyoming State Highway Patrol and Game & Fish Warden 
Retirement Program, the Volunteer Firemen's Pension Fund, the Paid Firemen's Pension Fund-Plan A, the Paid Firemen's Pension 

I 
Fund-Plan B, and the Wyoming Judicial Retirement Fund. WRS Issues a stand alone financial report. It can be obtained by writing 
Wyoming Retirement System, 1st floor East - Herschler Bldg., Cheyenne, WY, 82002, or by calling 307-m·7149. The WRS's fiscal 
year end statements are as of December 31, which the State uses for its June 30th report. 

The State administers the Wyoming JUdges Retirement Plan, which Is an unfunded single-employer defined-bElOefit pension plan. No 
report Is issued for this plan. 

I 
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Defined Contribution Plan I 
The State legislature authorlzes,in W.S. 21-19-101 through 106, eligible University employees to have the option of participating In either 
WRS or Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association - College Retirement Equities Fund (TIAA-CREF). The govemlng body of the 
University establishes and administers TIAA·CREF for the employees, a defined contribution plan. The same required percentages 
apply to TIAA-CREF as for WRS, which Is 11.25%. The University's contribution Is funded as II accrues and, along with that of the 
employees, as determined, Is Immediately and fully vested. The University pays 100% of the required contribution. Contributions for I 
fiscal year 2001 were $6,662,555. 

Plan Descriptfons I 
Wyoming Retirement System: 

The Wyoming Retirement System Is adefined benefit, contributory retirement plan as authorized by W.S. 9-3-401 through 429. Itcovers 
substantially all employees of the State and of the public school systems of Wyoming. The plan also covers employees of those political I 
.subdivisions which have elected to participate In the plan. The plan allows for normal retirement after four years of service and 
attainment of age si)dy. Early retirement Is allOWed provided the employee has completed four years of service and attained age fifty, 
but will reSUlt In a reduction of benefits based on the length of time remaining to normal retirement age. The plan provides retirement, 
disability and death benefits according to pre-determlned formUlas and allows retirees to select one of seven options for receiving 
benefits. Employees -terminating prior fo normal retirement can elect to withdraw all employee contributions plus accUmulated Interest I 
through the date of termination or they may elect to remain In the plan and be eligible for retirement benefits at age fifty. 

Wyoming Slate Highway Patrol and Game and Fl.h Warden Retirement Program: I 
The Wyoming State Highway Patrol, Game and Fish Warden, and Criminal Investigators Retirement Fund Is a defined-benefit, 
contributory plan, established by W.S. 9-3-601 through 620. It covers swom officers of the Wyoming State Highway Patrol and law 
enforcement officers employed by the Wyoming State Game and Fish Department and the DIvision of Criminal Investigation who are 
not covered under the Wyoming Retirement System. swom peace officers of the Division of Criminal Investigation and Capitol Police I 
Officers. The plan allows for normal retirement at age fifty-five with early retirement allOWed at age fifty. The plan provides retirement, 
disability and death benefits according to pre-determined formulas. Terminating employees are entitled to a refund of employee 
contributions plus accumulated Interest. The maximum service pension Is 75% of payroll after 33 or more years of service. The 
minImum years of service required fOl monthly pension benefits Is 6 years. I 
Volunteer Firemen's Pension Fund: 

The Volunteer Firemen's Pension Fund Is a defined-benefit, contributory retirement plan, authorized by W.S. 35-9-601 through 615. It 
covers volunteer llremen who elect to partloipate In the plan. The plan provides retirement, disability, and death benefits according to I 
pre-determlned amounts primarily determined by age and years of service of the participant. Participants may withdraw from the plan 
at any lime and receive refunds of participant contributions plus accumU,lated interest. 

Paid Firemen's Pension Funds A and B: I 
The Paid Firemen's Pension Funds are a defined-benefit, contributory retirement plan, as authorized by W.S. 15-5-201 through 422. 
They cover paid firemen who elect to participate. The plans provide retirement, disability and death benefits according to pre-determined 
amounts primarily determined by years of service and average salaries. Participants may withdraw from the plans at any time and I 
receive refunds of participant contributions without interest. 

Wyoming JUdicial Retirement Fundt I 
The Wyoming Judicial Retirement Fund is a defined-benefit. contributory retirement plan, as authorized by W.S. 9-3-701 through 713. 
It covers any Justice of the supreme court, district Judge or county court Judge appointed to any of these offices on or after July 1, 1998. 
The plan provides retirement and death benefits according to pre-determlned amounts primarily determined by age and years ofservice. 
Participants may withdraw from the plan at any time and receive refunds of partlolpant contributions plus aCCumulated Interest. I 
Fundlhg Policy 

The Wyoming Retirement System statutorily reqUires 11.25% of the participant'S covered salary to be contributed to the plan, paid by 
the participant and the employer In a manner as determined by the employer. Included In this plan are law enforcement members not I 
covered by the Patrol & Warden Plan, who by statute receive an additional 3.2% contribution (100% of which is paid by the State). The 
Wyoming State Highway PatrOl and Game & Fish Warden Retirement Program statutorily requires 22.35% of the covered employees' 
salary to be contributed for employees participating In this plan (100% of which Is paid by the State agency). Participants of the 
Volunteer FIremen's Pension Fund contribute $12.50 monthly to the plan, although such contributions may be fUlly or partially paid by I 
political SUbdivisions on behalf of participants If approved by the govemlng board. The State pays 50% of the gross annual tax collected 
on fire Insurance premiums to the plan. The paid FI'remen's Pension Plans requires participants to contribute 8% (Plan A) or'6% (Plan 
B) and employers to contribute 21% (Plan A) or 17% (Plan B) of the participant's salaries depending which plan option Is selected. 
Contribution requirements of plan members'and their employers may be amended by the Wyoming State Legislature, as proposed by 
each plan's administrator. The State's employer/employee contributions to the Wyoming Retirement System for the years ended 

I 
December 31, 1998, 1999 and 2000 were $93,509,700, $98,683,588 and $102,357,373, respectively, equal to the required contribution 
for each year. The State's contributions to the Wyoming Slate Highway Patrol and Game & Fish Warden Retirement System for the 
same year ends were $2,105,409. $2,236,682, and $2,399,406 respectively, equal to the required contribution for each of those years. 
Contributions to the VolUnteer and Paid Firemen Pension Plans are paid by the volunteers, employees and political sl.lbdlvi~lons, as I 
determined by statute and govemlng board. Consequently, plan contributions are not disclosed here, nor Is a transition adjustment. 

I 
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I Required supplemental Information follows: 
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I
 NOTE 7 Risk Management 

I Self·lnsurance funds 
The State maintains two self-Insurance plans; the State self·lnsurance program and the State employee medical, life, and dental 
insurance programs. Each of these plans are reported In Intemal service funds. The University administers its own risk management

I program and reports a liability In the University funds. A brief description of each of the plans Is provided below: 

I 
A. State Self-Insurance· Wyoming statute 1·41·103 oreated the State self·lnsurance fund to handle liability Insurance claims 

brought against the State. The range of losses financed Includes general liability, automobile liability, pollee liability, medical 
malpractice liability and civil rights. In addition, this plan covers Peace Officers liability for the Political subQlvls10ns within 
Wyoming. The State generally does not maintain reserve$; losses are covered by a combination of appropriations from the 
State's general fund, Department of Transportation, Game & Fish Commission, and by assessing other State agencies a 
deductible of up to $2,500 per claim when the agency Is determined to be liable for1he loss. The estimated liability for claims 
against the State Including Incurred but not reported claims Is $7,438,836 as of June 30, 2001. The estimate Is based on past

I experience, a review of pending claims, an actuarial evaluation and other social and economic factors. The above estimate 
Is not dIscounted and there Is no outstanding amount of claims for which annuity contracts have been purchased In the 
claimant's name as of June 30, 2001. 

I B. S'tete Group Insurance· The State co-administers employee medloallnsurance with a third party administrator. The State 
self·Insures medical costs and assumes all the risk for claims incurred by plan participants. The life insurance and dental 
insurance plans are administered solely by Insurance providers. The State does not retain any risk of loss for these plans 
as the Insurance providers assume all the risk for claims incurred by the participants. 

I During the year ended June 30, 2001, the State contributed up to $225 a month for insurance premiums for each covered 
participant towards these plans. Participants are responsible for paying premium charges In excess of this amount. 

I 
As ofJune 30, 2001, the medical cialmsllsbility Including incurred but not reported claims is $6,924,255. A liability Is recorded 
In the accompanying financial statements for the estimated claims liability. The claims liability Is based on past experience, 
a revIew of pending claims and other social and economic factors. The above estimate Is not discounted and there Is no 
outstanding amount of claims for which annuity contracts have been purchased in the claimanfs name as of June 30, 2001. 
No significant reductions In Insurance coVetage were made In the last fiscal year. 

I C. University Risk Management 

I 
The University Is exposed to various risks of loss Including torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets, and teacher's 
liability, The University has purchased commercial insurance for these risks which Inctude Insurance for property and liability. 
The uninsured risk retention per occurrence Is $100,000 to $200,000 for property and $50,000 to $1,000,000 for various 
liability risks. A liability for a Claim ,Is established If information Indicates that Ii Is probable that a liability has been Incurred 
at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Settlements have not 
exceeded Insurance coverages In any of the past three fiscal years. 

I
 
I
 
I
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The following is a reconciliation of the unpaid claims liability: I 
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2lIUI2 I 
The University Included their unpaid claims liability under the caption of "Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities". 

Ihaurance enterprlae an~  pUblic entity rlak poola 
I 

The State administers three Insurance enterprises: workersi compensation Insurance, the Wyoming health insurance pool, mine 
subsidence Insurance, and one public entity risk pool. The three insurance enterprises and the pUblic entity risk pool are reported in 
enterprise funds. None of these funds have acquisition costs, therefore, no cost Is amortiZed for tile period. Unpaid claims and claim 
adjustment expenses are estimated based on the ultimate cost of settling the claim including the effects of inflation and other social and 
economic factors. These funds use the accrual basis of accounting. The Insurance enterprises and the pool do not consideranticipated 
investment income In determining If a premium deficiency exists. A brief description of the Insurance enterprises and the pool are 
prOVided below: 

I 
I 

A. Workers' Compenaatlon - Wyoming statute 27-14-101 created the Wyoming Workers' Compensation Act (Act). This Aot 
reqUires all employers engaged in extra hazardous employment to obtain liability coverage for the payment of benefits to 
employees forJob related Injuries and diseases through the Workers' Compensation Fund. Eligible employers complying with 
the provisions of the Act are generally protected from suit by employees. Employers not required by the Act to participate 
in this program may elect to do so at their option. As of June 30, 2001, approximately 15,885 employers were Insured under 
this Act. 

The fund is used to account for1he State's Workers' Compensation program which provides tlme-Ioss, medical, and disability 
payments to qualifying individuals sustaining work·related InjUries, or death benefits to dependent families If the worker were 
to die from suoh Injuries. To fund these benefits, the State oharges employers monthly premiums based on rates It 
establishes for each employment classlflcatlon, the employer's experience rating, and the total payroll for covered employees 
In each particular classlflcation. The Act reqUires that rates be established at a level to maintain an actuarially sound 
Insurance program. The State Is In the processes of developing a plan to fully fund workers' compensation liabilities by 2008. 

I 
I 
I 

An actuarial stUdy has estimated the liabilities and the ultimate cost of settling claims that have been reported but not settled 
and of claims that have been Incurred but not reported. Because actual claims costs depend on such complex factors as 
inflation, changes in doctrines of legalliabiliUes, claims adJudication, and judgments, the process used In computing claims 
liabilities does not necessarily result in an exact amount. Claims liabilities are re-computed periodically using a variety of 
actuarial and statistical techniques to produce current estimates that reflect recent settlements, claim frequency, and other 
economic, legal and social factors. 

I 
I 

B. 

A provision for Inflation In the calculation of estimated future claims costs Is Implicit In the calCUlation because reliance Is 
placed both on actual historlcal data that reflect past inflation and on other factors that are considered to be appropriate 
modifiers of past experience. In accordance with general accepted accounting prill<llpals, the state discounts the workers' 
compensation olaims. At June 30, 2001, $546.6 million of claims expenses and adjustment expenses are presented at their 
net present value of $417.5 million. These claims are discounted at an annual rate of 3 percent. The State does not use 
reinsurance agreements, therefore the State retains full liability as the direct Insurer. 

As a result of changes In estimates of Insured events in prior years, the provision for unpaid losses and allocated and 
unallocated loss adjustment expenses Increased by $6.3 million In 2001. The Increase was due to an Increase In the actuarial 
estimates of the Ultimate liability for older accident years, having a net effect of approXimately $18.5 million, and the accretion 
of the discount of approxlmateJy $12.2 million. 

Wyoming Health Insurance Pool- Wyoming statute 26-43·101 created the Wyoming Health Insurance Pool (Pool) 'or the 
purpose of providing h,ealth Insurance for State residents. QualIfying State resJdents who are denied Insurance by private 
carriers or leave coverage because of excessively high premiums or restrictive coverage may JOin the Pool. The Pool began 
providing health Insurance coverage to participants on January 1, 1991. The statute oreatlng the Pool contains a sunset 
provision which calls for the Pool to be terminated on June 30, 2005, unless authorization Is continued. The State co­
administers the Pool along with a third party Insurance provider, however, the Pool retains all rIsk of loss for claims flied by 
Pool participants. As of June 30, 2001, 669 residents were covered under the Pool. 

The Pool's liability exposure per participant is a maximum lifetime benefit of $350,000 for the Brown Plan and $600,000 for 
the Gold Plan. Premiums are collected from Pool participants to pay Pool expenses; however, If such premiums are 
Insufficient to meet expenditures, the State has the authority to assess all carriers who write health Insuranca pollcles In the 
State to cover Pool deficits. 

I 
I 
I 

II 
I 
I 
I 
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I The estimated liability for unpaid olalms and loss adjustment expense Is based on data developed by the Pool's third-party 

I 
administrator. Since the Pool has limited historical experience of Its own, Industry experience Is also considered in 
determining the estimated liability. The liability Includes estimates of the costs to settle Individual claims wtlloh have been 
reported, plus a provision for losses Incurred but not yet reported. The undlscounted liability for unpaid claims and claim 
adjustment expenses is $900,000 at June 30, 2001. 

I 

c. SubsIdenceInsurance-Wyoming statute 35-11-1301 requires the Departmentof Environmental Quality (DEQ) to administer 
an insurance program to cover mine subsidence loss to specified str'IJctures in the State. The Wyoming mine subsidence

I Insurance program provides Insurance to any Indlvtdual whose home or business exists over or near any underground mine 
in the State. On October 29, 1986 the DEQ received a funding grant from the Federal Department of Interior's Office of 
Surface Mining to assist with administrative and claim costs. A grouting program was Initiated In Rock Springs in 1986. A 
cement type of material Is used to fill those abandoned mines SUbject to the greatest risk of subsidence. As ofJune30,2001, 
there were 470 policy holders with In-force premiums, This program had an actuarial valuation peFformed In 1999 which Is 
used to estimate liabilities and the Ultimate cost of settling olalms that have been Incurred but not reported. The State uses 
this Information to determine that premiums charged to participants are sufficient to meet anticipated claim expense. 
The following table summarizes current period activity for the State insurance enterprise funds and public entity risk pool: 

I 
I a.lIIlIlUllllllv II ~01FIooII V,. 

IJ!lUNdQIIIMlClllln~~:  

I'ilwlIIIon tcir "*- Ev... 01 "",cW.-v.., 

I ~.Plow-.Iar_EvantaOl  P.lIorV_ 

ToIiI"'--Ia.lIIlIl&CWm......... e.p... 

I 
I ~&CIIIIn~~AIIlI>lIlIIlle Ill"*"'" EIIenltol CImIII 

ClIikI1I-' CIIIIn IodIllRnonl ~~IO InMnd £V** 01 PitorVw •. 

I
 
Tcal~ 
 

TOIII \lr4lIId QIlmI & ClIIm AlII....... ~ at End 01 FIIcIl V..,
 

• 

WyomlngWO/ttd ~ Fund 

2001 

801,Il83,ooo • 

2000 

251.777,784 • 

~ HeI/lI) InolnnaI FInI 

2001 

450,000 , 

2000 

500.000 

loe,l11lli788 

uoe.ooo 

115,1*,788 

88.*000 

IS/,888,Otl 

2f8,ll23,Otl 

§,02A,28ll 

o 

e,02A,28ll 

2.882,OM 

o 

2,_,OM 

\2ll,3llO,788) (22,270,000) (4,2eO,eee) 12,4811.744) 

IW.38f,788I 

(el,.'.000) 

178.1S7.82ll1 

tlse.2e1.825) 

1••117~_  

1.3'3,41') 

__I2.O».OMI 

(",-810) 

, .'1,4M,000, 3!IUl13.ooo S poo,ooo S m-ooo 

I Note 8 Segment Information 

I The State of Wyoming operates enterprise funds whiCh are Intended to be self·supporting througtl fees charged to the public. Enterprise 
fund activities operated by the State Include the follOWing: 

I 
LIquor CommIssIon Fund·This fund Is used to account for the operation of the State Liquor Commission, which purchases and sells 
alcoholic products to distributors throughout the State. 

Cant"n Fund·This fund Is used to account for the purchase and sale of consumable goods to residents at the State Institutions. 

I Subsidence In,uranct Fund·This fund Is used to account for Insurance premiums received and claims payments made for house and 
land subsidence in subsurface mining areas. 

I 
Honor Farm Agricultural SalH Fund·Thisfund Is used to ac~unt for the revenues and expense of producing and seiling agricultural 
products to Sta,te Instllutlons and other consumers l:ly the State Honqr Farm. 

WyomIng Health InsuranceFund·This fund is used to account for premiums received from residents unable to obtain health Insurance 
and the expense of purchasing Insurance for these residents. 

I Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for activities of the Wyoming Workers' Compensation fund. 

I
 
I
 



54 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
The table below reflects In a summarized fonnat the significant enterprise fund activities which have occurred during the year ended 
June 30, 2001. Interfund transactions have not been eliminated for purposes of this analysis. I 

UqUOf Commloolon FlI'llI Wodl4n'~lIonl_FlI'llI All 0Ifw EnIoopIIoe FInle I 
0pw0IIng~-

DopnlcIoIloll £llpMlIe 

ClperaIklg 1-(LaM) 

$ _us,s77 

22,1IW 

~;81am  

$ lll1,05l,1574 

170,l1l1l1 

(8,857,202) 

.. M27,2fO 

U.. 

(1.158,152) I 
0ptraIIng TIMII..: 

T,.,.,..·ln 

T......,...out 

0 

7,137,723 

82,1Rl' 

0 

0 

0 I 
NolI.-ne~) lllU48&) 25.152.8ll2 (7llO,5t8) 

NIl Woddng CopItaI 

TD!aI_ 

TD!aI EqtOty (DeIIcIl) 

4,773'" 

UIIM111 

4,811,4181 

256,405,278 

3113,071,ll2O 

(87,GiS1,l104) 

~718,O21 

t,lll2,28l' 

ll,ll1llM1 
I 

GlWIlo ReoeIvod 0 817,248 1U85 

I 
Note 9 Commitments and Contingencies I 
Federal Grants 
Grant monies received and disbursed by the State are for specific purposes and are subject to audit by the grantor agency. Such audits 
may result In requests for reimbursement due to disallowed expenditures. Based upon prior experience and current knowledge, the 
State does not believe that such disallowances, If any, would have a material effect on the flnancial position or results of operations of I 
the State. 

Con.t~cUon In Progn~ •• 

As of June 30, 2001, there were twenty-four uncompleted construction projects as follows: 
I 

~1Ion Conhclod Amount 
~-

CllmmIIIN ArnowIl I 
BonI\Il<ll1dIng $ 10.020.000 $ 8,370,lI7O $ 0 

Htnc:Her Plaza flahIb 

CopIloIIloof 

GOO,OOO 

1,800.000 

37.»0 

1,822,330 

0 

4ll,08II I 
CSMS lU50.5Qr3 12,007,515 8,117 

W_DIv_ Pro/oal 

~HaloheryWall 

~Halchary~ 

ZAO,OOO 

232.823 

17U24 

114,877 

131.837 

48,912 

MOO 

101,188 

183.012 I 
Kayhold 81 Park II F1o&IIng Docb 88,SN 81,1l1l1 1,425 

daobon FlO AlchlloCI F_ 

WSTS W_ W_ TrNtmont 

_,8211 

lli6,OOO 

1110,881 

83,125 

1811,787 

38tlH1 I 
WSIMd.. IP Celt FeclIIIl.. 8,lIOO,OOO 8,00ll,197 17,157 

WSHoCllnll>olll.1edlca S\ClPOI1Ivoa 

WSH-ReoIdenIlaJ FadIlily 

WSH·Adl.i1 c... Fdlly 

1,500.000 

3liO,OOO 

1,800,000 

2ll,8lI5 

111,7111 

111,782 

121·,028 

0 

11.823 I 
ST~ 10,000 3,230 2,800 

WIlS-AdmIn Bldg 

WSP Secl.ny F~I  

57,800 

2.205,~  

7,820 

2,045,221 

0 

0 I 
WSPOomm~1  eeo.822 831,287 0 

W8P Purot- ISwt Up) 

WSPC HaulIng 

WHF-Plgm FOIlII_ 

2,322;208 

III1UIl2 

1115,000 

73,llOll 

lIlI,070 

1140 

0 

~~  

0 
I 

WWC-AooI~_1  32,.00 111,521 0 

WHGCoMaInt_1!"'*"'O 

WW~8llcIlIoO 

473,025 

22o.l5oo 

2S,823 

112,8ll5 

0 

0 I 
$ 1UOl,2O$ • 31.780JP!! , W1,0811 

I 
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I The University has contracted and/orappropriated funds for the planning and/or construction of several facilities with an aggregate cost 

I 
of $29,750,000. As of JUne 30, 2001, the remaining commitment to complete these projects totaled approximately $7,475,000. These 
completion costs are financed by acombination of Stateappropriations, revenue bond funds, federal grants and private gifts and grants. 
The Wyoming ~ulldlng Corporation entered into a construction contract with the State by and through the State Building Commission. 
At June 30, 2001, there was a remaining commitment of approximately $8.500,000 plus Interest to be earned on funds held In trust for 
the prison construction. 

ContIngencIes

I Under the SChool Distflct Bond Guarantee Program the Wyoming Farm Loan Board approved the guarantee of $116 million of bonds 
by the State during the year ended June 30, 2001. The State approved the following bonds as of June 30, 2001: 

I ..~. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I "'t~ 

"1~iOao  

I
 t.\nIl';,I,*
 

~.~ ~~NoI ~ ~..... 
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~i,o.oiIQ a;11o.OIlO 
• "MOIlO 

~ ta,eeo.ooo 
1~ 1MO,OllO 

~ ~cl!o 

~.~ClI\l! "m.ooo 
:&.*~", 8.41lS.ooo 

,1'~~' ..~ 

~ ,~ 

~ 1lMO.0c)0 

~~~ e;JaO,ooo 
e,.lXIO,lIOO "'~«IO 

~~ l,421,OOO 
it. tpe,ooo 

e.4Oo.Goo 8,l85,CIlIiO 

t~ ,..7l18.ooo 

".GoG: ....000 

lJ,000;000 U71.000 

~: ....000 
t.tlO,GOO. 1,...~  

~  "000 

e:io;Ooll eeo;aoo 

• ,'....000 2,lto.09O • ~ooo • 2oe.teo.lIClO 

I WyomIng Statute 35-11-1414, Water PollutIon from Underground Storage Tanks Corrective ActIon Actof 1990, reqUires that the State 

I 
establish a cortectlve action and financial responsibility account which is funded by minerai severance taxes as well as certain 
registration fees. In addition, this statute requires the Department of EnVironmental Quality to esfabllsh a prioritized Ust of sites 
contaminated by tanks and to take corrective action. As of June 30, 2001, 1510 contaminated sites have been identified and 642 have 
been resolved. The State Is remedlating contaminated sites as fUnding anows, and the statute limits the State's lIabiUty for clean-up 
costs to amounts available in the corrective action accounts. This liabilitytotals $10,719,725 at June 30, 2001. Management believes 

I 
thatthe ultimatecosts for remediatlng the known contaminated sites will exceed the amounts available in the corrective action accounts. 
However, given the statutory limitation on the State's responsibility for remediation. liabilities beyond the amounts held In the corrective 
aotlon accounts have not been recorded. The State Intends to conduct a program review and aotuarial study to determine the potential 
clean-up costs associated with sites encompassed by the statute. Until such studies have been completed, the Ultimate cost of 
remediation of contaminated sites cannot be determined. 

I The State is also a party to various legal proceedings arising In the normal course of business. The State believes that the outcome 
of these matters will not have a material adverse Impact on the State's financial position or results of operations. 

The DOT has been named as a party to various legal actions reilltive to right-of-way, damage claim, and other matters arising In the 

I 
normal course of operations. There are cases currently pending which, if settled In favor of the plaintiff, would not have a material effect 
on the financial statements of the DOT. 

I
 
I
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Note 10 Subsequent Events I 
On J,uly 2, 2001, the State issued General Fund Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, Series 2001A In the aggregate principal amount 
of $90,000,000 to cover temporary cash shQ.rtages In the General Fund. The Serles 2OO1A Notes will mature on June 27, 2002. 

I 
On JUly 2,2001, the State issued Education Fund Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, Series 2001 B in the aggregate principal amount 
of $195,000,000 to cover temporary cash shortages In the Found.ation Program Fund. The Series 2001 B Notes will mature on June 
27,2002. 
The State of Wyoming amended the lease with The Bldg. Corp. after June 30, 2001 to Include the additional central production facility 
that will be constructed In fiscal year 2002. 

I 
I 

Note 11 New Pronouncements I 
In June 1999, the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Issued Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-and 
Management's Discussion and Analysis- for State and Local Governments (Statement No. 34). Statement No. 34 establishes 
accounting and financial reporting standards for general purpose extemal financial reporting by state and local govemments and special 
purpose govemments. Statement No. 34 also establishes specific standards for the basio financial statements, management's 
discussion and analysis and certain supplementary Information. The objective of Statement No. 34 Is to enhance the understandability 
and usefulness of the general purpose extemal financial reports of state and local governments to the citizenry, legislative and oversight 
bodies, and Investors and creditors. The State will be required to apply Statement No. 34 for periods beginning after June 15, 2001. 

I 
I 

Statement No. 34 establishes new financial reporting standards for govemmental entities, which will mOdify or adopt a new approach 
to presenting existing Information and provide some enflrely new Information. Major changes In reporting Include a change from the 
modified accrual to the full accrual basis of accounting for govemmental activities and a change In accounting for Fixed Assets to Include 
Infrastructure. Fixed Assets wlll be presented at historical cost net of applicable depreciation. An assessment of the effects of adopting 
Statement No. 34 is not yet completed. 

In June 2001, GASB Issued Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements ­ And Management's DiscussIon and Analysis ­ for State 
and Local Govemments: Omnibus ­ an Amendment of SASB Statements No. 21 and No. 34 (Statement No. 37). Statement No. 37 
amends Statement No. 21 requiring the reporting of escheat property In a privata-purpose trust fund Instead of In an expendable trust 
fund. Statement No. 37 also amends Statement No. 34 to clarify certain provisions that, In retrospect, may not be sufficiently clear for 
consistent application or to modify other provisions the GASB believes may have unintended consequences In some olrcumstances. 
rne State will be required to adopf Statement No. 37 s1multaneously with the adoption of Statement No. 34. An assessmentof the effect 
of adopting Statement No. 37 is, not yet complete. 

I 
I 
I 

Also In June 2001, GASB issued Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures (Statement No. 38). Statement No. 
38 modifies, establishes, and resoinds certain financial statement disclosure reqUirements. Statement No. 38 Is required to be 
Implemented In three phases based on the revenues of the govemment as described In Statement No. 34, wlth the first phase effective 
for governments with fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2001. An assessment of the effect of adopting Statement No. 38 Is not 
yet complete. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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General Fund 

The general fund is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 
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I 
I 

BUDGET 811'5& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAt. REVENUES! 
ASOP SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUE$\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUM BRANCES ENCUMBRANCES V~_RIANCE  

A&riculture ,A .. 
Adminislralion . 1,709,110 323,2,63 <,032,713 ,842,604 985 843,589 I,J89,[24 
Ag Educalion &. Info 20.000 0 20.000 5.440 0 5,440 14,560 
Consumer Protection 5.529.027 536,887 6.065.914 2.665.398 227,259 2,892,657 3,173,257--_-...­
Naturel Resources Division 1,370,800 - .63,484 1,434,284 895,327 53;080 , 948,407 485,877 

I ,. ,. 
L~ 

~  

Stile F.ir .~  ...~ 2,305,421 "....::. 57;829 2,3~3,250  1,241,1'9 2~7,001 1,50S,150 855,100.' --- ­
Department or Reveune 

AdminiSlration 3,149,655 68,641 3.218,296 1,301,765 75,260 1,377,025 1,841,271 
Revenue Division 5,266,455 238,843 5,505,298 ~,3S4,188  10,083 ~1.~L.."'" 2,3,64,271 '3,141,027r' • 
Value.lton Division . 3,030,592 1_" ~  M,456 3;095,048 ~,  946,552 4S,76O 995;3.1:< 2,099,736 

Anomey General 
LawOfJ'icc 6,379,021 1,401.507 7,780,528 3,886,933 391,306 4,278,239 3,502,289

I , . 
~--

"':',CriminaTlftvestip!ions \" 1,2,950,767 3.138,915 16.089,682 
" 

7,%5,1~ l73,i94 7,638,524 8,451,ISSu Jac-~ 

~w.En(o...l«mcD~_cademy , ~ 2,6~1,595  

~ 

151,310 2,802,905 .. 1,45M95 1,692 1,460,Q?7 1,3~,~-Peace Officers Standards 293,348 11,192 304,540 157,490 0 157,490 147,050
 
Victim Services Division 2,638,310 11,689 2,649,999 1,309,609 4,765 1,314,374 1.335,625
 

I 
... --­Plan encl on oevclop Disab • I 0 1,051,460 1,051,460 -., 2'12,672 0 212,672 - s38,788 

Depanmenl of Environ menUll Quality 'kif' ~  s."~  -
Adminislralion 790,304 4,200 194,504 241,023 1,350 242,373 552,131 
Air Quality 1.325,579 398,572 1,124,151 1,123,'82 261,796 1,385,378 338,773 
Water Quality I' 7,087,194 6,762,851 13,S50,04' 3,992;653 7,262,150 11,254;803 2,595,242 
Land Quallly 5,16M40 27,001 5,195,641 2,414,665 19,719 2,434,384 2,761,257 
Industrial Siling 199,325 361,865 561,190 43.878 0 43,878 517,312 
Solid Waste Management 2,367,658 188,500 2,556,158 1,081,159 154,648 1,235,807 1,320.351 

Department of Audil l~ 

Adminisu1tion 808,25~ 16,S41 824,797 394,225 394,225 430,572 
Public Funds 2,219,483 112,621 2,332,104 1,080,289 1.080,289 1,251,815 
Mineral - 3,531,496 230,544 3.762,040 1,126,925 1.726,925 2.035.115 

......... ~ ":1
 
I 'f 

Excise 2;094,699 206,681 2,301,380 1,012,656 1,012,656 1,288,724 
Department of Commercce . ~~ 

~I 

, ;1 
Adminislration & Support 1,521,746 121,414 1,643,160 833,755 0 833,7'5 809,405 
Cullural Resources 8,813,314 969,233 9,782,547 4,518,313 107,023 4,625,346 5,157,201 
Stile Parks 4 Historic SileS ~, 11,667,397 1,097,022 12,764,419 6,172,915 130,488 6,303,403 6,461,016I Departme~l  of Employment ~ 

, 
.. ... 

,
..:• I. 

Adminislration & Support 1.619,250 96,516 1,715,766 765,802 0 765,802 949,964 
Labor Standards. 1,274,132 10,942 1,285,074 589,438 0 '89,438 695,636 
Workers Safety.net. Comp ..~_. 0 83,813 ~3,813  82,127 I 82,128 1,685' 

Employment R~urce:s 42, 121,388 ::'. 13,266,381 55,387,769 - 21,250,6.72 849,361 r.7,.t 28,100,033 27,287,736

I Vocalional RehabiliLation 24,240,703 179,629 24,420,332 10,909,284 67,828 10,977,112 13,443.220 
Mine Inspector 830,933 1I,7S0 842,713 413,240 2,520 415,760 426,9'3 

Department of Wor1d'oru 
Departmmt ofWorkforcc 0 225,000 n5,000 13,628 13,628 211,372 

I 
Fire Prevention 

Adminislralion 489,657 2,400 492,057 231,559 209 231,768 260.289 
Fire Prevention 710,395 (82,468) 627,927 282,167 835 283,002 344,925, 
EleetricalSafety 811,289 26,200 837,489 390,007 845 390,8'2 446,63,
 
Trainning 517,356 121,334 638,690 319.103 3,280 322,383 316,307
 
Train Hazardous Mat Accidenl 0 105,000 105,000 39,940 0 39,940 65,060,_ 

, ..Geological Survey 

I 
Geologic 1,368,573 42,833 1,411,4Q6 623,764 2,877 626,641 784,765 
Pulblications 543.157 4.215 547.372 253,308 42,575 295,883 251,489 
Federal Funds 0 631,158 631,158 81,085 0 81,085 550,073 

Insurance Department 
Health Insurance Information 0 181,273 ISI,273 J 47,749 47,749 133,524 

I 
Dcpartmem ofHcallh 

Adminislralion 23,643,9'9 12,963,071 36.607,030 14,297,405 912,836 15,210,241 21,396,789 
Office of Heallh Quality 5,032,778 (5.032,778) 0 0 0 f~. 0 0 
Community &: Family Health 182,,,,\8,373 111,196,426 293,644,799 147,896,781 2,273,888 150,170,669 143,,474,130, 
Preventive Health & Safely 74,751,666 (59,473,289) 15.278,377 4,648,221 194,430 4.842,651 10,435,726 
MenIal Heallh 88,937,243 (8,546,70') 80,390,538 38,590,381 303,176 38,893,557 41,496,981 
Substance Abuse 0 20,537,6'0 20,537,650 6,870;021 48M3 I 7,359,652 13,177,998 
DevelopmentaJ Disabilities 172,663,597 6,515:906 179,179,503 79,5~8.491  555,962 80,114,453 99,06',050 
Aging Division 146,473,452 3,751,318 150,224,770 12,972,654 22,m 72,995,207 71,229,563 

I ~panmcnt of Fa~ily  Service 
Services 72,86S,334 3,198,833 76,067,167 38,ii6,207 7,901,852 46,028,059 30,039,IQ8 
Assistance 101,405,220 2,488,452 103,893,672 42.824,874 169,017 42,993,891 60,899,781 

LiveslOCk Board 
Administration 446,678 11,702 458,380 278,103 3,681 281,784 176,596 
Animal Helllh 555J49 116,671 671,820 314,341 0 314,341 357,479 ' 

I 
Community College Commission 

AdminiSlralion 3,123,398 265,204 3,388,602 1,131,434 265524 1.396.958 1,991,644 
State Aid 94.569,263 10,227,264 104,796,527 54,527,558 0 54.527,558 50,268,969 
LEAP 0 112,500 112,500 0 0 0 112,'00 
Incenlive Fund 0 500,000 500,000 0 0 0 500,000 
Adult Basic Education 0 1,454,235 1.454.235 695,862 0 695,862 758.373 
Public Television 1.015,303 1,080,000 2.095,303 1,507,652 0 1,507.652 'S7.65I 

I (conlinued) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures I 
(Budget & Actual) 

GENERAL FUND I
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(CONCLUDED) 

BUDGET BASIS 
REVENUESI IEXPENDITURES 

~ . -lIAjl1.!1>1 MY.w:-lW1M9!!;" rn '.:J1of,'PU_ """ZJi'l$Cb """'¥§lmM.. !II e 'Ml/3'M 
~  "·._L _ L< ~.~-,  n_' 4,339 - . --- --­•

I 
Women's Cenler 
Hooor p"", I 

-:-:~::.~,  to _'''''--­

Administration 
Judlall Nornln~lMC<>mrnIBioo
 
-[;~.
 I
 

I

~1U ~ Ph';);I' '.......... • U +-- i-t .~»,...  '.. -1- AA¥P'-'
 

SI6.47S '" n" n ... nO. ." ... 

S48,988 

JudiciaJDlslriet.5A 
Administnuioo I 

iL1~1f 

Judicial District 6A 
Judicill Dislrict 7A 

t~ I
 
I
 

Envil'OlJ.l11Clllal QuaHly Council I 
Ad~~·!L~m.._.. 

~lf.~.,,",...... 
NET INCOME (LOSS) ~!353!121  $ p2S,2Zi,ioO$"' (l19.868.982) $: 61,368,049 ! {50,475,9512 S 10,8n098 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I Special Revenue Funds 

I 
Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts, or major capital 
projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Environmental Quality Fund-This fund is used to account for fees, fines, penalties, forfeitures, and grants received, which are 

I restricted for use in the reclamation of the environment. 

I 
Board & Regulatory Fund-This fund is used to account for the licensing fees paid by professionals as well as the related 
expenditures of regulating the specific professionals. 

I 
Game and Fish Fund-This fund is used to account for all revenues, which are restricted for the purpose of habitat, recreational 
facility, and wildlife conservation and enhancement. 

Statutory Reserve Fund-This fund is used to account for the first $46,220,000 diversions from the fund balances of the GAAP 
Holding Fund, the REBBA Fund and the GAAP II Fund as of June 30, 1996. 

I GAAP Holding Fund-This fund is used to account for revenues, which were diverted when the State switched to the GAAP 
basis of accounting and related appropriation. 

I Special Projects Fund-This fund is used to account for revenue for conferences and services, as well as the related expenditures, 
which are restricted for use in special projects. 

I Community College Grants Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax, which is granted to community 
colleges by the community college commission for emergency repairs. 

I Municipal Rainy Day Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax, which is restricted for payments and grants 
to municipalities. 

I School Debt Service Assistance Fund-This fund is used to account for appropriations from the school district capital 
construction fund, which are restricted for the purpose of grants for paying debt service at school districts with below average 
property tax receipts. 

I Foundation Program Fund-This fund is used to account for federal mineral royalties, mineral severance tax and other revenue 
sources, which are restricted for payment to school districts. 

I Water Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax, which is restricted for the purpose of maintaining and 
rehabilitating current water facilities, capital construction, and fees received for water sales and storage at Fontenell, Sheridan 
and Palisades and the related costs of providing these services. 

I Workforce Development Fund-This fund is used to account for expenditures relating to workforce development activities for 
the Department of Employment. 

I Legislative Royalty Impact Assistance Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral royalties, which are restricted for specific 
appropriations by the legislature. 

I Mineral Royalties Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral royalties, which are restricted for the specific purpose of 
school capital construction. 

I
 
I
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Government Royalty Distributions Fund-This fund is used to account for royalties received on mineral production, which is 
restricted for grants and loans to municipalities, local governments, counties and special districts. 

Farm Loan Revenue Fund-This fund is used to account for revenues received from farm loans, which are restricted for 
distribution to specific funds. 

I 
I 

Farm Loan Loss Reserve Fund-This fund is used to account for a percentage of farm loan revenue, which is restricted for the 
repayment of defaulted loans and to pay the administrative and legal expenses of the Farm Loan Board in making collections 
on defaulted loans and foreclosing mortgages. 

Budget Reserve Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax and other revenue sources, which are restricted 
for specific appropriation by the legislature. 

State Revolving Fund-This fund is used to account for federal grants from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency; State 
funds from the Department of Environmental Quality corrective action account and from State Revolving Fund loan repayments 
which were to the Department of Environmental Quality for water pollution control projects. 

Policy Development Reserve Account Fund-This fund is used to account for diversions from the fund balances of the GAAP 
Holding Fund, the REBBA Fund and the GAAP II Fund as of June 30, 1996. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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66 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
Combining Balance Sheet I 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
 
JUNE 30, 2001 I 

Environmental Board & 

Game 

and Statutory GAAP I 
. , 

~SS~TS 

9t£l!U1d Pooled InY..estme!!-ts 

-­
1 ,$ 

Quality 

Fund 

48;160,071 $ 

Regulatory 

Fund 

16,726L428 '$ 

Fish 

Fund 

.32,079,445 $ 

Reserve 

Fund 

r5,19~89L  

Holding 

Fund I 
Cash With Trustee 

Accounts Receivable (net) 
-,--~._ .....~~,."...- •.~- .....-­ ~+-

Intetest Rel:eivable . 
Due from Other Funds 

Due from Other Governments 

Due from Component Unit 

Lpans Receiv.ab!e'(net) 

~cesReceiyable 

Inventories 

Total Assets 

~~IUTIES AJSD I,UW BAL, 
Liabilities 

.... 
, 

I 

• 

1,224,310 

340,420 

279,762 

Q 
776,309 

1,335,764
• 

0 

0 

0 

$ 52,116,636 
= 

491,506 

38,437 

112,3J'2 

3,*10 

130,979 

0 

f - C" 0' 

- 0 

0 

$ 17,502,872 

, 

$ 

1,445,185 

1,936, 
:no,233 

0 

1,022,136 

0 

0 

0 

176,588 

35,055,523 

0 

0 
i 

0 
Ii 

~. Q 

0 

0 
iidIIIi ilL J d 

'0,-
I 1 ; 0 

0 

$ 15,195,891 $ 

I 

I 
I 

I 

Accounts Payable 

Due to 0ther Funds • .1 , 
ijgtcs,Pa~aol~  , 

Claims Payable 

Advances P~yable  

i 

DeferredRevenue J • 
I: I 

2sits.Hel5\ in:.IJust 
Liability Under Securities Lending 

Total Liabilities - , , 
~ ~ .. +" ~ 

Runcl,BiI;m~ 

Reserved for Encu mbrances 

: ­

$ 928,384 

198,759' 

0-+ 

10,719,725 

0 

~ -' 316,799 
I Q 

1,224,310 

13,387,977 

10,433,354 

$ 175,743 

4~,OOl  

0 

0 

0 

~;8S5,973  

8'38,667 

491,506 

3,402,890 

263,393 

$ 

r, 

, 

1,093,500 

89,302 

0 

0 

0 

ID~75,618 . 

107,706 

1,445,185 

13,311,311 

2,480,896 

$ 139,318 

0 , . 
.,' 0 

0 

0 

I 0 

0 
0 

139,318 

697,911 

$ 

I 
I 

I 
I 

Reserved for Loans 0 0- ~ 

Resrored for.,4.dvaqces .­ 0 
, 

0II 
~,  

Besel''ted for [nventories < .. 0 0 

Unreserved, Undesignated 28,295,305 13,836,589 

_~~al  Fund Balance (Accumulated Deficit) __3_8,728,659 14,099,982 

:otal I..iabi!itieun(te.mclBalan~ __it 52,116,636$_'_. 17,502;812 $' 

cl 

0 0."0 " ~I 0 
t J_ f 

176~  0 

19,086,728 14,358,662 

21,744-,~___15,056,573 

35.055,523 $ 15,195.891 $ 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 





68 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
Combining Balance Sheet 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2001 

(CONCLUDED) 

I 
I 

Legislative Government 

Workforce Royalty Impact Mineral Royalty I 
Development Assistance Royalties Distributions 

Fund Fund Fund Fund 

'ASSETS I 
Cash and Pooled lnvestmenl£ $ !'!.!WlLt 

Cash With Trustee 1,007,622 0
 

0 0
 I
'1,30.248 0 

0 0 

IDue from Other Governments 0 0 0 

Due from Component Unit 0 0 0 , 
Loans Receivable (net) 0 0 1,350,383 

Advances Receiv!l21e a 0 Q- IInventories 0 0 0
 

Total Assets $ 2,422,895 $ o $ 80,038,388 $
 

tl.Qt~:l:'able 

, 

Claims Payable 

Advances Payable 

Deferred Revenue ~ 

De~!lliU!lTW!-

Liability Under Securities Lending 

Total Liabilities 

!-~ILITIES'AlIIDJ:fJNQ 'BALANCE 

Liabilities 

$ 12,165 

0' 

0 

0 

0 

0'. 
...... ,... 0 

1,007,622 

1,019,787 

$ 0 

0 

,Q 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$ 

f, 

• 

0 

a 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$ 1,886,832 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,886,832 I 

I 
I 

I 

Reserved for Encumbrances 

~eserved for Loans 

Reserved for Advances 

Rc;§.erved fpr Inventori~ 

Unreserved, Undesignated 

Total Fund Balance (Accumulated Deficit) 

Total Liabilitie5'and Fund',Balance , 

Fund.Balance 

0 

0 

I I 0 

0_ 

1,403,108 

1,403,108 

$ 2,422.895 $ 

• 

I t. 

0 

0 

0': 

0' 

0 

0 

0' $ 

0 

1,350.383 

0 

0 

78,688,005 

80,038,388 

80,038.388' $ 

31,701,734 

141,062 

0 

0 

14,857,489 

46,700,285 

1I8.587,H71 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I 

Policy 

Development 

I 
Farm Loan Farm Loan Budget State Reserve
 

Revenue Loss Reserve Reserve Revolving Account
 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals
 

I	
I 

~8:_$ 6Jl..lJ,,16S I09.ZS6,B8 S 78.5.27.488 $ 1,321.825 $ 632,381,021 

0 0 0 3,435,957 0 24,750,142 

2,459 0 0 848,794 0 .~t 
0 92;998 0 774,767 0 6,28?,:m 

I	 
,. 

I	 0 ,15~736 HZ,21$,3!'! 0 0 179.405,567,
 

0 0 0 1,332,565 0 7,396,112
 

0 0 0 0 0 1,335,764
 

0 1,914;682 0 32,691,8&9 0, 136.483,136


I l 0 0 77,000 0' 0 17,® 
0 0 0 0 0 357,655
 

$ 59,237 $ 8,939,581 $ 247,551,429 $ 117,681,460 $ 1,392,825 $ 989,765,850
 

I 
l;-C . r, 

$ o $ o $ 143 $ 1,184,591 $ o $ 11,443,486 

0 0 :0 108' '588 412,148I I	 ­
,. 

I 
0 '0' 0 0 I~O,o<{O 

0 0 0 0 0 10,719,725 

0 0 0 0 0 
i	 ~ 

­

I	 
jJ i 914;682 0 26,732 0 18.945,782 

I	 0 0 0 0 0 972;2ll
 

0 0 0 3,435,957 0 24,750,142
 

0 1,914,682 143 4,647,388 588 69,244,194 

I	 
.­I" .' i. 

0 0 0 8,500,261 0 150,424,289 

0 0 0 32,691,889 0 134,568,454 ,	 .......­
0 0 77.000 0 0 77,000•I I' 

I 
0 0 0 9 0 357,655 

59,237 7,024,899 247,474,286 71,841,922 1,392.237 635,094,258 

59,237 7,024,899 247,551,286 113,034,072 1,392,237 920,521,656,	 . 
1$ 59,237 $- 8,939,581 $ 

I 
I 
I 
I 







72 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
Combining Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 I 

I 

(CONCLUDED) 

~ 

Fines and Forteitures 

Use..?f~~ 

IIl~I8r.'lnvestmentlncOrge 

:0 in Jile. Fair~Value,.of lnvostmeli~ 

Oilier Taxes 

LiceDSe$ J\JIlI..hrmilS 

Sales and Use Taxes 

Mineral Severance Taxes 

Federal Mineral Royalties 

Charges for Sales and Services 

Federal Revenue 

REVENUES 
I 

Taxes 

$ 

Workforce 

Development 

Fund 

o $ 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1.135,629 

284.6~ 

0 

0 

0 

p' 
0 

Legislative 

Royalty Impact 

Assistance 

Fund 

\ 

o $ 

0 

0 

po 
0 

0 
" -

'0 

0 

17,364,313 

0 

, 0 

0 

0 

Mineral 

Royalties 

Fund 

0 

0 

0 

O' 

0 

8,000,000 

61,796 

0 

20,571,084 

0 

0 
11, 

0 

$ 

Government 

Royalty 

Distributions 

Fuod 

0 

7,8oo,2~ 

0 
I , 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

14,636,632 

0 

11.~7 

0 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

Current 

EXPEm>lTURES. 

Total Revenues 1,419,665 17,364,313 28,632,880 22,448,747 

I 

Healm Services 

- 0 746,815 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3Q,m..Q.M. 
0 

I 
Law and Justice 

Eu!ployment 
L...~!l.~y!lopme<!!Dl~ _ u 

0 

0 

Q. 

0 

0 

0 
I 

Social Services 

Total E~J?C,2d!~r~. 

~ 

0 

746,815 

0 

30,527,024 

o 
19,795,464 I 

~ 

Over (Under) Expenditures 

Othef'Frnancing So.ilrces (U~s) 

ratl!!i:rr~$fersl!! 

Operating Transfers Out 

Total Omer Financingo,;S;.;o;.;u;;;rce:;;;.;;s.l.(U=ses::::l). 

2,653,283907,977 16,617,498 (1,894,144) 

• 
0 0 4~276~~ 

0 (86,670,685) 0 

0 (86,670,685) 42,276,995.....-------''---......---'"'==='''-----'===''---...,.,._-_-.,.;..;..,.. , 

I 
I 

Excess (DeficiellC)') ()f1!.evel\ues.llIlII.U!!Ief 

Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures 

and Omer Financinll. Uses 907,977 (70,053,187) 

' . 

40,382,851 

• , 

I 
und Balance (Deficit) at July I. '2000 ,495,131 70;mm 

000 I 
000 

$ 

o 
1,403,[08 t 

0 

,0 

0 

$ 80.038,388 .$'. 

0 

461100,285 l I 
I 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures I 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS I 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2001 

I 
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY FUND 

BUDGET BIl'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTALREVENUESI 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY 1.2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITIJRES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE I 
REVENUES 

IA'!~:  Sal:&U..--------~$:>----.......O $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
 
Mine.ral Sc.verance 0 0 0 0 0 'II U 

OtbCfTuCii ~ - 0 0 0-- 0 r" 0 It. ftI 

,l#J!!!'!.lfh!!!li" :" ~,3a~  m:lw~m.~  :l.09!/,412, 0 2,l I
Fines & Forfeiturcs 0 0 0 0 0 
UseofPropeny 0 0 0 0 0 

lID'..... la<on;.-- 0 -0 I 0 0 0 
~Cta!'t,l!ogi!l~.~ti.. 00 ' 0 = 0 il .J!'J.!l.1 
Chllfges for Sales 8nd Services 0 3,444 3,444 660 0 UA ­ ..... .n 

ReyeDUe from Ollie... 879.354 1.086.205 1.965.559 1.454.205 0 I
TDoafen ;. -0 ~·O-- ............. 0'­

~  . ".e.t65l...~ '.0400 +l,W.063.­
."...n._..... 0 0 A 

49.485,881 1.221.749 41.750,036' I 
o 3.500 3.500 I1.05~:: 1~~:~~:~~----75.400.316 .:3.558.032 8:96J-:3U-;S.3f6:"IS 

51,338.341 1.221,149 52,560.0!!0 '9.611;48'5, 3.8~.w8 13,435,083 39;l2M07 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (1.852.460) $ 0 $ (1.852.460) $ (653.891) $ (3,823.598) $ (4.477,489) I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

c,&Klt1S 

Revenue from Others 
Transfers 
"'~I"'; 

IIOjJoauI 
TOTAL REVENUES 

BUDGET 
ASOF 

JULY 1,2000 

! 
. 

BI1'S& 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

65,Q63 0 
30,197 0 

U{;278 0 
8.2.0Q4 .. 1 O. 

BUDGET BASIS 
REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 

EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

BOARD & REGULATORV FUND 
BUDGET 

AS 
ADJUSTED 

3.461,092 $ 0 
_____"'3,,,34?2,.447 0 

1.61149S­ •C' .' 6 
>,111,_ 3.4~I8S  . 0 

.. ••• 97,761 0 

o 0 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

29~991....- 14.242 310.236 1~716  136.716 173,520 

I 
I 

l...eafCuner Bec 
Wloming Beef Council 

EO(~~-' 

.........Mml 
Barber Exam 

Admi 
[~IoIC!&~T~Jl.iIW 

20,$00 
11,400 

2,~~~86 

M,~  

32,748 

I1,1l49 

0 
4,300 

206,169 

0 

0 

1'20,$00 
15,700 

2,254.755 

l""l.. ._Jf.748 

a7M9 

, 

10.840 
1,249,849 

16,93t 
ZO,61'1 

o .~  

10.840 
1.249,849 

-!.m,656 
4,860 

1.004.906 

I 
570,035 

3,0:000 
~180 

74.700 
4.000 

--" 
4,196 _. --0­

-9. 
30,000 

30~  

,:149 

583,231 -­ 245,858 
.3Q.oOO p>---o 
jQ,~~  29,W 
104.700 33.425 
34,000 3.751­

nsJ1~_~.lli  o 

o 
'0 

245,858
--0­

29,260 
33,425 

307 53 

~,lli--

337,373 
30,000 
$1.gQ 
11.275 

~~ 

409,M~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 

l~pOdiaiiY 

l-A~ 

Board ofChiropraclic 
Administra1ion 

Ellor1CAPOty IloIrd 
Alfmlqll!mjool. 

Board orcosmelology 
Administration 

~~liOonl
6dm!lllilni 

Board of Embalme 
A~ .... ; .. ; ....... , 

4,686.946 --­
16,1« 

34,~ 

35,011 

237.162 --­
109,697 

14,~1~ 

473,110 --­
779,970 --­i8ii,ooo 
-----­256,679 

15,569 -­
.9{.7~'_  

87,2~.1  4.774:!2-?­

583 ..J.§,ll7 

10,695 44,697 

39,983 

74.950 312,112 

600 110,297 

1~.49l 26.669 

8,660 481,779 

3,000 782.970 
0- ~sO.OOO  

4.296 260,975 

0 1.5,569 
139;~l-'  ...2.~,~  

-

-­

.........;!., 

-~  

-

';'!,Z.J,J22 

!Q.!9. 

31.79\ 

158.771 

85,091 

24.63~ 

239,79.1 

258,065 
- il,465 

111.502 

4,243 
1-.451\18Q.. 

7,722 

1.1,373 

25.350 
'0 

2.181~ 2.5~,133, 

!.Q,~80~1 ___ .A926 

31:~~)J  12.~  

.2~.742  4~,m  

~6  - 148,356 

85,09...1­ ..v"'06, 
24.635 

~-

2.034 

251,164 230,615 

283,415 499,555 
-72;%5 107,535 

111.502 149.473 

4,243 11,,326 
1:4S1',88O. _ l,!i9~,11~ 

I -803.043 
--­ -

1,800 
-

410,943 

5f1"'~74 ­

804,843 

167.484 
- - 2'513:'898 

----­
420.118 823 

9,000 
O. 

176.484 
2,373,898 

420,941 

234,459 
~jQ,6;6  

383,902 

I 
686,097 

3..IU!L 

4.67lJ.02J 
soo:ooo 

-­ -381/140 
1)5,547 

- 2'~~:~ 

o ___ll 

Ibb.5b7 
S,6U 

381,140 
_1~,S47  

2,457.7'J'J 
299;925 

304,057 
m,Q4 

2.221,224 
0< 2oo,07f 

,-, 

(conlinued) 

I
 
I
 
I
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76 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures
 
(Budget & Actual)
 IBUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(CONTINUED) 

BOARD & REGULATORY FUND I
BUDGET BlI'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE.._.­'Board of Optom:etry • ______0 

t\4mini~tnI!19.n  36.616 0 _ 36,61.6 25,6'19-- ---.' _25,690 ' _Ut926 
Board ofSpeeeh Pathology IAdministration 14,33\ 8,348 ,E..679 I~~~~,  q 5,605, 

ft •.. -7"":. -- u 02.74 
Board ofPhalmocy _HI:;': ~~ 

I fl" ~"  

Li~_ro@l&  ~0fI'd  

~.-
5m198_ 'L' 3,000 582,998 

~'_.~  ~i',316 ~ IO,~_ 3Q).526 -m.,4' 
Board o(Ccrtified Public Accountants 

Administration 368,297 ~,368 37\,665 162...83.2 7,380 
Board of Physical Therapy . - J 

-- IAdJllinisltal:ion ::.:.",l .......,;. 
~ .51.790 _L'L 1.4;18 _5~,m ..... 4J.!.91 

Hearing Aid Specialist Board 
Administration 14,147 0 14.147 12,638 

t-.&..~Board of Psychologist j I- ~. 

'- u ~'. . Administration ~_.l" ~':---J __ 
L 47,439 ~'-= \5,250' 62.~9  .154'"-' -L 

Board ofOulfiners 

--

~ 

IAdministration 533,792 8.499 542,291 249.\95 0- - - '''-'- ~--;---~MentAl'Health p~ressionals .., ....• j. tJ 
Adll'l1nistralion ~ 55,772 72,162 127,934' 104~2  _Q.... 104,23,2 

Nursing Home Adminislratlon 
Adminislr2tion 34.667 300 34,967 20.245- ~';..Occupation The-rapy Board 

~ 

c I 18;lM... ____I:~~~~f_ ~. -- IAdministrarion 30,285 ~ ~oo ~,5j5 0' 
Board of Geol;gy- ­

Adminislr2tion 213,355 2.628 21~.983 100.989 166 101,155 114,828 

~ 

-.......... ) -- "
 Board of Law· Examiners -"I ~"." ~~,~_ --=-' '1r~~"' "'~ ..... 
~~inistraJ!~n i .... --,,-" - 29,135 "_'L 0 -12J15__ -' ~  Jj;672 _,",.. .-2-~..i.. ~ -!M.7J 

Veterinarian Board 
Administration I
TOTAL EXPENDITUJU;S 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I STATUTORY RESERVE ACCOUNT FUND 

BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUF-SI 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY 1.2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

f~EVENUES  

I 
1Jp~',  • 

Sales & Use 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0 
Mineral S~verance  o 0 0 0 0 0 0 
l>!huTl7es o ---~O 0 --- 0 ---- 0 Ill: 0 ~- 10 

o ~~~' 0 __ ...::Q t9. " '0 0 ~ OLi..~.!!!!!!lS  

I 
Fines & Forfeitures o 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Usc ofPropc:r1y o 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Imcrest Income o -~ 0 - 0 O~  - p --- 0 0 

o 0 _~1! ~_ _0_ 0 0 _ JlFed'~./rlI~J!Y.!!!(~ 

Charges for Sales and Services 375,000 108,794 483,794 68,514 0 68,514 (415,280) 
Revenue from Oltler'S o 240.358 240,358 125.091 0 125,091 (115,267)
TMfus o - 35.598;0'85 - 35,59~.085'  -- ~5,59i,08f  --r----:- -- ~  0' --,- 35,598.0,85' 0 

I 
'F..ed<raI !!- 0 0 _, __ """;'0 • _~O__ ~  _ 0 _. 9 
Miscellaneous o 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL REVENUES 375,000 35,947,237 36.322,237 _ 35,791,690 0 35,791,690 (530,547) 

WEIYDJTIl~ 

I 
2001 4 1002 Approprlalions 
WY Work. First Steering Comm 30,000 0 30,000 14,022 0 14,022 15,978 
Nari0i\8f ResOurce PolicYA~ 375;000 ~~ (61.649) 313.351 ~- 315,3$1 ~-~  ~O  ~-4-- 313,351 -- 0 
Capjlal Const~ion 317.~ ~ _ 0 _...m.~Q!l_  .ft~ ,9- ' - 0 __()!' ~~OO 

A&I Park.ing Structure o 7,500,000 7,500,000 0 0 0 7,500,000 
Statutory Reserve o 35,598,085 35,598,085 0 0 0 35.598085 
.E-Commerce---­ ~O~ ~~ 2:885.410 2,885,410 ~ ~86,951 --- 33,3sa- --- 1.420,J09 ~ 1',m:ThI 
GeneJal~  !J1Q.604 -' ,0 __ 1.}70.~  _ .llUQ.604 __0 _ '1,3]MQ4 Ii 

I Inform81ion Technology 1,629,396 0 1,629,396 890,319 0 890,319 739,077 
Emergency Management o 714,829 714,829 83,536 0 83,536 631,293 
'ChietWash8k'ie 0' - -,- 420)58 420,358 ~  280.976 --- 125,312 ~" -,-- 406,288 ft 14;070 
.R!l!8,Co~~4tami.Cnty ~ _ ...§.~•.R4 6,M14' _ n _~29.J85. __ 0 "' --'~ _~~.185, -J2J29 
County Courts 242,486 _ 0 242,486 242,486 0 242,486 0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,2§4,986 47.125,547 51.090,533 4,611,430 158.670 4,770.100 46,320.433 

I .NET.IN~~)  (328_9.986)_$ _ (11,178;310)$ (14.768,296) S 31,180,260 $ _ (158,6.70) $' 3.J.021.590 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(continued) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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78 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures
 
(Budget & Actual)
 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001
 I 
(CONTINUED) 

I
SPECIAL PROJECTS r;UNDS 

BUDGET 811'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 
AS 0,.- SUPPLEMENTAL AS REY£NUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY 1.1000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE
 
,.,EVENUES' :"'f
 
T~ 

Sales&. Use S 1.306.188 S 62.9)7 S 1.369.12$ S 1.1)62.488
 
MinlC'ral StYmlncc 0 0 0 0
 I
OibcrTues 1.192.$59 US9 1.291.111 27),060 

tiocqscsol'Ppmib ' 1.5)9362., V6,4Z3 2.09).2:1$ 3;'1.J8"
 
finn &. forfc:ilurcs 491.094 403,083 894.177 188.391
 
Usc:orpropeny 534.600 100.000 634.600 568.668
 
lntaallllc::om.r 2J.43.364 5.63.762 3.107.126 1.614.999
 
Fedc:r1J MtMnlRO)'IltJcs 0 0 Q.. 0
 
Chal"ltCS for S.1es lind S(fVICU 8.506.237 2.127,403 10.6]3.640 8.100.0]3 0 8,100,033
 
RevenudromOlhc", 6.742.230 1.898.182 8.640.412 7,006.740 0 1.006.740
 I
TI'1Nrm 0 100.000 100.000 0 - 1""-,-- 0 -:r. ·...-0
 
Fodcnl 5.141.492 2.818.311 1.665.110 1.531.1'1.2 0 _ 2.SU..I9.2 (4,.lll.911)
 
Mis«lleneous a 160.000 160.000 42048 0 42.048 (117,952)
 

TOTAL REVENUES 2S,71l.126 9.51$.927 JI.299.0S3 24.779.,503 0 24.719.s03 fll.$19.5S0)-, 
EJ$PEN,.OJJ:URES_.
 
100 1-2001 AOtlrotlrilciODs
 
Governor
 I 

- Fodcnl Natunll Raourca 0.. 695;000 695.000 402.273~· 0 ---- -401.213 - ~m
 

PfI)'a'o,.,r. 0 _~ 5.000 5.,000 _ 4.127 -.;-0 0 I ...:....U1.- ---nJ_
 
Se<:retary orStale
 

SecuriticsEnrorc:ement 348.)36 0 348.336 179.7$3 _ 91.$29 211.282 77,054
 

'T..-urZ-uCkinRHorseARidct 199.090 :f,~~ 0 199.000 ~:: -":2,~2 = .1IJ::W ==--.. ft 17~  22:6'1)
 
Dererred Coml' 0 88.011 18.011 0 0 0 88,011 I

Deoanmcnl or EduCitiOft
 
Wo~ .. 1&.500 ..... 0 1000. 'r- 12.069 .... ),-17 --,.- U.8n 2$14
 
1MovIli~ t:d~ion L, 0 .J 4".00:0 _ 4JI.ooo_ 0 __ _0_ _ _.L-..-41lAOQ.
 

Adminiltration& InrOl'Trla\ion
 
li<::ensinllOoatds 200.017 13,611 213.705 I02,IB 0 102.125 111.580
 

AdiUtwl~:~ 2.410:117 ,~_.~ 6.726 2....16.96 .. 2.2)2,829 -----.. 0 = U3Ui9:- --1[ui
 
Search and Re:5GueDonltlons 0 652,401 652.401 $1,887 0 SI,887 600.514 I

AlUlculturt 

::~~';:::~l 51~.~ .:.~ 200.~ ;~: I.03.6J~ ~ 3.9.1~ =:.....- (Oi..~,i _ ;~ti· 

Weed & Pesl Conlml 599.140 15.H4 615.394 328.896 0 )2U96 216.491
 
StlteFair 641.624 UOO 643.424 345.056 26.264 37JJ20 272,104
 

Miner'.~=i~=Sm-ke.. ,0 <~  400.000 400,000:;- 195.616 ;~f'~ tOO = J9W6-'- - -'205:5241
 IMiner's HospilJlt Board 0 600.000 600.000 0 0 0 600.000 
AllomeyGenerel
 

i...OcaIlA\ot·EnrOf"ClCQ'lC:nt 207,j)0 ....... '0 2(17.530 - 71.941 ~~ 16.100 -- ,".041 ....--:-119.412.
 
ViWmSetv\c:a.DjllbioP ).156.670 oil U6Ji,4 4.7.13,.264 f 3,QJJ.9.10 ....:.::....... .1..151 _........ 3.•~.06J__ _ 1.61.J.ltlJ
 
Allny General Anti·Tnt lil 0 850.000 850.000 51.833 0 58.SlJ 791.167
 
Criminallnvc:stiutions 912.969 641.551 1.624,j20 S54.650 0 554,650 1.069,870
 
LlwEDlOtce:monlAc:adcrny 692.212 ;"'1; ~ 0 692.212;- 212.903 r --3),$12"" - riR41f -·)n.i6'7
 

~lorAu4it \{_ _ i..-L _ I
Baokinll 2,192.341 S$J$] 2.247.694 189.615 0 889.61$ 1.358.019 

DeOllnmcnt OrCommCfec
 
sweParb.t.HiAoricsica ~  2.42~50  -~.  6$.$60 ~.4.92.I.l0 - 1.202.606 ~ 1).9,17 -- 1Jf6.521 1.275.$17
 
~LII~Qiwl Un,993 -. 1$s.o51 3J28.044 _ 1.J..2t..J19"- 0 _~ 1J2.t.I.".-J.1..tJMf:.
 
ParkslC"tlltu~1  Rcsoureu 0 6'.324 6'J24 24.2'4 0 24.254 41.010
 
ArtsCouneilConrcrenec 0 17,000 17.000 9.470 0 9,470 7.no
 
AruGounenEttdoWmenlP~  0, ,'. 27.9)0 27,9)0 1"-650 "'1 ~ .... 0.... -- 17,650. '10.210
 
Al1minist.ral.lott.S)l~ 100.000 J~ 0_ 100.009 54.$43 __",-- 0 ~ $4.$4J._ _.~5.4~1 
 I

Dcp.;lRmcnt orEml'loymcnl
 
Eml'loYn'I(nt SUtll)On Retm 1.692.347 1)4.466 1.826.81J 851.907 0 U1.907 974,906
 

~==tl::::.we I~;~~: ~~ ~1~ I~~::~~: ~~:~~ --c;: 2P~ -=_~~t~ __ ~~~:~;_  

Inercmcnlll 90ftds 1984 40.000 0 40.000 0 0 0 40.000
 
Incremental 90ftds 19S6 50.000 0 50.000 0 0 0 50.000
 

StAlcEn~1Iuo«1«·Eums 3O,000,l. • 0 30.600 ~'_ 13.900 ~~ 0 ::.:!___ 11.900 1l.IOO
 I 
SlXciIIPtOI.eelSlStrellmGa~ 12.149 )06.358 318.507 16.578 0 16.578 J0l.929
 

FircPrcvention
 
Publi~S.~ 0 ... ... II.QOO 11.000 '"'- 8,j17 ::~...... 0 1....·----:: 1.587 2.41J


OCJlartmPllor.Hca1th. • __ __ __t' _ _ 

Publie Health-Nurses MVMS 0 )00.000 300,000 26.$06 0 26.506 273.494
 
Tobacco Uie Prevention 1.800.000 0 1.800.000 0 0 0 1.100.000
 
Stale H~lt&I 0 :.,. 2.000;000 2.000:000 10 500,000 -;r-- 0 500,000"-1 jOO;06cit
 IDivision.ofAainR 0 'y' IS,940 IS..940:"- IS,~..  _.9 ~  IS,%OO 49
 
STS Dayeare 0 160.000 160.000 37.91$ 0 37.915 122.015
 
PtcvetlliveMcdicme 0 27.000 27.000 888 2.841 ].729 23.211
 
PublieHCildl.~ursesMVMS 1 0 , "tt 6$.467 65.467 •• , 159 ~-. 0 T""\~- 159 64,60'
 
Nurlillll Con(cnnc:a 0 11.' 3.000. ).•000 _.( 0 ..:..J..~,  --.0 :..-~  0 3.900
 
Conrerences 0 1'.000 15,000 2.946 0 1.946 12.054
 
Devcloomcntll Diubilitlej 0 978 978 0 0 0 971
 

.Qm<:eOftAllinR 1.047,127 .ll"· 40.000 7,017.127 3.701.069· ~1.~  24,220 - - 3,71lJ19 3,)"62.53-'
 I
Food s.riCt)' Promm 174.000 l " 0 174,000 0 ~""_  0 .h_ 0 lJ~.ooo
 

Depanmeol or Family Services
 
Child Abusc& Nn.!eetTu. )00.000 0 300,000 98.169 16,615 114,784 185,216
 

Publtc landi 'J -.
1;.r-- --f. 
TfItlsoortaUoo 1..000.000 0 2,000.000 " 1J.0~4 ':....-~_  1.00..056 _....... iU.09O l.2lU.lO
 
Cnly EmrUley Fir~ Sull()mS 0 1.))6,201$ 1J36.245 1.056.677 0 1.056.677 279.S68
 

Dccmtm<:nlorCOtT'C(tionl
 
·CotrectlO61'()pcNiou t9.U4 600 19.154 )8.786 ""'f'_tr 0, --t,,';"'. ~1.716  51.061
 I
~ lndlalrta ACCI 0.& ).00.000 300.000 0 0 _ .11:. 0 __1.3QQ.~  

SuprcmcCoun
 
Judicial ~YSlemS Automa!ion 2S0.000 0 250.000 3925 0 ),925 246.07'
 
TOTAL EXPENDITURE5 )) 116649 1I.zIJ,JS6 «400005 11,624109 I ))0}44 19954'453 24«5'552
 

.,.. , J
 
NET INCO~lI::(LOSS) S (4.40) 52)) S (1697,4J9) S __{§.JQQ,952L.1... 6,155,394 5 _(1.3)0.344) S - 4.825.050
 I
 

I
 
I
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I 
I 
I BUDGET 

AS OF 
JlJLY 1.1000 

BII'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

COMMUNITY COLLEGE GRANTS FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM 
ADJlJSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

TOTALREVENUESJ 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Charges. for Sales and Services 
Revenue from Others 

fQf 
MiKelianeous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

M ......... 

2001-1001 Approprl.UOD' 

Cn~RC$UVC
[" . r4t: txmlQtroUS 

Mll!l,OOO 
0 
0 

'0 
p 
0 

00.000 

3,200,000 
,OO'J 

. 
n 

, . 

·:t''!· 'I 

Q 
0 
0 
O. 
d 
0 
0 

0 
0 

Jw.ooo 
0 
0 ... -':0 
0 
0 

3,200.000 

3,200.000 
JSOO,-OOO 

"t 

M!N.Ol!!\: 
0 
0 

'- Qi; 
0 
0 

1,600,000 

1,600,000 
f;~.OOO ~ 

- ,. L' 

7l'. .. 

0 
0 
ii 
9­
0 
0 
0' 

~ 

,.­ J.(,@.!!!!i! 
0 0 
0 0 

~O ii 
Q ~~~ 

0 0 
0 1,600,000 

-­
0 1,600,000 

"0 ,1.600.000, 

0 
(1,600.000 

1,600,000 
.1-.600.000 

I (conlinued) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



80 • STATE OF WYOMING I 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(CONTINUED) 

I 
I 
I 

POUNDAnON PROGRAM FUND 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BU DGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE I 

,REVENUES 
Taxes:. 

Sales & Usc os OS OS 0 
Mineral Severance o 0 0 0 
OtherT.... 201,718,942 ~:t( 0 201,718.~2 107.690.987 

J,.iecRSe$ " P~""ilS o .!.~_._ 0 .~ -9_ _ _8. I 
Fines & Forfeitures o 0 0 6,604 
Use of Property o 0 0 0 
Interest Income 3,800,900 ~ ~';";;r_-': 0 3,800,000 - 4,935)71 
F~~J~Mine~---.RQnJ!i~_ 180,~,QOO  '~I__  0 .11!Q.89!!.9J!2...... _ -.J24,333,1.u1..1 _ 
Charges for Sales and Services o 0 0 0 
Revenue from Olhers 45,450,138 0 45,450,138 27,342.477 ITransfers -- o - --: 169:250,000' '169,250;000'- -rc-'"140,37S.063 
Fed.ral o -- 0 0 _ 0 
Miscellaneous o 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL REVENUES 431,769,080 169,250,000 601,019,080 414,684,290 _ 0 414,684,290 (1'86,334,790), 

J:M1:!iI!IT!!~  I
2001-1002 Appropriallons 
School Foundalion 607,977,697 552,232,451 380,784,6,80 380.784,680 
,School und Incom. o 
~.ma!,~~."'djlJ!1'.!lSnl 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES I
NET INC.OM.!: (LOSS) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



I
 
I
 
I
 

WATER FUNDI BUDGET 811'5& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY 1.2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 
RJtll.ENUES 

I 
T, 

Sales & Use os OS OS OS OS OS 0 
Mineral Severance o 0 0 0 0 0 0
ckherTues o ---.- ,0 - T -,- ~O- -----.- - 0 -,-~ '0 .,~-o:  

M~Mi~ O· IlL, _ -.2- ., lL. 0 _ 0 _ ---.0 
Fines &. Forfeitures o 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Use of Property 2,197 0 2.197 0 0 0 (2.197)

I {nt,rUt rncom:c-- o -..----:- -0 - 0 -~ ........_- ... "'0 0 J .... 0 - ""--...0r-

o ~~~  O~_~ _ 0 '_. 0 Q __.0 ~ _~Of~ertl M~~ !to>1,lljes 
Charges (or Sales and Services o 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Revenue from Others o 2,197 2.197 2.197 0 2.197 0 
,iiWfe;­ o "'-,-~  '0 ~  &'0 --- 0 ~ -0 ~~~,-- ~  0 ~  -0 

I 
2- " 0 _--9 0 0 Q '0 

Miscellaneous 500 0 500 15 0 15 (485) 
g~~---

2,697 2,197 4,894 2,212 0 2,212 (2,682)~~!i.U!S 

~~JtNDo 

2ooJ-2oo2 Approprlations 
Agriculture 

I 
-"--~1 ,,-----:­. NalJ,iiil Res9"urccs Divbioo 197.377 '0---j97.3n- 112.842"- 0" --.-'-. - 112.842 84.535' 

'6'!'I!!ILeyJ)-!llmL. ~ J' ...u.. ­ .~,  

Nonh Plane River 8,000,000 0 8,000,000 158,626 767,845 926,471 7,073,529 
EnvironmenlB19ualil)' 

~ 

I 
-~-

W~Q!\'e~1 

----~ ~ ...:........J:­
-,'Wller~ilY 793.680 46.346 840.026 -- 452,028- 0 452.028 381.998 

~ 

Administration 4,063,031 88,498 4,151,529 1,909,648 247,202 -2,156,850 1':994.679 
Slale Engineer 

~ --~S...... OlliinS System 200.000 , 0 200.000 r 7.464 
~"  

Adminis~lion !;~.977 ?Q,gQI IW7,5 •.171.- 91i.214
 
Ground Water 2,013,393 

~--
91,807 2,105,200 814,300
 

Surface Water & Engineering 1,166,344 117,722 1,284,066 609,449
 
IlOitd~I<t9rif"'l Di\,JSlon 6,29,1.448" -- 441,322 6.732.710 -- 2;<i62.646
 
~Ion 1.246J49 .. lZ.~~ '.~2.4,399 ..m.165
 

Judicial DiSlriet SAI ­
.Water LWgalion 
T01'ALEXPIDIori'uRES 

I 
NET INCOME (LOSS) 

I 
I 
I 

(continued) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 

82 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures
 
(Budget & Actual)
 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS I 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 200 I 
(CONTINUED) 

I 

·REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Sales & Usc 
Mineral Severance 
Other Taxes 

.L1ce~ & P~lTJIitl 

Fines & Forreilures 
Use of Propeny 
Inreresllncome 
Federpl Minerol R~~~ 

Charges for Sales and Services 
Revenue from Olhcrs 
TrJlUfen 
'Federpl 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

EXPENDrrVRI:S 
iool-2002Approprl.llon. 
WoJ1tforcc Development Train 
., . TOTAL EXiiENDIT·URES 

BUDGET 
ASOF 

JULY 1,2000 

o 
o 
o 

.0 
o 
o 

2,300,000 

~  

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

2.300.000 

2,300,000 
2.300.000 

BII'S& 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

.. 0 
o 

0 
"" 0 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT FUND 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUESI BIENNIUM 
EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

594,115 $ 0 

.~ 

2.300.000 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

2,300,000, 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

2,300,000 511,688 0 
2.300.000 5W688 • 0 

$ 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

594,115 

_ _ 511,688 1,788,312 
511,68'8­ - - - - hlU.312.C 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



I STATE OF WYOMING. 83 

I 
I 
I BUDGET 

ASOF 
JULY 1.1000 

BU'Sa. 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

LEGISLATIVE ROYALTY IMPACTS ASSISTANCE FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 
ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

TOTAL REVENUESI 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I 
I 
I 
I 

. 
FInes & Forfeilures 

U"Of;rr:~=::= 
Charges for Sales and Services 
Revenue from Others 

~~ 

39,393,690 
69, 

119,846,621 
1I9.~:621 

~ 

159,240,311 
159s,4~n 

70,811,902 
VO.811 

(2,S93,497) $ 

o 
.It 

o 
'0 

0 $ 

o 
o 

5,410,045 

o 

62;, 

70.811,902 
10.811:~  

(2.S93,497) 

;1'1 

88(428,409 
8U28,4119 

I 
I 
I 

(conlinoed) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



84 • STATE OF WYOMING I 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(COmINUED) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I STATE OF WYOMING. 85 

I
 
I
 
I GOVERNMENT ROYALTY DISTRIBUTIONS FUND 

BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY I, 1000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 
REVENUts . 

I o o 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0 
o o o 0 0 0 0 
o o o ~ ---- 0 ~ - - 0 ~ ~~ 0 - 0 

'U 0 0.•. 0 - 0 0 
~ 

I 
o o 0 0 0 0 0 
o o 0 0 0 0 0 
0·· il" -- 0 ~ O.~?- 0 -~~.  0 ~ 0 

0 9_ fll __0 • b ~o
' o 0 0 0 0 0 

o 0 0 0 0 0 
0- -- 0 ----- 0 , 0 ,,- on .,,-- "'0 

• .' It!· 
0' Q_ ~_~ ° ~o__  0 0 
o 0 0 0 0 0 
o 0 0 0 0 0 

~-I - .. ,~ I 

I NET INCOME (LOSS) (14,700,000) $ _(38,100,000) $ (53,100,000) $ (5,347,883) S (11,409,754) S (27,757,637) 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I (continued) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



86 • STATE OF WYOMING I
 
I
Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 

(Budget & Actual) 
BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS I 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(CONTINUED) 

I 
BUDGET RESERVE FUND 

BUDGET B11'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY 1,1000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE I 
REVENUES -~  ., ]
Taxes: . 

Sales & Use OS OS OS OS' S 0 S 0 
Mineral Severance 73.766.861 0 73.766.861 56.325.344 56.3~,34~ (~~  

Other Taxes o ii ,.- .~ 0 0 0 
LI~1\Se$ & ~ennits o . v - _~. 0 ...2- ~  0 '0 I 
Fines & Forfeitures o 0 0 0 o 
Us< of Property o 0 0 0 o 

)nleresllncome o ,-.- ..r--~- 0 -- 0 ~~-- 0 o 
Fcdo~MLneralRo~~ O. ~~. 0 __' ..L ,.0 
Charges for Sales and Services o 0 0 0 
Revenue from Others o 0 0 0 I

o ,"f:-r.-- "':" 0 -- 0 ---- 0T~ o _~~:L... _,0__ -0: '__ .lI.0 _Fed.~ 

Miscellaneous o 0 0 0 0 0 0 
TOTAL REVENUES 73,766,861 0 73,766,861 56 325 344 0 _~__~J.2~344  (17,441,517) 

t;.mi'lp.!TURES I 
2001·1002 Appropriations 
Budget Reserve 73766861 235600 7400246]" 38523313 0 38523313 35479148 

, TOTAL EXPENDITURES 73:766;861 m;600 74:002:461 38;523;313 0, 38;523313 3S;479;1481 
• - ~ or • 

NET INCOME (LOSS) • (235,600) $ (23S,~  17,802,031 S 0 S 17,802,031 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 

STATE REVOLVING FUND 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1.2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I .0 

I 
.0 
.0 

).' 

I 
Miscellaneous o 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL REVENUES 5U56A!§_ ~~),5~4~1  ~  __!7.147,773 0 17,147,773 (36,355.678) 

691.)88 

I 
'0 2:9"8);441 

Operations 117.732 7.300 
DWSRF AdminiJ1ration 129.103 o 
.;:tttt~ ,1'!J'.' 

I
 
NET INCOME (LOSS) (691,318) $ 0,000) $ (694,388) $ lM52,620 $ (2,990,741) S 13.061.872
 

I
 
I
 
I (continued) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 1
 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001
 1
 

I
 
1
 
1
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
1
 
1­

1
 
I
 
1
 
1
 
I
 
1
 
1
 
1
 



I 

I 
I 

rHeariniA),'-~isl8Mtd  -­

BUDGET 
ASOF 

JULY 1,2000 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

14.1.' 
Board ofPS)"Cholcgisa 

...~~- -
AdminiSlt1llion 47,439 

-· ..·.r.....-<­,-8oud'o;.OUrt1n~ 

. A!!olJolll!ll!\<ln lJ~.m 

--~-Melllal He:rllh Professionals 
AdminiSSr&lion 55,7n 

~'NW1m"H9mc ~iJt'isIrI1ion - ­
M!n~._ --- 34.66,7 

Occupation Thct1lpy Board 
Admini.$trttion )0,285-----.."..jj(i@of~  , - ~ 

'---~~ 21J;JSS 
Board of Law Examiners 

Adminillt~llion 29,135 
Veterirwian'B<i(d 

~ 

--~,"--

----Mmin_ ---- SI.9SS 
WY Work First Steering Co~ 30,000 

31.5.000~:;~.2.!$)'ACC  ~.  

~JI7.m 

,....' PU1;iD8~~.--. -- 0 
SlalUlOryRescn'c 0 
E-ComrMll:l:	 0 
btlla'lJsaYfccs -- 1,370.604 
19r~T~OSY 1.6~J96 

-~-
Emergency Man'icmcnl 0 
Chief Washakie 0 

~.DNa Coon l::aiimie CRry 0 
~.JY~C9wtS. _ 242.416. 
Governor	 

~ 

Federal NaluraJ RC$(Iurces 
"'~)'Q"atcUfui 

Socmary_of ScU:..-­
Securities Enforcement 348,336 

~8!!.orse&Rider  199,000 

T.....'" 
Per"""C<>o1>. 

~~menl of Education 
Work5h~ps __ 18,.500 

--.-~
'Innovative EdUQ60Q 0 

".!knini~ALnr~n - ­Licensing Boards 200,017 
State Library 2.480,187 

Adj~i  Gmcr!II •. 
_	 ........... 00ft0&i0N
 

Agricultul"C 
WiJdlifeJ1...iveslocK Disease 0 
AnimlfD&m.ac Manaa:emenc $14,.wo 
W••it._P.... CooJrol ~ _ $99.S40 

SlaleFair 641.624 
Consumer Hcallh Service 0 

~iPdJttCl'Pj,.18ol1rd 

M""", H...lI.rll&<d 
AtlorneyGenenl.1 

Local Law Enforcement 207.530 
viCtim &iVfoci (jjvision - 3.i{6.610 _ _ 0AQ,ny GmmlMti;-J'nI.LiJ__ -Criminal Investigations 982.969 
Law ~nforc:emcnl Academy 692,282 

~fA~ -
Bankinl_ - 2.1Jl2.341 

DepartmenlofCommerce 
Stale ParKs&' Hisloric SIteS 2,426.550 
tapilll cOilsuuCiTOII - ~ 2.172.993 
'P~!Ya'aIR'c:sources 0 
Arts Countil Conference 0 
Arts Couneil Endowm(nt Prog 0 
AdminiWiiion • SU-pPon 100,000 

DCl:!W\mc:nlof~1 ­Employment Support Rcim 1,692,347 
~yo_min8 Relay ~~em 1.292.559-
Unernpkr)mtftllns~ue 375,214 _ ..._Bitod< 1984 4O.QOO 
Incremental Bonds 1986 50,000 
MIRe Inspector Exams 30.000 

StaCcEnJ,inecr 
~ 

_S"..joI Proj<culS-.o Go&< 12,149 

-

.~ 

Fire Prevention 
Pubhallion Sales 

Def*vncntofHcallh 
Pub.lie He:aJch-Nu(SC:S_MVMS 0 
Tobacco Usc Prevenlion 1.800.000 
Slate Hospital 0 
DlviJion.ofAlina 0 

-_-.1'_- 0 
PrevcnliveMedicine 0 
Public Health-Nurses MVMS 0 
NUrsin8 Conferences 0 

STS_ ._ ....

­

~ ... /". 

0~"""--
Developmental Disabilities 0 
Oniee on Aging 7,047.827-Food Sor..,. "'-'" 174.000 

Dcpwncnt of Family ~j..ces ~ 

Child Abuse&. NtglectTsl 300.000 
PublIC Lands 

Trampor1IZion 2.000.000 
Cnty EmrsncY Fire Suppte$S 0 

Department ofCorTCCtions 
Corm:tions,O.~-!.~ 89.254 
CorrectJoftaJlndustries~ :.- 0 

S~'Coun 

Judicial Sy!lCtns Automation 250,000 
Conlingency Reserve 3.200.000 
sChoOl FoundtifOd 607.9n.697 
.$<Iloo1 \MMII.-.o_ 0 
Extemal Cost Adjustment 0 
A&ricult~re 

~a1um  Rcsou{CCS Oi.vision -j: 197.377 



90 • STATE OF WYOMING I 

Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 
(CONCLUDED) 

I 
I 

TOTAL BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDCET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 
ASOr SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES I

JULY J. 2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 
AnomC)'Gcnc:raJ 

NorthPliaeRi~ 8.000,000 8.000.000 ,••J58.R6 _ 767." 
Environm..:ntalQualily 

~ 

Water Qualil)' t 793.680 46.346 840.026 452,028., ~~Wiler oCvelOpmall I~ 

" A(lmirlilmtioo ,4.063,031 8&;498 4,151.519 ' l.m;6<I~  U7J~  

- I- --' 
State Engi~~r 

Stream Gaging System 200.000 0 200.000 7.464 
AdininlSuatron 1,834,977 90.201 1,97-5,173 1 --9«,i, .. 

9t.8Q.7 2;'''.l9!L Il!IJ.\!!! 
1Ground"",,_ 2,013,393 '. 

Surface Water & EngiOl."cring 1.166,344 117,722 1,284,066 609.449
 
Board oreoolrO] Division 6.291,448 441.322 6,732,770 2.962.646
 
Tcdlnlcal servi<ic Division 1.246,849 27.5sO'" 1,214,399 5"28;465
 I

Judicial District 'A 
Water Litigalion 267,845 0 267,845 267,84:5 0 

WorHorce [)e"elopmcnt Train 2.300,000 0 2.300,000 j 11.688 0 
imp«:tASsi~ ,- . J9,393.690- ~ 119~846.62,1 159.240.311 70.811;902 .0­
Mill Levy' Ddg PlediC' o IO.860.QOO IQMQ.~ ~.~~a,3Jl -= 0 
Major Maintenll.l1ce o 57.332.995 57.332.995 19.537.006 0 
School District Capcon I30,767.3~ ~ ~::~::: ~::::~  ~:~;;::~,...  "22.409.7~Mioa:-JRoyal!)'G~  

~  Go.'l:cmmcnl CJpilal.CQn 14.700,000 f. _0 14,790.01)0 0 -.... _. Q. 
Budget ResuvC' 73,166.861 235,600 74,002,461 38,523.313 0 
Wala Quality 691.388 255.782 947,170 15,831 0 
COmaJveACtionAQCt O· •. , 3.53,9.597 3"'~9397-- 364:i3:r-' ---- - 1.983A8 
stile Rcvolyina.G{VIt M~iC$ o . 22;169..~]2  22~~~.S12 _ _ _0 Q 
Operations 117.732 2.281 120,013 43,659 7,300 50.959 IDWSRF Adminislr.llion 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ' 9U~·~:: $;::~_:;'~~. 14;~~;~~ 5831~~:~~ 3219B~ 6U~~~':'! ,~:·:;i:~- -_.- - . .NET INCOME (LoSs) S (258,320.010) S !I23.787.102) S (382,107112) S 6:t)on 676 S IJ2,2.9:5 269) S 30.917 407 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I Enterprise Funds 

I 
I Enterprise funds are used to account for operations: (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business 

enterprise-where the intent of the State is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general 
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the State has decided that periodic 
determination ofrevenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability, or other purposes. 

I Liquor Commission Fund-This fund is used to account for the operation of the State Liquor Commission, which purchases and 
sells alcohol products throughout the State. 

I Canteen Fund-This fund is used to account for the purchase and sale of consumable goods to residents at the State institutions. 

I 
Subsidence Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for insurance premiums received and claim payments made for house 
and land subsidence in subsurface mining areas. (Note that claims payments are currently being made from a federal grant in 
another fund. This fund is currently only receiving premiums but it is the goal of the federal program to eventually make this 
program self sufficient.) 

I Honor Farm A2ricuIturai Sales Fund-This fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses of producing and selling 
agricultural products to State institutions and other consumers by the Honor Fann. 

I Wyomin2 Health Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for premiums received from residents unable to obtain health 
insurance and the expense of purchasing insurance for these residents. 

I 
Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for activities of the Wyoming Workers' Compensation 
fund which provides workers' compensation insurance to government and private businesses. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~I
 
I
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Combining Balance Sheet I
 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2001
 I
 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
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I
 
I
 
I Honor Farm Wyoming Workers' 

I 
Agricultural Health Compensation
 

Sales Insurance Insurance
 

Fund Fund Fund Totals
 

I L$'" 3.50;842 $ 1.706.672 $ 3A:8.1;26,562 $. 353,I39A118 

0 76,818 11,739,681 11,935,031
 

0 0 27,338,956 28,102,639
 

I	 
.. , 

" ~9' , 1'7;553 ., 4,824,51'1 4,869,149
 
1:' i - ,


'0 0 356,174 356,.174
 

0 0 77,716 77,812


I 0 0 0 7,454,914
 
f I	 ¥" 

, J 

I 
0 0 0 ~~ 

31,078'
 

2,636 " -~-. 

0 . .n®.7,7Z0 672.545

_._~  

$ 353,478 $ 1,801,043 $ 393,071,320 $ 406,645,120 

I I " 

L 

$ 29,835 $ 360,428 $ 270,938 $
 

I 1,026 0 17,828
 
I 

Q ~,  " 900.000 417,456.000 

I	
, ,	 0 '0 584,048
 

0 0 0
 

0 76,818 11,739,681
 

I I~	 

-. 
0 0 0
 

0 ... -' 0 J 34,419

~ 

30,861	 1,337,246 430,102,914 

II	 ( 

I 
,. . 

­322.617 . - r 463,797___-_{37,03I,~9~)  (28.8'04,~321  

$ 353,478 $ 1,801,043 $ 393,071,320 $ 406,645,120 

I 
I 
I 
I 



I94 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses I
and Changes in Retained Earnings 
(Accumulated Deficit) I 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 I 

Liquor Subsidence I 
Commission Canteen Insurance _. Fund Fund Fund 

i " IOPERATING REv.ENUES 
~ 

~ I 
Other Taxes 0 0 0 
-~ • r,
Total Operating Revenues " 46;533.377 1,140,738. ' - 69,827 1 I" 

, • 
OPERATING EXPENSES I

Salaries and Wages 802,194 1,377 6,026 
:),,,~  .. "., , . 

I:£tn'ployee BenefIts 'l , 254,3(i9 4$3 'I..". -
(, 

1,54~JI,. r " .. d, 
,~Travel • " ) ,. 7,782 1 

~ 

0 r I 
Purchases for Resale 38,921,056 1,321,559 0 

~ental, Supplies and Services 198,513 0 2,429. 
Contracted 'Services 13.252 1·0,- ,

. . -, ." 10.24~ I
" .. ' ,.­Claims and Benefits.ExE"ense_ ,! 0 O·
 

22,954 0 0
 

40,220,120 1,323,419 20,226
 I 
6,313,257 (1;82.681') 49,601 I- I 

Non.,£perating Revenues (Expenses) 

Grants Received 0 ,I 0 18,665 1~ 

' , . - I 
Grant and Aid' Pawents . 0 ,0 0 

Interest & Investment Revenue 0 7,398 134,243 

0 2,486 52,439 IC~~~~e~~~air  Valu~ ~f In~l~~ 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0 9,884 205,347 
." ' . 

IIncome (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 6,313,257 (172,797) 254,948 

..'0perating Transfers ,In 0 0-1 01oJ .. I 
t J ..•O~rating TransferS. Qpt (7,137.723) ' 0 . - 0 

Total Operating Transfers Out (7,137,723) 0 0 

I 
~Net Income ~:toss)  ~:.  , (824,Ml6) . (172,797) 

, 
254,948 

I 

Retained Earnings, July 1,2000 5,436,147 486,929 2,259,987 I 
Retaine:d Earnings. June 30, 2901 _.ct 4.6'11,681 _$_ 114;132 $ Q.51.4.935 I I 
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I
 
I
 
I
 

Honor Farm Wyoming Workers'
 

I Agricultural Health Compensation
 
C"_. __ Insurance Insurance 
]f••nil If'llnil 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I 56,501 (919,200) 25,070,705 30,603,414 

I ~O ~,~21~" ~":-~~-,: .<:/.'; ~,'-, -,:' >':, . 
0 .0
 

0 82,127
 

I ,"',r5(j~SOFI A,. .. ",. . .' (9i9.200) , 25.I'S2t83.~  ,f~3~5.47l'818  

' ',: .... I
 
J ' . : 

_~6.116  1,382,997 (62,184,426) (52,352,250)I
­

~$~'  , '322;6\7 . $ '463,797. 
,,-

.$ 

I
 



96 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

I 
I 

Liquor 

Commission 

Fund 

Canteen 

Fund 

Subsidence 

Insurance 

Fund 
I 

iJl!rjFINANCINO-AC1W\,'llES 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) CAPITAL AND 

CitJuIJPaid 

Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services 

Cash Payment (0 Employees for Services 

tfflTCASHPROVIDBDBY (USED IN) O~TlNGACI1VITIES 

CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Grants Received 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) NONCAPITAL 

, .~N~~q..~~~,....--------­

$ tM~!,fSU 

(39,790,666) 

(1,010,743) 

5,841lOn 

0 

0 

(l,1.;F.723) 

(7,137,723) 

0 

0 

l.liO.7SI 

( 1,270,226) 

(1,835) 

(131,305) 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

18,665 

0 
0 

18,665 

0 

0 

I 

I 
I 

I 

NETlN~SE'(D~~JMNCAS}(.uID·C~ij1!Q'ulVAUBNJ'S  

CASH1.ND eASHEQ1JtvALENTS,ruLY. 1,2000 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JUNE 30, 200 I 

Change in the ,Pair VallJc of Investmeiits 

Securities Lend!!lg Collateral 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 

Interest Income 0 

0 

Q, 
0 

(\;2!!O;~) 

,IJ81,4U 

290,780 $ 

7,492 

2.486, 

3~9,7Q 

13,948 

(1I7;351{ 
'289;815 

172,458 $ 

164,053 

52,439• 
61.~ 

283,701 

324~m 

2,~1104  

2,610,996 

- I 
I 
I 

Adjuslments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash 

Depreciation 

Increase (Decrease)'in Compeosaied Ab~es  

.!DC~  (Decrease) in Early &:tirelllql~ ! 

Total Adjusunents 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Increase (Dec.ease) in Due to Other Funds 
in A!:¢UDUPaya'!.'b!!!lei-

Increase (Decrease) in Advances Payable 

Increase (Decrease) in Claims Payable 

Cli8D&el'iJl,AsseIJ:and Llablllities: 

~) Dec~in hceOIliI!f'R«eiva~!£ 

(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Funds 

il~rease)  Decrease in Due from Other Governments 

(\octease) ,Decrease in Invebtoril:l 
rease) Dec~in  ~~"'.'D¥L-=  

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue 
Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 

:.;.... 

-

_ 

_ 

6:313JS7 

22,954 

115,109 

0 

0 

(21,0742­

22.693 

(10,423) 
(28,972) 

(2,888)' 
(617,18{) 

0 

0 
53.602 

0 
(466,180) 

5,847,077 $ 

(l82.68J) 

0 

18 

0 

0 

(U,149) 

0 
0 

0-(121) 
62,6(13 

0 

0 
2S 
0 

51,376 
(131,305) $ 

., 
49,601,. 

0 

~~290, 

0 

2 

0 

0 
4,397 

0 

0 
U57 

(10,000) 

0 
1,559 

0 
(27,675) 
21,926 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 

Honor Farm Wyoming Workers'
 

I Agriculture Health Compensation
 

Sales Insurance Insurance
 

Fund Fund Fund Totals
 

I m.717 S 3,984,226 S 114,6'16,64LS 166;861,372 
(315,088) (4,252.751) (97,820,931) (143,466,280)
 

(37,848) (1,466) (4,691,665) (5,749,552)
 

I 
\--, 

79.781 (269.991) 12;104.052 17,6S1,540 

I 
0 0 817,243 835,908
 

0 ,0 (4U43) (4.6;6,43
 

0 \0 82.m (?;OSS,596);
 

0 0 852,727 (6,266,331) 

I I 
0 0 (238,560) (238,560) 

'0 I j 
0 (238;560) (238:560)1 

I 0 116,573
 

0
 

I !!. 
0, 

I 
(~.090)  55,5S2,4lI3 54,483.423
 

1,(148,580 304,313,800 310,~91,386 
 

$ 350,842 $ 1,783,490 $ 359,866,243 $ 365,074,809
 

I
 
56,SOI (1.077,173)
 

11,038 0 

- I 

I 
291 

0 

0 

0 

I .!!. 
0 
0 

0 

I 
~ 

0 

450.000
--0 

__0 

I 
807,182
 

$ 79,781 $ (269,991) $ 12,104,052 $
 

I 
I 
I 



98 • STATE OF WYOMING I 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses I 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS I 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2001 

I 
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

BUDGET Bll'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES I

JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 
REVENUES 
Taxes: .......-_­0---$-­Sales Tax 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

Other Taxes 0 0 0 0 0 0"":,.­Interest Income~ 0 T 0"7' 0 I~ 0 ~ '0 I",/,..1'1 • 
,'- IC.h!...rg~ (or<~~ and SerVices 67.495,424 47,32Q" ..£,~~,8!1 _-1§~,2-~ '0 , 46·gZ.,m"-"--­Revenue From Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Federal funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 
T0T-AL REVENUES 67.495;424' 47.390' 67.S42,81~ 46.537.928, . '0' , 46.537h28 

.... ~, .... _­
EXPENSES -

- I
2001-2002 Approprialions 
- L~uo·r Divi~iOO  ,.. 471390 2;542;~14 1,22SJ 109 ',--- 104,723 

~i<i.lI.or SoJsJ< Pun:hases 
Reimburse General Fund 
TOTAL EXPENSES I

NET, INCOME (LOSS) . $ (14.000.000), S _ 0 S 04,OOO,Q(iO) ,$ (.1.402.299) :$ t104j72S) S (1,507;024) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I NET INCOME (LOSS) 

~&;"~  3 
.' . -- ': 

SralO Ponitenliuy 
Honor Censervation c.",p 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

BUDGET
 
ASOF
 

JULY 1.2000
 

1) 

147,uO 
.. _~$1  

1,510,560 
243~40

'r.b 33' 

STATE OF WYOMING· 99 

CANTEEN FUND 
B1I'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

1.457 
o 

"421 'O.J h!Uo.~u'  I',Q7M40 • ,•.•• 
43,108 

o 

18,404 
33,922 

,. ~-'O-.---,i4i.2ij .' . . s9;17~  

• 0... _ mom "'__138,003 ... 
0 1,510,560 913,092 .••.
 
0 243,340 152,982
 

22o;~  2;3~:201  13il.101 

(192,775) $ (1,821) $ (194.596) 

(continued) 
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I
Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses
 

(Budget & Actual)
 
BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS I 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(CONTINUED) 

I 
SUBSIDENCE INSURANCE FUND 

BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES/ 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNnJM EXPENSES 

JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE I 
REVENVES _ _.__ _ :JTaxes: ..... 

Sales Tax $ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0 
Other Taxes o 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Interest InCome o -;---:;- 0 - .,., {O - -~l ~ ~--Q---~  '0-" a I,Glw.Bes (or ~~~ se~ o -:.-i..~ 0 ~O' _ t. 0 ~. 0 ." ~ 0 ""ol
 
Revenue from Others o 0 0 0 0 0 0
 
Federal Funds 196,452 0 196.452 0 0 0 (196,452)
 

TOTAL REVENUES 196;452' 0'196,452 '0 '0 0 (l96:.52~
 

EXPENSES I2001-1002 Appropriation. 
~Silbsiclenoelnill.."ce  

:rM~~  

NET INCOME (WSS) o $ I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I
 
I HONOR FARM AGRICULTURAL SALES FUND 

BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTALREVENUESI 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 
RIlVE!IUES 

I Sales Tax o o i 0$ OS 0$ 0$ 0 
OtherTaxcs o o o 0 0 0 0 o '0 ---O~ - - 0 ',0 """'"':""" 0- ~  - - ~'nl<~~ 

I 
~~~. S87•.0S 0., 1!10S7. , 432.7ll-. '0 43bIJi1.- '[(!11.W!) 
Revenue from Others o 0 0 0 0 
Federal Funds o 0 0 0 0 

i\".fuAJ-RIlV'tNuEs 587.057 O· . Sn,OS7 432.1l1 '0 432.717 (154,340.>. 

I NET INCOME (LOSS) 68,S64 $ (5,109) $ 63,455 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(conlinued) 

I
 
I
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 200 I 
(CONTINUED) 

I 
I 
I 

REVENUES 
T~:  

Sales Tax 
Other Taxes 

[n(crest J~come 

Chirges for SaJ~ a~ Servi.ccs 
Revenue from Others 
Federal Funds 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENSES 
2001·2002 Appropriations 

H'lalth Ins_,P",,1 
T~MSEs  

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

BUDGET 
AS OF 

JULY 1,2000 

BII'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

WYOMING HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM 
ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES 

os OS OS OS 0 
4.344,813 ~ ~.' 0 4.344,813 2,061.~ ~O 

260.000 " • _~ _;.. 0 2~,000 115.43,1. f1 ,0 
2.840.915 t·~~ •• ~_  0 2.~.?lS  __I.lli.~~__  -.cQ 

o 0 0 0 0 
o 0 0 0 0 

1,145,188 0 ... ­ ..-,;#S;1U. 4,099,3'6S 0 

(411,143) $ 0 $ 

TOTALREVENUESI 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES 

0 
- 4;099,36S. 

(411,143) 

VARIANCE 

0 
(3,346{423)) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I
 
I 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

ASOF SUPPLY-MENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCU~mRANCES  ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

I 
Sales Tax o 0 S 0 S 0 
Other Taxes o 0 0 0 

-0 0­InlOllll'lJiiiOiiii o o 0 
"fb, 0 • i 1 4;§8S . 0 

Revenue from Others o o 0 0 0 
1.463.770 49.808 1.513,578 752,372 0FederalW~~~~'1IJl~~~EN1lES'~- l;nj,sl81 'J 0 

I 
=-=, 1,463.710 49.808 75MS1 

~,7JO  194,110 
I$iitPrA'jImm. I~~..... I.arm ]ltiW' 1l2J66 Qt J22.J66 '52Y.J 
- •.... 79 1,68l • .••• ..-... a ..... 

I 363.601 
o 

Workers' Safety & Comp
 
TOTAL EXPENSES
 

I 
]361 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(continued) 

I
 
I
 



I
 
I
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses
 
(Budget & Actual)
 

BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS I 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(CONCLUDED) 

I 
TOTAL BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE I 
REVENUES 
Taxes:
 

Sales Tax o o o 1,457 o
 
Other Taxe5 4,344,873 o 4,344,873 2,06],396 o
 

Interesth~me 260,000 o '260000 122,852 o
 
Cnugcs for Sales and services 73,067;129 267,859' n,1l4;9a8 49,968,808 ,0
 I0 

Revenue from Others o o o 43,108 o
 
Federal Funds 1,660,222 49.808 1,710,030 752,372 o
 

TOTAL,REVENUES 79"J32:ffi 317.667 79.649:191 52.955.993 0"
 

EXPENSES 
2001-2002 Appropriations I 

I\IuUq~-DiVisiOn 2,495,424 ~~- 47,390 2.S!l2,814 1:225,709 
j,iqli!lrS&Jes &; L~ 65))QO,00!L ~___ _.2... "§1.Qil!).9',10~  __~3~27§,:m,  

Reimburse General Fund 14,000,000 0 14,000,000 7,137,723 
Wyoming_law Enforcement o 30,000 JO.ooo 6,093 
Wyoming Stale Hospital o --..~  33,969' 33;%9 ~  -0 
WSTS,~ ...I o __ ~.QC!O  __ .».2!8l 11<!!Iol' \I IIY04 I~  I 
Elderly Inslilulions o 121,500 121,500 1l,922 0 '"~...... 
Women's Cenler 147,280 0 147,280 59.175 0 
HarlofFII:'" 242;S53 f7': 0 - 242.sSl -- 138,033 ~ _ -0 
Stale Penilenti~ 1.510,@ I 0 _ I.!!Q,~  m.m- ~  UIU 1 

Honor Conservation Camp 243,340 0 243,340 152,982 0 
Subsidence Insurance 196,452 0 196,452 0 0 v

Honor Farm S87.~57  '" 1~r-~,  0 587;057 ---; ~~.IS3  -------= "i~~~ 

I
5.1~""· 

1!w.l!l.L~PQOI 7.445,188 __ 0 7M5,788 ~,511,!9!..  --'-- 0 
GRlWC Reimburse 294,710 0 294,710 81,978 0 
we Reimburse for Admin 131,352 181,057 312,409 122,366 0 ""_~  

Reimb Office of A'i1min Hear 191.683 r;-""1- 0 -791:6&3 --364,631 "--' ..'i. J 0 ?' 364~6n-

8eil!l.~JrQ,~ttnY Oe~~J 36M()1 ---I!.. 0 36J.60l ,lllQ~21  o. 1llPJ2,1 17MW I
Reimb OF by Workers Camp o 3,235,549 3,235,549 1.353,093 0 1,353,093 1,882,456 
Mine InspeClor Reimburse 840,933 11.780 852.713 415,145 0 415.145 437,568 
Woo';;, ~OI)'  &. COmP 22,602,515 ""r (196,213) 22,406j02' - ,8;8t4,s8i 1,197,681" _~  iiM'i2;jUj Ii!~i'im  

T0:rM..-EXPENSE$ 1'16.193;248 3.500:032 120;393:280, 6S;479;8j~-,-- -- "IJP9..l3666;'l89.IAI -.,3,604,1~2.~  

NET INCOME (LOSS) (37,561,024) S (3.182,365) S (40,7431389) S (12,523,819) S (1,309,336) S (13,833,155) I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I Internal Service Funds 

I The internal service funds are used to account for operations of those State divisions that provide goods or services to other departments 
or agencies of the State, or to other governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

I Computer Technology Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Computer Technology Division which 
provides computer services to State agencies. 

I Motor Vehicle Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Motor Vehicle Division which provides transportation 
services to State agencies. 

I Central Duplicating Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Central Duplicating Division which provides 
printing, duplicating service as well as copier rental to State agencies. 

I Telecommunications Fund-This fund is used to account for activities of the Telecommunications Division which provides 
telecommunication services to State agencies. 

Group Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Group Insurance Board which provides insurance 

I coverage to State employees. 

I 
Wyoming Surplus Property Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Surplus Property Division which 
collects, distributes and sells surplus property to Federal, State, and Local governments. 

I 
Personnelffraining Fund-This fund is used to account for the training classes and services provided by the State's Personnel 
Division. 

I 
State Self-Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the State's self-insurance pool which insures agency 
property against theft and damage. 

I 
Wyoming Building Corporation-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Wyoming Building Corporation, a blended 
component unit of the State, which provides financing, construction, owning and operating real and personal property to be used 
by the State. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2001 

Computer
 

Technology
 

Fund
 
, '7 r~, ! . '''''·l 

ASSETS 
, t.
 
h apd Pooled Inv~tments  

, ~ 

$ 4.J23.357 

Cash with Trustee 0 

Due from Other Funds 274,524 

~.540 

O· 
Interest Receivable 0 

Inventories 34,203 
,u . 

:rttv~tmenfin' Uir¢tFmlPlcing I,.eas:e .,.' '0..,.
I, .' , . "".- .-. ,-. . • . ~  
Oloer As-sets· 

" 

'0
 

Fixed Assets (net) 3,870,487
 

Total Assets $ 8,307,111
 

; ... c 

LIABILITIES AND EQl1ITY (DEFIleD') 

Liabilities 

Accounts Payable $ 18,126 
~ ,t' ; 

Due to dtb~r  Funds 4~1  

Com ensated Absences Pa able • 846042 

Bonds Payable 0 

!3-!Eefits.!~Y!i1?J~ 

AdYlIDcesl?ayable, 

Deferred Rtwem.!.e . 
., 

" . ' . 
, 

" 

. 
~' 

; 

,. , 
.. . 

0, 
0 

51.4'25 

Early Retirement Liability 153,495 

Liability Under Securities Lending 0 

0 

7,237,572 

7,237,572 

[rotal'Liabilities and Equity'(Deficit) ,$ 8',307,111 

Motor
 

Vehicle
 

Fund
 

$ 1.910,439 

0 

479,239 

0 

17,799. 

0 

0 

'0 
, • 

0' 

7,268,698 

$ 9,676,175 

• ~.  

$ 23,107 

0 
1 54438 

0 

0 

: 
~ ,0 

..... 0 

0 

0 

3.6'18,479 

5,980,151 

9,598,630 

$ 9;676,175 

Central
 

Duplicating
 

Fund
 
> 

$ 361,441 

0 

247,364 

1.192 

62-,348' 

0 

0 
u 

,0.
 
0, 

410,675 

$ 1,083,020 

'. 

$ 0 
, 
" 

0 

7892 

0 

0 
- I 

'0 

0' 

1,075 

0 

'0 

1,074,053 

1,074,053 

$ 1.083,020 

Tele-


Communications
 

Fund
 

,$ 1.~18IJ
 

0 

640,615 

17,(i59' 1 
280.7031 

0 

29,171 

0,• 
dl 

859,341 

$ 3,062,670 

. I 

. 

$. 12~~  

530 

151869 

0 

0 

., 
i 

7'U1fXJ I 
G, 

18,085 

0 
I 

., o· 
2,804,231l 

2,804,237 

$ 3,062,67Q ! 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I Wyoming State 

I 
Group Surplus PersonneV Self- Wyoming
 

Insurance Property Training Insurance Building
 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Corporation Totals 
."'.iI:.'~_'.  

I ,C· .16.200.~72 

,_4. 

$ 2.2.L902 $' 46,999 $ 'i993,6Q3 $ 12d74.322 $ 44r1~,516  

851,248 13,372 0 355,737 0 1,220,357 

0 0 0 0 0 1,641,742 
e 5I ~'  ~'i1  ,:~  0 ',. 0 0 0 0 23,391 

I 
"
. ,{

0 0 0 0 0 360..850 

194,515 3,056 0 81,288 0 278,859 

0 0 0 0 0 63,374 

I
. a ,. .~ . ~0 0 0 0 60,569,633 60:569;633

l·~:·I· . -.~. ~. ~ ... 
; 1 L. '"'l"- , ~ 

I 

,'9 0 0 
I 

0 905,198 905,198
 

2,073 13,085 0 0 92,748 12,517,107
 

$ 17,248,108 $ 321,415 $ 46,999 $ 8,430,628 $ 74,041,901 $ 122,218,027
 

~  .- L! .. '..1-... ~  . l. ..... '. 
I _. 

I
" ­l' _ I', - - .... ." 

I 
$ 2,712,627 $ 1,429 $ 0 $ 4,295 $ 916,745 $ 3,687,278
 

397 
I 

0 508 0 3,983
L~m  

,

,- :,J J I 

..., _5,J.93 38,716 4O,Q66 0 1,IM.816~ -

0 0 0 0 71,891,715 71,891,715 

I 6,924,255 0 0 7,438,836 0 14,363,091,., . , ~"'---Il 

0 (j~ , 0 ~ 0 0 II 77;000,.
[ 1,584,48'6 , 0 0 " Q 0 l.ill,9U


I 0 0 0 0 0 172,655
 

851,248 13,372 0 355,737 0 1,220,357 
J..,: ..I .,' O· . . 0, 0' .. 0 946,010 '94_6;010-

,~ .I . . 12~08Q,506 . ", 53,914 ~O,  '~  7;S39,442 n,iJ.4,470 92,14-'2,S.ld 

I .... , , 
~ f 

I 
Qi , ,0 0 0 Q 3,618,479
 

I 5,t67,602 267,5.01" ,._. 46,999 591,186 287,431 23,456,132
 

5,167,602 267,501 46,999 591,186 287,431 27,075,211 

-~~ 

r'$: fl;2!'1-8,f08 $ 321,4il'5' .$ 40,999 ,$ ~8,430,628 '$ 74,041',901, $ _12,2,218,027I 
.­

r 
I 



108 • ST ATE OF WYOMING I 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Retained Earnings 
(Accumulated Deficit) 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FOR YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2001 

I 
I 
I 

bllliRATING REVENUES 

Charges for Sales and Sem.~ 

Revenue from Others 

Computer 

Technology 

Fund 

'$­ 5.764,48l 

0 

5,764,481 

Motor 

Vehicle 

Fund 

$ 3.923,699 

17,170 

3,940,869 

$ 

Central 

Duplicating 

Fund 

2,013.I!l- $ 

0 

2,013,711 

Tele-

Conununications 

Fund 

11,251,062 

0 

11,251,069 I 
I 
I 

Rental, Supplies and Services 

Contracted Services 

-"'''--0-- -_.._.-­,....--......... 

Claims and B~nefi(_s Expense 

Interest Expense 

pepreciation,Ex~nse 

Total Operating Expenses 

()penlling Inc,ome'(Loss) 

- , 

1,372,312 1,198,794 

737,980 25,778 

3,353,070 275,748 

984,907 97,100 
,"~  

49;1l2 37

{) ° 

° ° 
• ° 0' 

954,649 2,305,921 

_ 7,452,030 __3,903,378 

0.68'7,5.49) 31.491 

1,472,701 

0 

16,695 

7,229 

0," 

0 

O. I' 

0' 

34,652 

1,531,277 

482,434.. 

9,725,887 

243,749 

640,444 

177,950, , 
19,400 

.0 

0 

0 

294.9-03, 

11,102,423 

148,646 

I 
I 

I 
I 

~~~~.  Revenues (Ex~~~~!  

'Interest ExpenSe lot,capital Leases 

IJIleresl &. InveStment Income 

Change in the Fair Value of Investments 

~Jsposal  of Fixed ~~!:ts;;...  _ 
't•• 

" (758) 
f\ 

0 

0 

~758) 

v 
° 0 

0 

497,586 

497.586 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0, 

. 0 

_.2 
0 

0 

° 

, 

I 
I 

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 

Net Income (Loss) 

(1,688,307) 

0 

. . ° 
(~~) 

535,077 

° 
. '.'-" .~~,  0 

535,077 

482,434 

° 0 

482,434 

, ,. 

148,646 

0. 
lOt 

148,646 
I 
I 

Relaiiled EanUng!.(A££!!ffiuJated Deficit), TU1y',..,I"",2""0"'00"-­

Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit), June 30, 2001 
8.925.879 

$ 7,237,572 

_ S;~5,074 

$ 5,980,151 

,s91.619~ 

$ 1,074,053 

2,655,591 

$ 2,804,237 I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Wyoming 

Group Surplus PersonneU 

Insurance Properly Training 

Fund Fund Fund 

I~68,§43....J- 245,856 _$ 132,§QO $ 

0 0 0 

52,968,643 245,856 132,800 
F 

l=",;", 

159,035 197,358 0 

47,645 59,853 0, -.--., 
5,334 10,011 0 

'e-~'  tot 0 21;099 o e 

76,773 57,979 21,765 

1,690,177 16,314 102,221 

I 
59,323,797 

t, / 
0 0 

0 " 0 
,. I 

01':­ ..... - I 

1,464' 19.652 0 

61,304,225 382,272 123,986 

r (8,335,582) (130.416) ,8;814 

Stale 

Self-

Insurance 

Fund 

_ o 
361,690 

361,690 

226,723 

59,132 

,11,391 

'0 

11,932 

554,323 

1,940,69'9 

Q 

O. 

2,804,200 

(2,442.510) 

Wyoming 

Building 

Corporation 

$ -4,067,369 

0 

4,067,369 

0 

0 

0-
0 

213,748 

0 

0 
3,159,548 

.0 

3,373,296 

694:073 

$ 

Totals 

80,3;61,628 

378,860 

80,746,488 

4,869,073 

1,433,816 

95,381 , 

21;999 

14,151,891 

3,370,542 

61,764.496 

3,159.548 

3,6l-1,~41 

91,977,087 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

t-· " 0 
. 0.. 

• 1,;107/834 .... \!J.43 

498,519 11,217 

0 0 

L-. l.M6:S3 . 29,960 

L_ -
(6,729,229) (106,456) 

l O· 0 
t. .' .. _ .. 0 0 

(6,729,229) (106,456) 
r-~--'"~~'-"  -
, 11',8'96;831 373,957 

$ 5,167,602 $ 267,501 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

8,814 

0 

0­

8,814 

38,185 

$ 46,999 

0 

. 496,107 

16,858 

0 

513,165 

(1,929,345) 

3,306,259 

(2.715.0'7j) 

$ 591,186 

; 
0, " 

f 
0 

0 

0 

0 

694,073 

694,073 

(406,642) 

$ 287,431 $ 

,~758) 

~ll~ 

526,594 

497,586 

2,646,G06 

(8,584,293) 

(3,348,689) 

26,805A21 

23,456,732 

I 
I 
I 



110 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

I 
I 

Computer 

Technology 

Fund 

Motor 

Vehicle 

Fund 

Central 

Duplicattng 

Fund 

Tele-

Communications 

Fund I 

,TIN' 

$ I$J 

I 
'~ItrW1oD III10iii) 

PROVIDED-BY 

CASH fLOW FROM NONCAPITAL fINANCING ACTIVlTIES: 

o 
o 

O' 
o o 

j) •.,•. o 
o I 

I NEt CMKfROYIDi!Dl!:i,£YSI!D'!tDCAe1J'A.!!jAHQ.1Ult.I\Tf.Q mwIClNG ~  

Securities Lending Collateral 
NBTCASH PROVIDED BY INVESTMENT ACTIVITiES 

Interest Paid on Bonds, Net of Capitalized 
Proceeds from IssUllJl(;e of Bonds 

lfllmatloicome 
1D.JbfP.:Ut.ValuO.oflllYa1lDePil 

CASH fLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITiES: 

(992,321) 

o 

o 

o 
o 
o 

o 

o 

(72,229) 

o 

(\t:319.163) 

.423 

(~724.258)'  

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

(30$39,629) 

8.1S.311 

0 

0 

0 
(291,161) 

o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
.0 

(291.161 

o 

0 

0 

0 
(387.~I2)i  

o 
o 

o 
o 

0 

0 

0 

I 

I 
I 

I 

~8li0ll 

d 

OPERATlNG (LOSS) INCOME 
Adjustments to Reeoncile Operating, Income to Net Cash 

S 

(5,008,726) 

9,132,083 
41123,351 $ 

(1,687,549) 

954,649 
0 

(1,072,682) 

2,983,121 
1.9l0-;4j9 S· 

37,491 

·.2,305,92L 
0' 

(243,188) 

604,629 
361,~J  $ 

482,434 

34',652 
0 

(1,309,843) 

2,545,024 

1.235r18J I 
I 

148,646 

129,4.~ 

0 
I 
I 

r" 
~~),lnCOm~Absenco 

iMMllXcJj)U",abI=c ~ ~__ 

Increase (Deerease) in Early Retirement 

Total Adiusunents 
'GASlt'PROVJt)BD'u'nUSJID1N)Oe!lRA'i'IN(>-AC'rIV1TlBS 

,ULB OF N0NCASH INvFSf'no/G ACTIVJTIES 

Increase (De<:rease) in Accounts Payable 

Increase (Dee....!) in Claims Payable 

~~)InDefened RoVclWll 
to 

(Increase) Deerease in Due from Component Unit 
(Increase) Deer.... in lnventories 

Construction In Progress Converted to Direet Financing Lease 

$ 

0 

(83,582) 
1,071,150 
(616.399) $ 

o $ 

0 

(419.23~) 

.0 
(17,799) 

0 
() 

!~) 

(172,359) 

0 

1.809 

1,614,' 
1.651. 

o $ 

0 

~164.15&)  

(608 
(7,340) 

18,958 
M'O 
(ISS 

(301,721) 

0 

180 

o $ 0 I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

Group 

Insurance 
Fund 

S 
0 

(57,112,645) 

t221'.2(6) 
(4,362.158) 

Surplus 

Property 

Fund 

245,918 S 
0 

(97,119) 

cU2.611) 
([J3,sro 

PersonneV 

Training 

Fund 

- J32~800 S 
0 

(167,134) 

0' 

(34.334) 

State 

Self 

Insurance 

Fund 

o S 
362,274 

(1,640,798) 

,118) 

(1,S71.6-lZ) 

Wyoming 

BuUdln8 

Corporation 

4;49:; 
0 

(17,634) 

li 
4.674,871 

Totals 

I , 
~ 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

;5.235.604 

5,235,604 

;0--5,,235;604 

0 5:235,604 

I 
I 
I 
I 

[ ---0 

0' 
0 

0 

[ ~ ,0' 
0 
0 

0 
, 0 

I 0 

--1,170,573 

I 498,519 
462,540 

2,131,632 

-
' !',' 

O~  0 
O· 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 , 0 
0 

., 
9· 

0 0 

0 0 

'0 
_.~  

.0 0 

_.. -20,775.: 0, 

11,117 " 0 
5,684 0 

37,676 0 

0 

~ 

0 

0 

~ 

0 

0 

0 
0 

~,301 

'16;85,8 
282,784 

762,943 

-_. 0­

~ 

0 

0 

-
1,65~,649  

.526,394 
751,008 

2,932,251 

I Is 

(2,230,526) 

19,282,046 
- 17,051,520 $ 

(76,196) 

381,470 
305,274 S­

(34,334) 

81,333 
46,999 f 

4,426,905 

3,922,435 
8.349,340 S 

(194,906) 
12,669,228 
i2,474.~22S  

(5,743,496) 

51,601,369 
45,SS7,873l 

I I 

(8,335,582) 

1.464 

O. 

(136,416) 

19,652 
_0 

~ 

8,814 (2,442,510) 

0 0D___ 
0_ 

694,073 

__3.980, 

(11,230,599) 

I 
I 
I 
I 

[ 

( 

l 

$ 

3,110 

0, 
0,-­

(5.6.657) 

907 -_.- --­

(!I,z:l_2) 

0 
0 

( 2 ) 

o $ 

( 

62 

0 
0 

0 
222 

.. -._­

4,:iY1 

0 
0 

) 

o $ 

0 
.~  .~ O. 

0, 

0 
(~t .. - ._ .. 

0 

0 
0 

( ) 

o $ 

584 
X 0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
413 

3,810 

861,933 

4,128' 

0 
0 

(,.:! , ) 

o $ 

0 

0 
,. 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

3,980,798 
4,674,87i 

61,159,519 

3,756 

204,099 
42, 

(23,034) 

21,155 

(~232): 

<Iii 
345,995 

2,183,532 

147.434 
(240.000 
(106,804) 

9,983,983 
S (1,246,616 

$ 61,159,519 

I 
I 
I 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses I 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS I 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 200 I 

I 
COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY FUND
 

BUDGET BI1'S & BUDGET BUDGET BAS[S TOTAL REVENUESJ
 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES
 I 

JULy 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCU&IDRANCES 
IREVENuEs 
I!!L~ 

Charges for Sales and Services 
Revenue from Others
TIWlOr.!'·­

.2-L 
13,979,636 

92,348 
,331:008~  ~ 

'0 
2,199,537 

0 
'T,J)6:n6' 

S _J!.-$ 
16,179,173 

92,348 
,C661.734 

"0_$ 
5,947,347 

0 
O~ ;. ',' _. 

0 
0 
0 
0 -, " .0;-, 

_ _ 
~ (i;667.~1I)j I 

~ o IO 01 101, . 0 ~ 108 _ 108~ 

TOTAL REVENUES 14,402,992 3,536.263 17,939,255 5,947,455 0 5,947,455 (11,991,800) 

~si§  

1-20oi,(Ql!!tlI~_  

Information Technology 15,094,224 3,526,561 18,620,785 7,584,891 672,021 8,256,912 10,363,873 I 
Office of the Director 398,019 9,702 407,721 186,474 0 186,474 221,247 

1'Or1\.L il.XPENSES IS.492,243 3,536$3 '19;028$ 7,711,36S 672,021 8;443'.38'6" "'0,56$,[201 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (1,089,25[) $ 0 S (1,089,251) $ (1,823,910) $ (672,021) S (2,495,931) I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

REvtNUES 

I 
Interest'JncolTie 
Charges-'for Sales and Services 
Revenue from Others 
T~ 

Mi5ceI~ 

TOTAL REVENUES 

I ~XfENSts 

2001.200J II.J!"-Q!J!!:i3.t!oM 
General Services 
Office of the Director 
fOTALExPi:r;SES 

I NET INCOME (LOSS) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

BUDGET
 
ASOF
 

JULY 1,2000
 

o 
2,075,243 

o 
4,244,351 

9,458,868 
70,817 

9,529,t>s5 

(3,210,091) 

MOTOR VEmCLE FUND 
BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 
BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES 

_0 ,0 
203,765 2,279,008 2,571,434 

o o 17,170 
675,1103 4,9j9,4~ 

878,878 10,337,746 6,044,099 110,181 
__ 0 70,817 32,458 0 

------878)78-----1((408,561 ~6J51  110,181 

S 
-~--

0 $ 
-~.-- ~ 

(3,2 IO,091rS::'---"-:(':-.:49 1,793) :I #I .... '''HI.."U,IOI} 

STATE OF WYOMING. 113 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

~ ~ 

6,154,280 
32,458 

r'(I86.738­

I' ... ' ...... , \OVI,~/"J  

4,183,466 
38)59

4,gik12S1 

(continued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses I 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS I 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 200 I 
(CONTINUED) 

I 
BUDGET 

ASOF 
BII'S& 

SUPPLEMENTAL 
BUDGET 

AS 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUESI BIENNIUM 

CENTRAL DUPLICATION FUND 
TOTAL REVENUES! 

EXPENSES I
JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

REVENUES 
Iflteresl Income 
Charges for Sates and Services 
Revenue from Others 
Transfers 
MiscellMeOOS 

nITAL REVENUES 

os os 
3,715,062 1,904 

o 0 
o ,,'" !"' 0 
o " . ,\1', 0 

3,715,062 __1,904 

os 
3,716,966 

0 
0 
0 

3,716,966 

-

.OS 
1,776,491 

15,128
'6 
0 

1,791,619 

r 

os 
0 
0 
Ii -­
0 
0 

_0 
1,776,491 

15,128 
'-""'0 

.0 
1,791,619 

iO. 
(1,925,347) 

I 
EXP~NSES  

2001·2002 ApprgpJiadou 
General Services 3,715,062 1,904 3,716,966 1,755,696 67,884 1,823,580 1,893,386 I
Office of (he Director 58~ 0 58,590 26,854 0 26,854 31,736 
ToTAL EXPENSEs 3,773,652 1304 3,1.7~,556  1,-782-,550 67,884 1,850,434 1;925,122 

NET INCOME (LOSS) ~~ 0 S (58,590) S 9,069 S (67,884) S (58,815) I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I
 
I 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS FUND 
BUDGET Bll'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTALREVENUESI 

AS OF S1J1>PLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULy I, 2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

s o S 0 

I 
ChugcsforSaJesandServices 17,419,347 9,341,156 26,760,503 
Revenue rrom OIhers 0 0 0 ,,,, ... ,, V ' ...... 11 , ....... "
 

'lC".m::----;~_.- O' 0 0 0, 0 0 O. 
o 0 0 0" O. - 0 0 

TOTAL REVENUES 17,419,347 9,341,156 26,760,503 11,802,853 0 11,802,853 (14,957,650) 

I Information Technology 17,419,347 9,341,156 26,760,503 10,908,335 417,202 11,325,537 15,434,966 

-General Services '~.#i....._-= ~ij-- n _ -:I~~ - -_ ~~"  __ _ .. ~ ~;__--.-Jt~  

__ ~J7.63Jl.'UL  9<341,786 26,992,041 11,014,460411;202 11,431.662 _~S~t~ 

I NET INCOME (LOSS) (230,914) S (630) S (231,544) $ 788,393 $ (417,202) $ 371,191 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I (continued) 

I
 
I
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I
Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 

(Budget & Actual) 
BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS I 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 200 I 
(CONTINUED) 

I 
GROUP INSURANCE FUND
 

BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES!
 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNiUM EXPENSES
 IJULy 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

REVENUEs 
In"'rq!I~ s I.U4.31'!.J 0_$__ 1~1?  f _,~S  0 s nm 
Chllfge:l for Sales and Services 100,243,127 15,955 100,259,082 48,256,140 0 48,256,140 (52,002,942) 
Revenue from Others o 0 0 0 0 0 0 
1T;ror~ o .. -;- "0--0- ~  ,-1"..... '1 1 '"\,- 0, O-q 
Mil9olian«>ul I(j 1,.1..... '0 O~ O.r. ':1:;(.100':. 0." ~_O_  ,-_. __ '__ 0 

TOTAL REVENUES 101,577,446 15,955 101,593,401 48,347,014 0 48,347,014 (53,246,387) 

Extl£N§~'  

QQ.J,1~~P1l!PJ'!lll2!!s  

Administrative Services 15.955 875.381 ILife In.surance o 3,500,000
 
jj~ithTn.1lIOIlie Q ~1,QOO,04O
 

Prni'al IN..'_,!¥ 
TOTAL ~XI't;r<s""  

NET'IN~.Mt,(OOSS)  0' S 11.642.494' ..! 11:643 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



I STATE OF WYOMING. 117 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Charges ror Sales and Services 
Revenue from Others 

~':t.w.'_. L 

TOTAL REVENUES I.J..~  

1,529,798 . 

1,529,798 
o 
0" 
o 

1,529,798 

BUDGET 
AS OF 

JULy 1,2000 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES 

BUDGET BASIS 
REVENUESI BIENNIUM 
EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES 

WYOMING SURPLUS PROPERTY FUND 
BUDGET 

AS 
ADJUSTED 

BII'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

~ -----,-.--J_ 

11216 -.l,ill0 I4__ 26M46 _ ~ 265,446 

11216 _.J,~I,OI4__  J4J,316 J2,2J2 J58,548 

9 ~$__  .~O~$~ . ~L $ -O.-J ~q.~  

11,216 1,541,014 244.916 0 244,916 
0 0 0 0 0 

- 0 - ii­ 0 ~ 0 -' 0 
0 ,.It 0 0, 0 

11,216 1,541,014 J43,316 15,232 J58,548 

VARIANCE 

~ 

_ (1,275,568) 

1,182,466 

0 

1,182,466 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I (continued) 

I 
I 
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I
Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses
 

(Budget & Actual)
 
BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS I
 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001
 
(CONTINUED) 

I
 
PERSONNEUTRAINING FUND
 

BUDGET BIl'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES!
 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNTUM EXPENSES
 I


JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 
REVENUES 
Interest Income o $ O-J 0 $ 0 
Ch-;rges for S~les and Services 561,713 0 561,713 132,721 
Revenue from Others o 0 0 0 
Transfers o 'i.'~P"~ 0 0 0 I

~iscellaneous o l 0 0 0 0 0,.0 

TOTAL REVENUES 561,713 0 561,713 132,721 0 132,721 (428,992) 

EXPENSES 
1001-1001 Apl!!l!pJia.J!oDl 

Human Resources I

TOTAL EXPENSES 

~INCOr@~  o .>S: o $ o 23.446 $ 1I.S12 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
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I 
I 
I 
I 

REVENUES 

I 
Interest Income 
Charges for Sales and Services 
Revenue from Others 
Transfers 
MiScellaneous 

T(:>TAL REVENUES 

I EXPENSES 
2001·2002 Appropriatlo.. 

Geneml Services 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

BUDGET
 
ASOF
 

JlJLY 1,2000
 

o 
691.759 

o 
o 
o 

691~ 

691,759 
691,759 

BlI'S &
 
SUPPLEMENTAL
 

BUDGET
 

$ 0 
0 
0 

"" 0 
}.- 0 

0 

5.235,604 
5,235,604 

(5.235.604) 

STATE SELF INSURANCE FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS REVENUES\ Bl£NNJUM 
ADJlJSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES 

$ 0 $ 461;318 $ 0 
691,759 5.235.604 0 

0 361,690 0 
0 -", 0 0 
0 0 0 

691,7~ 6,051.612 0 

5,927,363 2,244,479 28,075 
5,927,363 2,244,479 __ 28,075 

$ (5.235.604) $ 3.814.133 $ (28.075) 

STATE OF WYOMING· 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

$ 

_. ­

461'>18 
5,235,604 

361,690 
0 
0 

6,058,612 

'$ 461,318 
4,543,845 

361,690
---0 

0 
5,366,853 

2,272,554 
2,272,554 

3,654,809 
3,654,809 

$ 3.786.058 

(continued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 200 I 
(CONCLUDED) 

I 
I 
I 

REVENUES 
Interest Income 
Charges for Sales and Services 
Revenue from Olhers 
Transfers 
Miscell~eous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENSES 
2001·2002 Approprlatio.. 

Office of the Director 
In(annalian Technology 
Genera.l·Scrviccs 
Human Resources 
Administrative Services 
Life Insurance 
Heallh Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

BUDGET 
AS OF 

JULY 1,2000 

1,334,319 
140,215,685 

92,348 
4,575,359 

o 
146,217,711 

696,202 
32,513,571 
15,457,625 

56.1,71) 
859,426 

3,500,000 
91,000,020 
6,218,000 

150,806,557 

(4,588,846) 

S 

S 

BII'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

0 
11,773,533 

0 
2,011,839 

0 
13,785,372 

9,702 
12,867,717 
6,128,232 

0 
15,955 

0 
0 
0 

19,021,606 

(5,236,234} 

TOTAL BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM 
ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXI'ENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES 

$ 1,334,319 S • m,m $ 0. $ . 5'V,?~. 

151,989,218 75,954,029 0 75,954,029 
92,348 407,465 0 407,465 

6,587,198 2,498,573' l. -',:1" - 0 "­ 2;498,573 
0 497,695 0 497:695 

160,003,083 79,930,484 0 79,930,484 

705,904 323,142 0 323,142 
45,381,288 18,493,226 1,089,223 19,582,449 
21,585,857:­ 10,416,359 ----. 221,372 -r-­ IM37.73i 

~~1,713::'.L'J .lQ?,275 __n .!J;211.­ __ _~t~),2~  

875,381 389,283 1,240 390,523 
3,500,000 1,707,579 0 1,707,579 

91.000,020 54,552,750~' O~"~,i" 54,552,750 
6,218,000 3,339,896 O' 3,m,896 

169,828,163 89,3)1,510 1,)2),769 90,655,279 

S (9,825,080) S (9,401,026) S (1,323,769) S (10,724,795) 

VARIANCE 

$ .,(~I,197.).  

(76,035,189) 
3151 117 

(4,088,6~) 

4917;695. 
(80,072,599) 

382,762 
25,798,839 
10,948;126 

449.'504 
484,858 

l.t1?142 I 
36;447,270 

__~818~1b4  

---.I2.,I71,884 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I Fiduciary Funds 

I
 Investment Trust Fund
 

I 
This fund is used to account for funds belonging to Wyoming municipalities, which are invested by the State Treasurer's Office. 

Expendable Trust Funds 

I Expendable trust funds are used to account for the assets of a legal trust agreement held by the State as trustee for which the principal 
and interest may be spent. 

I Miners Hospital Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land and the income generated from land which was donated to 
the State for the specific purpose of the Miners Hospital. 

I Omnibus Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land and the income generated from land which was donated to the State 
for the specific purpose of establishing, maintaining, and supporting charitable, educational, penal, and reform institutions. 

I Donations and Bequests Fund-This fund is used to account for bequests and donations made for specific purposes. 

Wyoming Wildlife Fund-This fund is for payments madeby the State for the purpose ofenhancing Wyoming wildlife resources. 

I University Endowment Fund-This fund is used to account for the University of Wyoming's Endowment Fund. 

I 
Oil Surcharge Conservation Fund-This fund is used to account for fines and forfeitures charged to Mobil Oil, Texaco, 
Belridge, Palo Pinto, Stripper Wells, Diamond Shamrock, and Exxon, which are required to be used to help conserve energy 
through special grant programs. 

I Unclaimed Property Fund-This fund is used to account for property for which the owner is unknown. The State is obligated 
to maintain possession of the property until claimed. 

I State Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land which was donated to the State and the land income, which is restricted 
to establishing, maintaining and supporting public buildings, fish hatcheries and various State institutions. 

I 
Flex Benefit Program Fund-This fund is used to account for payments made by state employees for the Flex Benefit Program 
and subsequent reimbursement of those payments to state employees. 

Unemployment Compensation Fund-This fund is used to account for premiums and claims payments for the State's 

I unemployment program. 

I 
Deferred Compensation Fund-This fund is used to account for the State's administration of an IRC 457 deferred compensation 
plan. 

College Savings Fund-This fund is used to account for the State's administration of an IRC 529 qualified state tuition program. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
Nonexpendable Trust Funds 

I

Nonexpendable trust funds are used to account for the assets of a legal trust agreement held by the State as trustee for which only the 
interest on the principal may be spent. 

Common School Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land donated to the State and income derived from those lands. I
 
The interest earned by this fund is restricted for the purpose of establishing, maintaining, and supporting school facilities. 

Wyoming Wildlife Trust Fund-This fund is used to account for assets of a trust agreement. The interest earned by this fund I

is restricted for the purpose of enhancing Wyoming wildlife resources. 

Permanent Mineral Trust Fund-This fund receives a portion of severance tax. The interest earned by this fund is restricted 
for distribution to specific funds. I
 
Montgomery Home for the Blind Fund-This fund is used to account for assets of a legal trust agreement. The income from 
this fund is restricted for the purpose of establishing, maintaining, and supporting a school for blind individuals. I
 
Wyoming Tobacco Settlement Fund-This fund is used to account for assets of the Tobacco settlement. The income from this 
fund is restricted for the purpose of improvement of the health of Wyoming's citizens. I
 

Pension Trust Funds I
 
Pension trust funds are used to account for the assets held by a government as trustee for employee retirement systems. 

I
Wyoming Retirement System Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Wyoming Public Employee' s 
Retirement System. 

Wyoming State Highway Patrol and Game and Fish Warden Retirement Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities I
 
of the Wyoming Highway PatroVWarden Retirement System. 

Volunteer Firemen's Pension Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Volunteer Firemen's Retirement I
System. 

Paid Firemen's Pension Fund Plan A-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Paid Firemen's Retirement System 
for fIremen hired prior to July 1, 1981. I
 
Paid Firemen's Pension Fund Plan B-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Paid Firemen's Retirement System 
for firemen hired after July 1, 1981. I
 
Wyoming .Judicial Retirement Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Judge's Retirement System. 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
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I 
Agency Funds 

I Agency funds are used to account for assets that the State holds on behalf of others as their agent. 

I 
Treasurer's Agency Fund-This fund is used to account for funds held by the Treasurer's Office on behalf of citizens, counties, 
and other municipalities. 

State Engineer Fund-This fund is used to account for deposits held for petitions and proof fees required for processing water 

I rights documentation. 

I 
County Predatory Control Fund-This fund is used to account for receipts of taxes received on sheep and cattle production, 
which is disbursed to counties for predator control. 

A&I Conference Fund-This fund is used to account for conference registration fees and the related costs of holding conferences. 

I State Park Damage Deposit Fund-This fund is used to account for deposits placed for the use of Heins Lodge. 

I Insurance Company Bond Fund-This fund is used to account for assurance bonds submitted by insurance companies. 

I 
Adjutant General Fund - This fund is used to account for federal funds held in an agency capacity for payment of federal 
employee unemployment compensation benefits. 

Environmental Cash Bond Fund-This fund is used to account for compliance bonds held by the Department of Envirorunental 
Quality.

I Department of Revenue Fund-This fund is used to account for the receipt of the different taxes and the related disbursement 
to municipalities of these taxes. 

I State Lands Fund-This fund is used to account for assurance deposits placed for the use of public lands and other entities. 

I 
Funds Held for Individuals-This fund is used to account for the various State agencies holding assets on behalf of individuals. 

Treasurer's Loan Advance Fund-This fund is used to account for the accounting mechanics of making loans to the Water 
Development Agency for water loans. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I	 STATE OF WYOMING· 125 

I 
Combining Balance Sheet 

I ALL TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
 
JUNE 30, 2001
 

I 
Investment E.pendable None.pendable Pension 

Trust Trust Trust Trust AKOncy 

Fund Funds Funds Funds Funds TOIaI. 

\\SSJl'JS 

• .aod,	 .$ 

I 
Cash with Trustee 

I lloIo from Od>et liul<k 

I 
Due from Component Units
 

Taxes Receivable
 

U>IaI Ro<:d:vitilI! (lIOt) 

I 
Fi.ed As.... (not) 

Total Assets 181.414.320 554.810.383 2.969.942,572 $ 5.228.863.786 $ 399,265.108 $ 9.334.296.169 

Labilities 

Accounts Payable 298.605 1.021.164 $ 7.922.353 $ 3.009.108 

lloIo.'" Od>et \1Ubds o 803\6 , 0.. 0 

.0 I O' 0I	 ,;.. ;-~  

0 0 

196.808.736 0 

I	 .­o 3,989,183 I" 0 505.262 

~ 

Deferred Rovenue	 0 186.373 0 0 0 

0 , <o3.8.!! 134.~,~37 278.107 

I 
~abililr,  UndcrSecuritic.s LeDding "'oJ. 278',682,606 

llo~lSiFu~'lfo!!dill-'l'illl1  0 0 0 O· '64,161313 

.,0' 173.16M'i9 
Total Liabilities	 298.605 

B&l1lIOO 

t.I Reserved for Loans Recei -vahle 124.488 234.483.153 o 234.607.641 

Reserved for Advances o 4.052.663 o 4.052.663 

o o .0 ••773,,497,131 o 4,773,491,I3J

I o o 1 
Reserved for Extemallnvestment ..	 181.115.715 

o	 o o 

I
 L....lowrpogl'....... _ 181,,~w  H;1,
 

TOlal Liabilities aod Fund Balance 181.414.320 S 554.810.383 $ 2.969.942,572 S 5.228.863.786 $ 399,265,108 $ 9.334,296.169 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



126 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
I 

Combining Balance Sheet 
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2001 

I 
Miners 

Hospital 

Land 

Fund 

Omnibus 

Land 

Fund 

Donations 

and 

Bequests 

Fund 

Wyoming 

Wildlife 

Fund 

University 

Endowment 

Fund 

Oil 

Surcharge 

Conservation 

Fund I 
I 

~ 

Cash wi th Trustee 

~ 

A"ccowlls ~iYable (!let) 

t~ 

Due from Other Funds 

Due from Other Governments 

Total Assets 

2,335,569 

0 

m,990 
7,881 

0 

0 

91,389 
$ 55,022,186 

0 

$ 

117,349 

0 

0 

29.1711 
104,479 

0 

0 

50,844 

5,840,392 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$ 1,417,237 

0 

0 

'0 

0 

$ 2,705,538 $ 

0 

~ 

0 

0.' 

30,000,000 

124 
$ 13,550,707 I 

I 
I 

Accounts Payable 

Due to Other PUllds 

Due 10 Other GQ,,,~nla 

~1!M" 

Claims and Benefits Payable 

Deferred Revenue 

$ 28,198 

0 

. 0 

0 

0 

31,389 

2,93S.569 

2.19S.I$6 

$ 1,417 

0 

1, • 0, 

0 

0 

50,844 

117,349' 

169;610'­

$ 24,928 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0, 
5S.s:i8 

_8Q,ill 

$ 23,710 $ 

0- 0 

0 

0 

0 

770,552 

5 1'l.4242 _. 

0 $ 41,000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

'0 582,811 

·'·r __ • ,0.-_623.8 I 

I 
I 

i ',­m 0 9,4'19 '165,169 . 0 73;134 I 
fCO' for LOansRe~lvallle  0' q 0 0 0 _124,488
 

Unreserved, Undesignaled 52,626,195 5,670,782 1,327,302 1,746,107 30,000,000 12,728,674
 

Total Fund Balance 52,627,030 5,670,782 1,336,781 1,911,276 30,000,000 12,92~896 
 I 
,Total LiabiIlliesand Fund Balance . $ SS,O;n.l8J~  .$. .5;84Q,3~ _ S . 1,417,237 $ 2,70S,538' $ 30;000,000 $ 13,550.707 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I Flex 

I 
Unclaimed State Benefit Unemployment Deferred CoUege 

Property Land Program Compensation Compensation SavIngs 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals 

I 
t 460,162 $ 2(.W.4l!§_L~,365_$  5.165.:m $ 35M!6,182 

22,570 0 0 0 4,513,811 

0 184,401,844 0 0 184,401,844 
·~·_'~·_···~~-i 

0 815,T192 0 0 815,'192 

3,!!.Q1,199 0 ,0 4JMM.~ 

0 0 0 0 176,987 

0 393,922 0 0 393,922 

J:S7 

I ..
0 7'/i31.m: 0 0 7,631,355 

I 
.. 

0 0 0 310;86t 

$ 13,144,439 $ 17,701,699 $ 487,889 $ 218,131,560 $ 191,643,365 $ 5,165,371 $ 554,810,383 

I $ 767 $ 272 $ 893,866 $ 0 $ 0 $ 1,021,164 

o 0 80,316 0 0 80,316 

I 
o 0 560,1.1.1 '.0' 0 5.60.II I 

o sO . ·0__191,643,3655,165,371_'_196.808.736 

3,146,019 0 ·298,202 544,962 0 0 3,989,183 

I 
o 104,140 0 0 0 0 186,373 

565,931 63.so1 '22,570 0 0 0 4,51,3,811 

3,718,956 . 168;408 321.044 '2,079,255· 19J,6.4~.365' S.165~m 207.159;694 

I ,,00' 0 0 7.49.217 

0 0 0 0 0 0 W.'U! 
9,425,483 17,533,291 166,845 216,052,305 0 0 347,276,984 

I 9,425,483 17,533,291 166,845 216,052,305 0 0 347,650,689 

$ 13.144;43'9 $ 17,1101,699 $ 487,'8'89'1 '$ 218.'131,560 $' 191.643;365 i 5.165,371 $ 554,810.383 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



128 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balance 
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

I 
I 

EXPENDITURES 

General Governmem 

Law and Justice 

,E~ploymen_t_ _ _ 

Recication anI! ReSource'Develop'ment 

TQ~El'PJ*diJures_ 

Federal Revenue 

Conhibutions 

Total Reven'ues 

~&ejnshe.FiULValueoOnyestme...q""lS 

Federal Mineral Royalty 

Charges for Sales and ~ervices 

Revenue from Olliers 

Sall\. of Land ..... 

REVENUES 

Oth~. 

Fines and Forfeitures 

$ 

~ 

, 

Miners 

Hospital 

Land 

Fund 

o 
0' 

597,il06 

0 

9,206 

0' 

(\07,012 

Jl' 

Donations 

Omnibus and 

Land Bequests 

Fund Fund 

$ __ ~  O_L 
~  

0_$ 

0 275 

1,368,805 300,964-
166.793 64,896 

03,484 22,360 

0 0 

0 19,371-0 153.830 
M< Q--­

0 0 

0 0 

1,639.t~  561,696 

0 0 

0, 500 

36,808 1.04,456 

0 274,911 

0 _ 0 

,0 8,363 

30.808 388,230 

..,J 

Oil 

Wyoming University Surcharge 

Wildlife Endowment Conservation 

Fund Fund Fund 

- 0 $ -­ _0_$ O~  

0 0 0 

0 0 

927,9!l4 0 

393,21:z....... 0 

0 0 

30,163 0 0 

0 0 127,~6O 

0 _.9.-_--2. 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

1,351,374 0 1.260;560 

0 0 1.646,199 

0 ,'­ 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 _.___ 0 0 

678,569 0 9,401 

678,569 0 1.655,600 \ 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

E~  (Defl~i~ncy)  o_f_R..e_v_en_u_e_s_~_~_  

Over. (Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Operating Transfers In 

Operating Transfers Out 

Total Omer Flnancig& Sources ~sl-..  

_ 

3.759.393 

i 
0 

0 

_ 

1,608,479 173.466 

_ 500,000 ~ 0 

(4,248;351)' 0 

,(3,748,351) _ '. 0 

672,805 

~ 0 

.,. 0 

-. 0 

o (395;040) 

~~,ooO 0 

0'.. 0 

3Il.goo,OOO . ~O... 

I 
I 

48,867,637 

$ 52,627.030 

Ex~!&  (D';!icie~r)  of Revenues and ~e~ 

Fil\llllCing Sources Over (Under) ExpeluUrures 

ll!)d Other Fi~ing~s  3,75~~  

$ 

7,810,654 

5;67,0,782 

(2,139.872) 

$ 

73.466 

1,163,315 

1,336,781 $ 

672.8"05 

1,238,471 

1.911,276 $ 

30.000.06<1 

o 
30.0OO;dOO $ 

{395,04O) 

13,321,936 

12;926.896 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



I STATE OF WYOMING. 129 

I
 
I
 
I Flex 

Unclaimed State Benefit Unemployment Deferred CoUege 

Land Program Compensation Compensation S3vlngs 

I
 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals
 

1 S o $ o S 2918.!i§,117 
0 0 0 275 

I 0 0 0 2,872,296 

.12,019,049. ~ltl.149 302,140 24J39,m 
0 l5.0Q0.Om (S97,SJ2) (3.329;424 

I 
0 0 0 7,242,000 

0 0 0 2,339,206 

o . 0 0 1.Q2tii OO.2 

I 
_0.. 0 0 12,41 

0 0 1,976,784 0 0 1,976,784 

0 0 0 9,621,316 5,157,960 14,779,276 
.....+ 

B.i45,3ll6 . 2.327.2$9 43,861,950 . U,137.4]2 4.862,628" 81,031556 

I 
0 2,267,423 0 11,137,412 15 15,342,960 
OF 

I 
,.,

0 0 0 0 , 41862,613 4:~.itI3 
 

0 0 0 0 0 m,l!
 
0 0 0 0 0 274,911
 

0 0 29,975,640 0 0 29,984,846
 

I 
I 59,836 ]~.886,310 o o 29.135,923 

I 
o o 580,355 o 

I
 
14,466,665 j) 53.621.488 

I 8,200,115 11,734,424 107,009 201,585,640 0 0 294,029,201 

C9.412$:,483'SC-'I7$3,291 $,'- 1166iMSS-~M52,305  $ 0.$ -.- '.. Q $. ... 347,liso,6i<i1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

IREVtNUEs 
F1~'&'F"!ft!!!! ... 
Use of Propeny 
Inleresllncome 
Ch&lgcs rorSaJcs and Services 
~even·1JC trorn Others 
TransFers 

TOTAL REVENUES 

~ITUR£S_  

2001·2002 Approprlilions 
Adminislrtllion 
TQTAi.~XPENDrruR£S 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

BUDGET Bl1'S & BUDGET 
ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS 

JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED 

Q ,0 o 
o o o 
o o o 
o o () 
o . o .Q. 
o o o 

1,102,113 _ 0 1,102,113 
1,102,113-'--- 0 1,102,113 

BUDGET BASIS 
REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 

EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

MINERS HOSPITAL LAND FUND 
TOTAL REVENUES! 

EXPENSES 
ENCUMBRANCES 

.Q. 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

597,807 
597,807 

0 
0 

597.807 
597,807 

- --­ -­~  ~  

(1,102,113) S 0 S (1,102,113) S (597,807) S 0 S (597,807) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
IVARIANCE 

,0, 

o
 
o
 
'Q
 
o
 

o 

I 
_504,306 I 
504,306 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

REVENUES 
fines & forfc:itures 
Use of Property 
In(eTtst Income 
Charges for Sales and Servie.cs 
Revenue from Others 
Transfers 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXP~NDJTURES  

2001-2002 Appropriations 
Critical MainLenance 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

2.458,568 1.800,000 

(2,458,568) S (1,800,000) $ 

,$ 

BII'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

2,458,56_8___ _~  1,800,000 _ 

BUDGET 
ASOF 

JULY 1,2000 

4.258.568 

(4,258.568) 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

4,258,568 

$ 

4,258,568 0 

(4,258,568) $ 0 

OMNIBUS LAND FUND 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUESI BIENNIUM 
EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

4,258,568 0 

$ 

4;258,568 

(4,258,568) 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES 

4,258,56~8 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

VARIANCE 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(conlinued) 

I
 
I
 
I
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(CONTINUED) 

I 
I 
I 

REVENUES 
Fines & Forfeitures 
Use of Property 
Inlerest Income 
Charges for Sales and-Services 
Revenue from Others 
Transfers 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EX!'ENDITURES 
2001-2002 Appropriations 

Dou...as Scholarship 
Educllion Assisf&lltc 
Ve'~'s Atf!jf$ C~",.!!Cil  

Pioneer Museum 
Literature Endowment 
Oo~emor's Art AW&r5 

~klerty IllS!ilurions 
Wyoming State Training 
Veteran's Home 
Retirement Center 
St:ate Penilentiary 
Honor Conservation Camp 
Corrections Operations 
Woman's Center 
Hongu!Y'ffi 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET INCOME (WSS). 

BUDGET 
ASOF 

JULY 1,2000 

B11'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

DONATIONS AND BEQUESTS FUND 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUESI BIENNIUM 
EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES 

illa_$ _(45,041) $ (45,8'16) $ 131,828 $ (9:418) $ 122,350 

o $ 169 $ 169 $ 215 $ 0_.$ 215 
494,932 1,200 496,132 300,964 0 300,964 

6,212 88,680 94,892 45,911 0 45,911 
30,959 '. 10,000 ·40,959 19..]11.r -c.' 0 I • ~ .19,31\ 
3,246 541,856 5.45,10~ I,,' 141,~ll ' .. __,," 9 -= _0' 141,831 

o 0 0 0 0 0 

1,000 0 1,000 500 0 500 
o 'f' .,.--11 200.000 2OO.Ooo~· 0 L '-:"j.-.; 0 ~,;tr-;-r\- 0 
o ''''0' 15,000 15,0Q(l ....... _ 0 ..... ~.~ _ 0 ~_~~ 0 
o 10,000 10,000 3,111 0 3,111 
o 10,000 10,000 3,000 0 3,000 
o '" .., 3,000 3,000 ""i 700 f f .' "·-t 0 I' "';..,~.  700 
o '.' 193,913 193.,213" .'0.• L. 38,521 .. _ 4-.. : 48 ' 38,515 
o 156,030 156,030 8,562 415 8.911 
o 93,360 93,360 48,411 6,044 54,521 
o t 5,049 5,049 ~ 609 - ~ ----; -I' 0 - ,. 609 

130,300. 0 \30,300 _...l 130,350 t..: .~' _ 2,911 ".~ ., 133,321 
II 5,525 600 116,125 42,114 0 42,114 
135,300 0 135,300 3,681 0 3,681 
86,641 ~ 600 87,241:V I 39,425 ~.....1 0 ~.• r ... "" 39.425 
61,~_~' _.. 0 67,352 56,814 O· u 56,814 
536~1 ~18_ __ _ m552 _ 1,223,610 316,590 9,418 386,068 

535,349 642,505 1,117,854 508,418 0 508,418 

$ 

VARIANCE 

(494) 
(195,168) 

(48,915) 
(21,588) 

(403,211) 
0 

500 
200.000 

15,000 
6,229 
1,000 
2..300 

155,338 
147.053 
38,839 
4,440 

(l,02I) 
13,95 I 

131,619 
47,816 
10;538 

831,602 

(669,436) 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 
I
 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

REVENUES 
Fines '8< Forfej)ures 
Use or Property 
Interest Income 
C-harges for Sale. and Se",ic.. 
Rev.nu~  frPI)! Others 
Transfers 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
2001-2002 Appropria.ions 

University Endowment 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

o 

o 
o 
o
"0 
o 
o 

BUDGET 
ASOF 

JULY 1,2000 

$ 

30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 0 

$ 0 $ _0 t 0 $ _ _ O_J 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

-- ­ 0--­ -O~---­ 0 0 
0 0 0 O' 

30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 ---­ 0 -

UNIVERSITY ENDOWMENT FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 
ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

B11'S& 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

30,000,000 

~l! 

0 
0
0 
0 

- 30,000,000 

TOTAL REVENUES/ 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I (conlinued) 

I 
I 
I 
I 



134 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(CONTINUED) 

OIL SURCHARGE CONSERVATION FUND 
BUDGET BIl'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

ASOF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1,2000 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

REVJ:;NUES 
.-$ o $ 0 $ _-L.$ ~L  0 

Use of Property o 0 0 0 0 
Inleresllncome o ° 781.551 0 781,551 

~-

o 0 -- 0 ----~O- ------;:- - 0:Charges .for Sales and Services . ,.
,Revenue from Others 2,477,327 2,477,327 ~ 112,071 0 _'__ 112,071 
Transfers o ° 0 0 ° 

TOTAL REVENUES 2,477,327 2,477,327 893,622 0 893,622 

.MrENW!1!RES 
'2001-'1001 Appropriations 

Pelroleum Violation 4,466,192 4,466,192 1.580,649 50,000 1,630,649 
TOTALEXiiENDITURES 4:466,192 4,4.66,192 1,580,649 50,000 1;630:649. 

_,Jo<i,~. _.-. . - ..... 
NET INCOME (LOSS) (1,988,865) $ (1,988,865) $ (687,027) $ (50,000) $ (737,027) 

VARIANCE 

$ .Q° 
781,551

-----0 
(2,365,256)

° 
(1,583,705) 

2,835,543 
2;835,543 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



0 

I 
I 
I 
I 

REVENUES 

I 
FiMS & forfeitures 
Use of Property 
Intcrtstlncome 
Charges for Sales and Services 
R~"enue from'Others • 
Transfers 

TOTAL REVENUES 

I EXPEND!TU)y:S 
2001·1002 Appropriations 

Unclaimed Property 
TOTALEXPENDITURES 

I 
NET INCOME (LOSS) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

BUDGET
 
ASOF
 

JULY 1,2000
 

0$ 
o 

979,961 
o 
o 
o 

979,961 

979,961 
979,901 

BII'S&
 
SUPPLEMENTAL
 

BUDGET
 

OS 
0 

113,665 
0 
0 
0 

113,665 

113,665 
113,665 

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 
ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

0$ 0$ 0$ 
0 0 0 

1,093,626 0 0 
0 ~ 0 ""I~"--I"'/~"·r  0 
0 "~~'L 0 _-'.... :.._ 0 
0 0 0 

1,093,626 0 0 

" 

1,093,626 281,005 18,361 
IM3,626 181,005" Y' 18,361 

(281,005) $ (18,361) $ 

STATE OF WYOMING· 135 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

0$_ 
0 0 

:0,: i i:. .~n~ 

0 
0 

(1,093,626) 
0 

... __u",:", 0 0 
0 0 
0 (1,093,626) 

299,366 _ 794,260 
299,366 794,2601 

(299,366) 

(continued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 200 I 
(CONCLUDED) 

I 
I 
I 

REVENUES 
Fines & Forfeitures 
Use of Property 
Interest Income 
Charges for SaJes and Services 
Revenue from Others 
Transfers 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EJg'ENDITURES 
2001-2002 Appropriations 

COntingency Fund 
Capital ConstructIon 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

BUDGET 
ASOF 

JULY 1.2000 

658,683 
1,686,285 
2,344.968 

(2,344.968) $ 

BII'S& 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

0 
,~ -. 9,000 

9.000 

(9.000) $ 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

STATE LAND FUND 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUESI 
EXPENDITURES 

658,683 658,683 
1:695.28~  '~,.  1.695,285 
2,353.968 2.353;968 

(2,353,96~~ (2,353.968) $ 

BIENNIUM 
ENCUMBRANCES 

0 
--L -,'. 0 

0 

0 S 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES 

658,683 
,1,695.285 
2,353.968 

(2.353.968) 

VARIANCE 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

REVENUES 
Fi'ncs & Forfeilurcs 
Usc of Property 
Interesl Income 
Charges (or S81e$ and Services 
Revenue from OtheN 
Transfers 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
2001·2002 Appropriations 

Flexible Benefits Plan 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGET 
ASOF 

JULY 1,2000 

4,l1lQ,000 
4,200,000 

o 
o 
o 

4,200,000 
o 
o 

4.200.000 

Bll'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

0 
0 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

4,200,000 
4.200.000 

4,200,000 

o 
o 
o 

4,200,000 
o 
o 

BUDGET BASIS 
REVENUES. BIENNIUM 

EXPENDI']'U_RES _ENCUMBRANCES 

FLEX BENEFIT PROGRAM FUND 

2.278,163 0 
2.278,163 0 

2,317.065 0 

$ 0 $ 0 
0 0 

27.546 0 
2,289,519, ' ,,".'~' 0 

0 .~ • - f 0 
0 0 

.$ 

TOTAL REVENUES/ 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES 

2.278.163 
2,278,163 

2,317.065 

0 
0 

27,546 
• 2,289,519 

_I~~ 0 
0 

_$ 

VARIANCE 

1,921,837 
1,921.837 

(1.882.935) 

0 
0 

27,546 
~I,910;481)' 

o· 
0 

I
 NET INCOME (LOSS) 38,902 38,902
 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(continued) 

I 
I 
I 
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ICombining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 200 I 

I 

EXPENDITURES 
2001-2002 Appropriations 

Adminislralion 
Crilical Maintenance I 

Douvas SclloIOlJ)ljp 
Education Assis1ance 
Veteran's A(fair Council 
Pioneer Muscwn 
.I,J~ End:Q...W1!!~ 

Governor's Art Award 
Elderly Institutions 
Wyoming Stale Training 
Vet,eran's Hom~ 

Retirement Cenler 
Slate Penitentiary 
Honor COO5ervalio"n Camp 
C:Ql'Te(,tjo~ Ope~ions 

Woman's Cenler 
Honor Fann 
University E~owment 

Petroleum Violalion 
Unclaimed Property 
Contingency Fund 
CapilaJ Construclion 
Flexiltle B~e1its Plan 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET INCOME.(LOSS) 

REVENUES 
Fine.s& Forfeitures 
Use: of Property 
Intcrcsllncomc 
charges for Sales and Services 
'·Rc\lcnoe from Others 
Transf~r$ -

TOTAL REVENUES 

BUDGET 
ASOF 

JULY 1,2000 

1,102,113 
2,4SS,S68 

I,OOQ 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

130,300 
115.525 
135,3_00 
86,641 
67,352 

o 
o 

979,961 
658,683 

1.686,285 

418 

BII'S& 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

o 
1,800.000 

o 
200,000 

15/000 
10.000 
19.Q!lq. 
3,000 

193,913 
156,030 
!1.1§Q, 
5,049 

o 
600 

o 
600 

o 
30,000,000 
4.466.192 

113,665 
o 

9.000 

33.842,912 

TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM 
ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

7:8~9  s 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
- (f

J
 

-I
 

}>
 

-I
 

m
 a "T
l 

~
 

-<
 

a s: z G
) 



140 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
I 

Combining Balance Sheet 
NONEXPENDABLETRUSTFUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2001 

I 

Cash with Trustee 

Cash with Fiscal Age.nt 

Accouol$ R«,efvabl\l (net) 

lotcre~~~le 

Due from Other Fuods 

~ASSETS 

I 
Casb and Pooled Investmehts 

Wyoming 

Wildlife 

Trust 

Fund 

o 0 

8.088.780 0 

Common 

School 

Land 

Fund 

$ 1,069,838,574 $ 15,172,663 

52,575,891 0 

72,009,703 0 

10,184.712 0. 

1l.~193 0. 
3,794,020 0 

1,860,254 0 

_ L_2J.Q.~.Q.7L$__1~.ll~3  

$ 

S 

.~ 

Permanent 

Mineral 

Trust 

Fund 

4.052.663 

0 

1,845,626.1~~  

81,885,326 

0 

13,5S4,44() 

0. 
11,267,207 

232,622.899 

1,502.213,657 

$ 

$ 

the Blind 

Fund 

Montgomery 

Home for 

0 

0 
4,205,753 

....,,87 

$ 

Trust 

Fund 

Wyoming 

Tobacco 

0 

0 

I 0 

_0 
35,099,390 

600.814 

$ 

Totals 

15,080,155 

234,483,153 

4.0S~663 

8.088.180 

2,969,942,572 

11.~~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Reserve for Loans Receivable 

Rew~edfC)J'--'I'M 

Unreserved, Undesigoated 

Tota) Fund ~uity  

IABn.lTIES AND FUND EQ1J11I'Y 
'alliliti 

Accounts Payable 

Liability Under ~tie.~odiog  

Total Uabilities 

'otal'Uabilities and Fund &lui 

Fund Equity 

Reserved for Advances 

56.613.753 

o 
1'.860,254 

LOS3.m~  

(41,935,070) 

1,013,224,821 

$ 4.037.862 $ 

52.575.891 

~_1.0li9.~38.514: $. 

0 85.731;277 

0 4,052.663 

0 232,622.8'}9, 

15.172.663 1,165J21.244 

0 (241,977,891) 

15,172,663 1,759.894,915 

0 $ 3.845,951 

0 81,885,326 

1~.JI72:l!l!3...$......J.845.62li,I92 

$ 

.$ 

219.660 

0. 

0 

4.9».237 

(48,944) 

3,986.093 

38,540 $ 

181,120 

.4.~5.753 ... $ 

0 

0 

0 
" 

35.222,390 

0 

35,099.390 

0 

0 

35.m.3' 

$ 

142,564.690 I 

4,052,663 

234.483,153 

~m803!971 

(283,961.905) 

2,827.377,882 

7,922,353 

134.642,337 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I	 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Fund Balance 

I NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

I Common Wyoming Permanent Montgomery Wyoming 

School WUdlife Mineral Home for Tobacco 

Land Trust Trust the Blind Settlement 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals 

I	 j Q.. $ 112,~5,.802  $ O~$_ 0,$ 112,995,801:~-	 ­

I 
Use of Property 63,076,844 0 0 111,473 0 63,188,317 

LiceDse & Permits 0 466,651 0 0 0 466,651 
-~--	 ----~...,..,  

Inltresl & Inves\JlleDI Iocome 67,529,036 0 (5,931,822) 219,640 176,137 61,992;991 

I
 
Change in the @ Va1ue of lnyestmen!S --!2,4~88 0 (78,325.27D__ 91,579 11,365 _(58,]&3,245)
 

ReveDue from Others 0 2,113 269,670 0 14,908,739 15,180,522
 

~~.pera~g Revenues 150,064,968 468,764 29,008,373 422,692 15,096,241 195,061,038
 

OPE.~TINe; ExPEN~ES
 

Travel 0 0 0 2,437
 

0 5,452 0!l-,~~w... S~pplie.s.~~.;.:vice~	 ~~8.~9, --'...._1 ....-.- iL" 
~Grant and Aid Payments	 0 0 0 197,3t9I	 . 

'otal Operating~~ .. ~ - 35,869 0' 5,452 199,766 

I O~raW!g  1Dcome 150,029,099 468,764 29,002,921 222,926 15,096,241 194,819,951 

NODOP.\'llItiDg~venues (~~~) 

I 
Real Estate Sales and Ollter 243,515 0 0 2,866 0 246,381 

Total NonOperating Revenues (Expenses) 243,515 0 0 2,866 0 246,381 
F­

'Net In£.om~eforeO~r,uiIlg  

Transfers 150,272,614 468,764 29,002,921 225,792 15,096,241 195,066,332I	 , - -- -­

I 
Operating Ti'aosfers
 

g~llIting  TranSfers·1n
 

Operating Transfers Out
 

Nellncom~~~&-

I 

I
 
Pund Bil1aofe at Ju!X 1,2000 -- 941,786,809 1.4.703,899 1,630.891,994' 3,760~301  20.0.03.149 2,6IU46,152
 

Fund Balance at June 30,2001 $ 1,013,224,821 $ 15,172,663 $ 1,759,894,915 $ 3.986,093 $ 35,099,390 $ 2,827,377,882
 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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142 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS I 
NONEXPENDABLEFUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

CASH f1LOWS FROM OPERATlJIIG ACI1VITIES: 

~~~w!Irom~~~~ 

Cash Received from Mineral Serverance Taxes
 

License & Permits
 

'Revenue from Others
 

Cash Paid for GfllII.ts and Aids
 
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services
 

Other Expenses
 

Nifr C::ASH PROVIDED BY (l1SBf> IN)'OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

.....--.-.-- -""""- . 
CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Real Estate Sales and Other 

(35.869) 

54,0'79.946 

',----­
243.515- -Operaiin'g.Transfers In (Out) (78.834.602) 

NEr ~S!!P.R9VID~BY (USEQ' IN) N9~CAPIT AL FIJf.Al'!CING ACfIVlJIES, (78.591.087) 

Common 

School 
Fund 

Wyoming 
Wildlife 

Trust 
Fund I 

$ 56,346.6§7 

0 

0 

0 

(2.230;852) 

0 

$ 

- ­

0 

0 

466.651 

2.113 
__0 

0 

I 
I 

__ nCASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES: 

Loan Payments Received ", 
,.J.9AAs Made
 

lnterest lncome
 

Change in the Fair Value of Invesunents
 ---,---",....--.- .....,.-.,._~ _.... - -.'--- ......­.-\ - ­
Securities Lending lUlllateral 

-- NIIT CASHPROVIDBD !F (\!SED IN) INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

cASH AND CA~H EQUIVALENTS.JU4Y 1,2000 

CASH'AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. JUNE 30,2001 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
 

iAdjusnnents to Reconcile Operating ,Income to Net Cash
 

Provided by Operaul1g Activities:
 

Interest
 

Change in Fair Value of Investments
 

'Change~in  Assets and Liabilities: 

@crease) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 

(Increase) Decrease in Advances Receivable 

(Increase) Decrease ~m Other Funds ~
 

Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Uncollectible Loans
 

!!l..Cre~ase) in Accounts Payable 
Total Adjusunems 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

J 225.542 

0 

67.145.058 

19.459.088. 
23,929.594 

110,759,282 

86.248.141 

948.401,474, 

$ 1.034.649.615 $ 

15°·~2~0~ 

(67.529.036) 

(19,459.088) 

(7,479.179) 

0 

749.002 

0 

(2.230.852)-
(95.949,153) 

$ 54,079.946 $ 

0 

468.764 1 

I 
0
 

0
 

oj I 
0 

I0 

0 

0 

• 0 I0 

468.764 

14.703.899 

15.172.663 I 
468.764 

I 
0 

0 

I0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 I 
0
 

0
 

468.764 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Paid 

Firemen's 

Pension 

Fund 

PlanA 

Paid 

Firemen's 

Pension 

Fund 

PlanB 

Wyoming 

Judicial 

Retirement 

Fund Totals 

I $ 59,999 

6.383.781 

$ 144,116 

1.043,379 

$ 286,547 

47.620 

$ 2,915,900 

148.247,526 

I o 

6.443.780 

0 

1,187,495 

0 

334,167 

210,000 

151,163,426 

I 
rr~ 

l 

......;.O 

o 
0 

~ 

~ 

_0_ O. 

41',439 914 

20,7100 

450~896  

2.835,792 

2.~,592  

I 
1.875,364 

957,904 

2.833,268 

308,201 

157,417 

527.76'7' 

14.817 

7,736 

23,4(;7 

43,579.105 

22.265.053 

'72.187,4451 

I 
I 
I $ 

18.605,842 

~40h.!.53 

47,169,281 

12-2.511,641 

161,438 

11,992.705 

215,842.066 

225.119,,114 , $ 

3,002,521 

2,4!5~ 

7,61'1,95'1 

_..l.2..17Q.338 

26,531 

1.970.905 

34,867.610 

36,582,872 $ 

120,149 

~454 

304,599 

.721.121-~~ 

1.275 

94.749 

1,411,354 

1,768;9,88 $ 

I 
I 
I 

$ 

$ 

o $ o $ 

.305 
-~ ° 7,452,108 1.224.694 

.1.24~~9 20,53!, 

11,992,705 1,970,905 

19.570.047 3,216,130 

205,549,067 $ 33,366.742 $ 

, o $ r 505,262 

Q.. __ ~ __191.234 
58,878 173,169,679 

987 2,903,174 
" 

94,749 278,682,606 

154.614 455,366,655 

1.614.374 $ 4,773,497,131 

I 
I 
I 
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Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 t 2001 

I 
I 

AdaitiollS 
COntributJons: _ 

Wyoming 

Retirement 

System 

Fund 

Wyoming State 

Highway Patrol 

and Game and 

Fish Warden 

Retirement 

Fund 

Volunteer 

Firemen's 

Pension 

Fund 

I 
I 

I 

(55,086,,185) 

(10,289,407) 

$ 50,489,314 

51,868,059 

50,361 

L02,!01,134 

~_178~~§45) 

l33,7r8,867 

(44,796,778) 

Investtnentlncome: 

Net appreciation ~lu_~~v~sttne~!:S;;..,.---......,---
Iilterest and dividends ' . 

Tot(l1 Investing'acuvity income " 

Investtnent activity expenses: 

Investment advisor fees --­
Net income'from1investing activities -',' (9,62,339) ,(529~829) 

(177,417) (101,949) 

$ 1,216,481 $ ° 
1,182,925 325,348., ., 

L73,043 942;898 

_2,~nA49____1,26:&,246 

(~,_092!},~l (l~Z~5.,7~) 

I 2,307,1'84 • 1,347,883 
f. _ (Illj,922) (427,~.9), 

I 

I 
I 

I 

From securities lending activities: 

Security lending gross income- -...-..­ -
Securities leading expenses: 

I Brokeue!Ja!!!~ 

Agent fees 

13,723,265 

12,598..582 

271,154 

• 

238,669 

219,107 

4,716 

141,183 

129,679 

2,791 I 
I 

Deductions; 

~I s~es leadin~~tenses ._ 

Net income from securities Leading activities 

1'9_tal~etinvestm~incolne 

Total additions 

_ 

12,869,736 

853;529 

(54,232,656)" 

48,175,078 

223,823 

L4,846 

(947,493) 

1,624,956 

132,470 

,8;713 

(521,116), 

747,130 

I 
I 

~p~lU~·d~_~_~_"--

Refunds 

A?mJ.nistrative expenses 

Total deductions 

Net increase 

~ _ !~1,734,4Q§ , ~ . 2.>-~2,587, 

L2,886,541 114,L73 

1,096,747 8,713 53,269 

145,717,696 2,892,4731,032,8671 
1 

;(27,542,618~ -,&1,267,517) , (~8?,:J3  I 
I 

___________ 

Net assets heLd ~ tru~t for pension benefits: 

Beginning of year 

Endofy~  $ 4,412,034,881 
4,509,577,499 

$ 
77,605,062 

76,337,545 $ 

44,880,259 

44,594;522 

I 
I
 
I
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I
 
I
 

I 
I Paid Paid
 

Firemen's Firemen's Wyoming
 

Pension Pension Judicial
 

Fund Fund Retirement 

PlanA PlanB Fund Totals 

I 
$ o $ 818,012 $ 170,858 $ 52,694,665

I o 444,389 _____237,1_5_3__~  .5~4 

o o 1,165,870 2,332,172 

I 
o i,~62,401 1,:m,881 109,084,711 

_I .(8,375,984....)_~ (1,2~) 

I 
~~ 

6,290,893 998;050 . ~5,866
 

(2,085,091) (301,613) (20,341)
 

I
 (486,472) (73,041) (1,771) (11,130,057)
 

(2S71,563) (374,654) (22,Il2) (59,546;682) 

I 639,042 106,604 4,915 14,853,678 

I 2.~,771 ~ 9M2 I _ 4,636 1},63S,206
 

12,629 2,075 100 293,465
 

599,400 98,506 4,736 13,928,671


I 39;642 8,098 179 925,007
 

I 
(2,531,92·1) (366,556) (21,933) (5~,§~L(j75} 

(2,531,921) 895,845 1,551,948 50,463,036 

I 5,507,Q76. 163,370 74,665 

o 67,309 o
 
24,873 12,224 106
 

I
 
I 213,612,937 

$ , 205,549,067 $ 

I
 
I
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I 

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 I 

BALANCE BALANCE 

JULY I, JUNE3Q, 

2000 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 2001 I 
Cash and Pooled InveslIDents S 30,442.647 S 504.068.893 S 416.970,288 S 117,541.252
 

Cash with Trustee 43.303 97.s85 43.303 97.s85
 
r. r~  IdnIcroatRecei"able • ~  28,6.59 22,1~' 28;6:19 22,299 

1l!4e~~1e 347 1,118 347 1.1,78 

Due from Other Punds 10.231.076 13.737.s83 10,231,076 13.737.583 

Due from Other Governments .57.788,803 64,998,666 .57,788.803 64,998.666 

, 0 4.073.641- 0 ~ I 
98.s34.83.5 ~. .586.999.84.5 $ 48.5,062.476_$ T .-'-21)(l,472,2O(j 

LlABll.JTIES
 

'DueUlO!her'Puods, $ 67,706;388 $ 1~.7~ ~ '67.706.388$ 169,746J)64.
 I
I 'DuelOQ!!le{.GQW!l!IISIl!! ~' 4.1«1,649 ;1.411.762 4,!fAl,ti:!2. 

Due 10 Component Unit 5.694,681 0 5,694.681 0
 

Advance.s Payable 9.800,000 0 0 9.800.000
 

43303 97j.5a.5 43;303 97•.58.5
 I
13;817.701 4l3.0.5.5J47 410,14.5,342 ·-.--l6.'l21.206,
 

Total Liabilities 98,534.835 S 586.999.845 $ 485,062,476 $ 200,472,204
 

'ATE'ENGINEER I'tIND
 

SEI'S
 I 
Casb and Pooled InvestmeDts 42.366 $ 128.285 $ 3.766 $ 166.885 

,'$- 42 128',2U S 3.766 S 1.66.88'S I 
,lelIlnvNImeIlIt 39.779 S 506.9U, $ , 501.<tI5 S 45;63.5 I 

$ 391779 '$ 506.911 S 501.0SS $ 45.635
_"'""-_________________ _ ----1 I

A & I CONFERENCE FUND 

ASSETS 

CUb III>d Pooled Inyestmetill S 102.012 $' 1'69.638 S _223;;91 S 48.059, 

ILJABll.JTIES 

Funds Held in Trust 102,012 S 169.638 $ 223.591 S 48.059 

iSTATE1'ARK'o!>MAGEDEPOSITFUND ,t 

ASSETS I 
Cash and Pooled Investments 1,916 S 15.619 $ 925 $ 16.610
 

uAJilurJilS
 

Funds Held in Trust 1.916 S 15,619 $ 92S S 16,610 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I
 
I
 

BALANCE BALANCE 

I INSURANCE COMPANY BOND FUND 

JULY 1, 

2000 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

JUNE 30, 

2001 

.M~~  

I 
Cash and Pooled lnvestmelllS 179,703 $ 2,038 $ o $ ]81,741 

]79,703 $ 2,038 $ ~'~~.~O_$~~~·.  '" 181,74\. 

I ADJUTANT GENERAL FUND 
......~".,...••-_.~-":'"'":li""""r-_. "~""";-''''''''''''1 

ASSETS 
-----''''-_--­

• ,Cas!un4 P901ed InVeslnlC!1lf L IJ2,512 .$ 6,822 $ 2\)jS38 $ 118,796. 

I UABlLlT1BS 

~ H.eld i!1 TMt $ 132,512 $ 6;822' $ 20,538 $ ,,_~118,796 

I ENVIRONMENTAL CASH BOND FUN.D ­
; ASSETS ._-"._.-. 

Cash IJIdPooledlJlv~._"!S 33a.o93 .$ 5,603 $ 52,943 $ _ 285,753. 

I 333.093 $ 5.603 $ 52,943 $ 285,753 

I 18,144,716 $ 1;189.969~28 $ 1,173,1\82,175 $ :\4,431.869 

0,156 17\,187 2Q,1S6 171.187 
AccounlS Receivable ]81,157,578 145,338,498 181,157,578 145,338,498 
~lerest Reee~a~.~le;.. _ 

I 
46,431 39,117 46,431 39,117 

Ttodo Reeeivable . SID i - --2:067 560, - 2,r;,; 

'Duefrom~~  .0 189,260 0 189,260 

Total Asscts 199,419,441 $ 1,335,709,457 $ 1,354,956,900 S 180,171,998 

I UABlLlT1BS 

Due to Other Funds 88,437,952 S 104,671,342 $ 88,437,952 $ 104,671,342 

Due to Otber Governmeots 44,035,151 35.644,619 44,035,151 35.644,619 
-- --_.,-- ----...'tC....-.,..-.. - ~.~ --.,--­"'!!'i' - .... 

I 
Due to Compogent Uuit 2.435.860 2.180;113 2,435.860" 2.780,113 

Uabilily Ullder Se<:unllet LeOOin& 70,1S6 _ 111187...... 70.13_6 -ll!,J~1 

Fun'" Held in Trust 64,440,322 1,192,442,196 1,219,977,781 36,904,737 

Total Liabilities 199,419,441 $ 1.335,709,457 $ 1,354,956,900 $ 180,17l,998 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(CONCLUDED) 

DEDUCfIONSADDITIONS 

BALANCE 

JULY I, 

2000 

SfA-TE LANDS FUND 

BALANCE 

JUNE 30, 

2001 

I 
I 
I 

, 

Cash and Pooled lnveSlInents 

Cash with Trustee 

Trade Receivable 

TOlalAssets 

~J;TS  

Wl!l9I.£WA.V.,lC 

5,372,598 

481,986 

, ~8 

4,885,2O.'l 

2..143 

26 

$ 90,919,436 

$ 86,937,677 

9,335 

4,030.118 

__ 2.133 

113 

$ 91,003,326 $ 5,348,708 

$ 86,112,714 $ 1,306,949 

3,238__ 9,335 

4,885,2O.'l 4.030,178 

2114) __ 2.133 

26 113 

I 
I 

LWlIL~ 

Due '0 O'hor Funds 

ToLa! Liabilities 

FUNDS HELD FOR INDIVIDUALS 

ASSETS 
Casb and Pooled Investments 

UABIUTlES 

~.JI~kl'inTruM  

4,885,066 $ 4,029,698 
________~1".:39:....  __ ~  

3,238 9>335. 

484.155 8(;,939,923 

5,372,598 $ 90,979,436 

7,638,722 S 29,163,433 

7.638,722 $ 29.163,433 

$ 4,885,066 $ 4,029,698 
_H2o. 480 

3:238 9,33j 

86!1I4,883 1.309,195 

$ 91,003,326 $ 5,348,708 

S 28,446.099 $ 8,356,056 

$ 28,446,099 $ 8,356,056 

I 
I 
I 

1".~.~~!H~:§.!-Q~.N..4J~..v ANCE 
ASSETS 

c...b~Poole4JnvCstmel\lo$_ 2.095,WJ $ 20,000.000 $ 18,042,357 $ 4,052,663, I 
UABILITlES 

'_."""1\ ~  

AdVllllC<O Payable 

.F\Ipds Held inTrust 

Total Liabilities 

1,971,667 

123,353 

2,095,020 

$ 

$ 

2,080,996 $ 

17.919.004 

20,000,000 $ 

0 

18,042,3j7 

18,042,357 

$ 4,052,663 

0 

$ 4,052,663 

I 
1'O'(AL·ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Cash and Pooled Investments 

S:~!!_~i!U~~ __ 
AocoUDIS Re<:ei"able 

I Tndell~iv!!>1e 

Interest Re<:eivable (net) 

Due from O'her Funds--....... 
Due from Other GovemmeDL> 

~ {ffiljl Compo!!"lll Yni~ 

Total Assets 

$ 59,634,472 

._ 116,697 

186.042,783 

933 

77,233 

10,231,076 

57,788,803 

0 

S 313,891.997 

$ 1,830,974,247 

278,~01 

149,368,676 

3,358 

63,549 

13,926,843---­
'64,998,666 

4.073,641 

$ 2,063,687,087 

$ 1.724,056,451 

116,697 

186,042,783 

933 

77,233 

10,231,076-
57.788.803 

0 

$ 1.918,313,916 

$ 166,552,268 

278,101 

' 149,368,676 

~_~ 3,3~ 

63,549 

13,926,843---­
60\,998,666 

4,013.641 

S 399,265,108 

I 
I 
I 

UABILITlES 

DueJ!>~I'I!~  

Due to Other Governments 

Due loComy<>nen' Unit 

Adv~ j,a;;bie < 

.....-. Uability Under Seeurili.. J,.en<ljng 

Funds Held in Trost 

To'al Liabilities 

$ 1~1.02~,~  $ 218.447,1fM...$ 

45.501,913 39,145,268 

8,130,680 2,180,593 

Ii.11I,661 < 2,080,996 

__ _116,697 __ 218,101 

81,335,634 1,140,355,019 

$ 313.891.997 $ 2.063,681,081 S 

--­

_ 

161.029,406 $ .l1t441,104 

45.501.913 39.145.268 

8,130.680 2,180.593 

0 13,852,663 

_ ~ __ 218,101 

1,163,529,280 64,161,313 

1,918.313,916 $ 399,265,108 

I 
I 
I
 
I
 
I
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General Fixed 
Asset Account Group 

Sugar beets being loaded near Garland, WY on Shoshoni Reclamation Project 
Photo Credit: Wyoming State Archives 
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152	 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Schedule of General Fixed Assets 
By Agency and Functional Category 
As of June 30, 2001 

Furniture I 
Fixtures &	 Construction 

Agency Land Equipment Buildings Vehicles In Progress 

$. -w_ _17,8{~_.$  -$ 0 £ 
o 329,718 0 0 0 I 
o 73,565 0 0 0 

~ o - - 46,992 0 - -0 - Ii 
Mt.~;~~L -L,m~£ nl31,ll.ll_ 114,383 -'.QJ!1Q,S50 
3.822.734 599,00 I 52.001,224 139,506 12.122,453 

o 225.364 0 0 0 I 
O· _ 103,529 1,1.93,768 - 0 -r; 
Q __ 74;1,]] 0 !! ~O 

o 221,032 0 0 0 
$ 7,242,698 $ 3,612,515 $ 116,332,102 $ 253,889 $ 22,153,003 $ I 

Education 

O~~part'll:nt.o~d~cation  $ 4.108 $ 2.538,244 $ 469,811 $ 16,646 $ 0 $ 3,028,809 
19 Prof. Teaching $landards Board 0- - 29,350 ':0 - 0 - ~ ii - 29,fSo 
S7 <Wnu!lunityJ;:~l1~ge Comm, o 704,920 p. .0 .Q. 704,92Q I 

Total Education $ 4,108 $ 3,272,514 $ 469,811 $ 16,646 $ 0 $ 3,763,079 

$ 0 $' 1l,6S7 $ 0 $ lLj____ 
150,548 1.766,053 8,383,211 154,658 0 I 
616,022 1,622,565 108,942,000 555,019 2,926,360 

0- "19'6,528 --"-"'0 -~~  0 
Q.	 I$ 

.elilth,SerYlta 
048	 Department of Health $ 123,958 $ 4,144,962 $ 29,607,730 $ 714,033 $ 6,206,928 $ 40,797,611 

Total Health Services $ 123,958 $ 4,144,962 $ 29,607,730 $ 711,033 $ 6,206,928 _$_ 40,797,611 I 
clal Scm•. 

049	 Department of Family Services 222,100 $ 155,999 $ 12,617,215 $ 200,642 $ 7,920 $ 13,203,876 
Total Social Services $ 222,100 $ 155,999 $ 12,617,215 $ 200,642 $ 7,920 $ 13,203,876 

.ul!!Mi9g,of A1!!ii!mAd Pmfm1RJ!aJJ I 
011 Department of Revenue $ 53,150 $ 1,091,564 $ 2.493,670 $ lJ $ 0 $ 
020 Environmental Quality 0 379.127 0 0 0 
023 Public ServiCCCommision 0 34,135 o - ~ 

0-0 

I'024 ~eiltllfQ>~ 296,88~  2,ID,187 _..!8,4~69'5  1,246,972 •.JJ-
041 Fire Prevention 0 19,313 0 15,013 

~ 

0 
044 Insurance Department 0 30.728 0 0 0 
p~6iF~Gas  Co;;;;;,ission 295,893 -222,689 - 1,1'71,607 - 400,390 -6 

'l:~eg~tion  of:!Luili!ess
 
and Professionals $ 645,931 $ 4,168,743 $ 22,089,972 $ 1,662,375 $ 0 $ 28,567,021
 I 

$ "";239,644 L -,,136,047 $ 6,]82,645 $ 276,1lL$ ..Q ..L- M.l4,?20 
2.010,000 18,245 0 0 0 2.028.245 

0 244.228 (t 0 0 244,228 
16,567,446 - 585,665 15',829,030 7,985.840 - 456,579~ 41,424,560	 I0 __ 

125,~  IO~~'9j  -!l,293 0_ 1·,2~,J,.~  

0 9,000 107,811 - 0 0 116,811 
1,268.600 243.297 654,280 362,43 L 0 2,528,608 

T,Q..li!!'.I!~ur~.Y~I1""m".en",!,-_ I
and Recreation $ 20,085,690 $ 2,362,393 $ 24,498,160 $ 8,635,778 $ 456,579 $ 56,038,600 

Employment 
'o~lIltmCIIIofcfu!tplo)'!!lenl $ 191.283 $ 7.,525,509 $ 2,548.QI4 $ 0 $ 0 '$ 10,264.806 

Total Employment 191.283 $ 7,525,509 $ 2,548,014 $ 0 $ 0 $' -10,264,806 I 
$	 29;282;3381 ~8,963,095  $ 325,48.8,215 $ '12,193;040 $ 31,750,790 $ __,427,677,478 

I
 
I
 
I
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets 
By Agency 
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001 

General 

Fixed Assets 
Agency 2000 Additions Deletions 

Geoieral1Government ~ 

001 Governor's Ornce • o. $ 31,717 $ . ­ ,0 $ -­ 13i~1  

002 Secretary of State 295,615 34.103 0 
003 State Auditor 73,565 0 0 
004 State Treasurer ! ~ __or 77,277 t 0 L~"--;-"'" - 30,285'i__
006 D91. ofAdrrtin. & }nfonnatio~ _. 77;891,12~ '- ­ 1,216,160 ---­ 544,617 
007 Adjutant General 65.255,471 3,503.664 74,217 
021 Department of Audit 235,541 0 10,177 
063 Governor's ReSidenee ! l- -: ~~ 1,297,297 I::~", 0 ~--~-

0 ,. 'III I 
072 Retirement System t 86,877 - 0 -­ 12,101 
201 Legislative Serviee Officc 209,623 11,409 0 

Total Geoeral Government $ 145,454,109 $ 4,825,336 $ 685,238 

General 
Fixed Assets 

2001 

$ -­ 17,87~  

329,718 
73,565 
46,992 

-­ 78,622,669 
68,684,918 

225,364 
~ 1;297,297 

- 74,7J.§. 
221,032 

$ 149,594,207 

I 
Edu'catioD 
005 
019 
057 

Department of Education 
Prof. Teaching Standards Board 
Community College Comm. 
Total Edueation 

$ 3,128,458 
29,350 

732,014 
$ 3,889,822 

$ 0 
0 

~ -
96,000 

$ 96,000 

$ 99.649 
0--­ 123,094 

$ 222,743 

$ 3,028,809 
29,350 

~ - 704,920 
$ 3,763,079 

I 
I 

Law, Justice and Sarety 
008 Pubiic Defender . 
015 Attom.ey,General 
080 Department of Corrections 
101 Supreme Court 
1·20 102·136 Judicial Districts 
151 District Anomey I and 2 

Total Law, Justiee and Safety 

$ 
--, 

11,657I 

- 10,250;531 
49,575.703 

192,712 
95,545! 
37,827 

$ 60,163,975 

$ -:.u 0 

- ~ 203,939 
67,348,648 

9.715 
0 

~ 

0 
$ 67,562,302 

---­$ 0D 

- .Q 
2,262,385 

5,899 
-1''-­ - 9,715 

,0 
$ 2,277,999 

-
$ .11,657 

- 10,454,:410. 
114,661,966 

196,528 
--~ 85;830 

3.7,827 
$ 125,448,278 

I Healtb Services 
048 DORartment of Health 

Total Hcalth Serviees 
$ 35,247,708 
$ 35,247,708 

$ 5,668,163 
$ 5,668,163 

$ 118,260 
$ 118,260 

$ 40;797,61l 
$ 40,797,611 

I 
Social Services 
049 Department of Family Services 

Total Social Services 
$ 15,804,036 
$ 15,804,036 

$ 57,750 
$ 57,750 

$ 2,!i57.,2HL 
$ 2,657,910 

$. 13,~03,876  
$ 13,203,876 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

RegulatloD of BusiDe.. aDd ProfessioDals 
011 Department of Revenue $ ., 3,234,950 
020 Environmental Quality 434,514 
023 Public Service Commision 19,765 
024 Department of Commerce .,.~ 21,741,975 
041 Fire Prevention 

, 
26,956~ 

044 Insurance Depanmcnt 39,665 
055 Oil and Gas Commission 1.907,348 

Total Regulation of Business 
and Professionals $ 27,405,173 

Resource Development and Recreation 

010 Department of Agrieulture $ 8,438.,060 
029 Water Development CommissiOl 12,210 
037 State Engineer 202,018 
040 Game and Fish Departmcnt 41.454.623 
042 Geol08,ical Survey 1,261,598 
051 Livestock Board . 116,811 
060 Public Lands 2,462,079 

Total Resource Development 
and Recreation $ 53,947,399 

$ l~ 462,296 
0 

14.370 

~.:.~~~-~. 709,787 

J~.l..l. 7,37Q 
0 

214.631 

$ 1,408,454 

$ 
'~'" 

5,490 

t... 2,016,035 
64.201 

1,902.065 
",,",,1 ~ 0 

.~~,~'~'- 0 
108.631 

$ 4,096,422 

$ - , 58,862 
~-~ 

55,387 
0 

.~~: 92,020 
0---L:-_ 

8,937 
31,400 

$ 246,606 

$ ./" 9,000
". 

cJ....._ 0 
21,991 

1.932.128 ..~-.. 

0 
J -

0_L:L... _.::. 
42,102 

$ ~005,221 

$ ~ _3,638,384 
379,127 

34,135 
r"":_~~ . 

22,359:742 
34,326-­
30,728 

2,090,579 

$ 28,567,021 

$ 8,434,550 

, ­ 2;028,245 
244,228 

41,424,560 
"~~  ... 

1,261,598 .... . 116,811.0....--:. 
2,528,608 

$ 56,038,600 

I 
Employment 
025 Department of Employment 

Total Employment 
$ 6,873,858 
$ 6,873,858 

$ 3,792,379 
$ 3,792,379 

... -. 
$ 401,431 
$ 401,'!JI 

.. 
$ -iiJ,264,806 
~_____Ul,£~,S.06  

Total GeDeral Fixed Assets $ 34,8,786,080 $ 87,5Q6,806 $ 8,6.\5,408 $ 427,677,478

I
 
I
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154 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Schedule of General Fixed Assets 
By Source 
As of June 30, 2000 

General Fixed Assets: 

Land $ 29,282,338 
BuildinQs 3~1688,21~  

Furniture. Fix.tures and Equipment 28.963.095 
Vehicles 12,193.040 
Constuction in Progress 31.750.790 

Total General Fixed A""p,t" 427,677,478----- $ 

Jnvestment in General F~ed  Assets by Source: 

Total Investment in General Fixed A""p,t" 

General Fund $ 384,915.163 
, Special Revenue Funds 41,424.560 

• Donations 1.•JJ1.7.5S , 
~ 427,677,478 
====~~~=== 
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UNIVERSITY OF 
WYOMING FUNDS 

The University funds are used to account for transactions related to public institutions of 
higher education. The University of Wyoming is governed by a twelve member board, the 
members are appointed by the Governor with the consent of the Senate. 

Fern's Hagerty Mine near Encampment, WY 
Photo Credit: Wyoming State Archives 
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I
 
I
 
I	 Plant Agency Total 

Funds Funds 

I 
or 

U-,J.34!.m....S__3.198,3J.1 s
 
13,386,849 12,672,536
 

0 1,122
 

161.166 0 

0 jl
 

148,124 1,084
 

I L -­

I	 
0 0 3.422d~§.  

506.198 0 3,427.970I" -­3,672,472 0 3.672,472
 

~9 0 16.967.~
 

281.558.893	 0 281,558;893
 

88,490,127 0 88.42Q,m
 

I 
7,164,991 0 7,164,991
 

$ 420,404,764 $ 15,873,093 $ 644.209,538
 

I r 

$ 380,514 $ 48,943 $ 6,461,521 

0 948 13,993:l3~I - ­

I 
0 0 7.236.735
 

L.-.-.h&43.231
 0__ 2.843~ 
 

0 0 4,647,926
 

38:~~57 0 38,3~ 

I 
0 15.823.202 17,351.298
 

I 41.610.'252 15.873,093 _ _ 90.~.454
 

I ! 0 0 2,262,361 
~-

0 0 58,326,159 

0 0 1'.692,387
 

Q 0 8.01.0.644
I C	 
­

0 5,405,728
 

v 0 ~7,228
 

0 0 8,376,629
, 
0, 0 60.943.436I [- :

I	 8,242,171 0 8,242,171 
~ -

1;:858.934 0 1.858.934 

I 
625.3_51.- __ 0 625.ill
 

368,068,050 0 368,068,050
 

378,794,512 0 553,289,084
 

S 420,404.764 S 15.873.093 $ 644.229.5381 

I
 
I
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Statistical Section
 
(Unaudited)
 

Train Crossing Dale Creek Bridge west of Cheyenne, WY 
Photo Credit: Wyoming State Archives 



160 • STATE OF WYOMING I
 
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES I
 

AND OTHER FINANCING USES
 
I
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1992 THROUGH 2001
 

I
 
I
 

1992 1993 1994 1995
 I
 
$ 42.1[4.9.2~: ~J',$l:O.31i 

Business Regulation 11,690,454 6,272,271 

Education • J , • , __ • 1~,8,808,4 71 ~9.614,480 I
 I

&t_,liILl 

265,33'1.063 270.2-l4.8? 1
 

44.882.482 49.621.79.0. 

Employment 33,416,100 28,939,780 29,496,366 I
 
Recreation & Resource Development 39,541,988 31,893,817 37,855,770 

·-···-·-'':-··_·····-1·-'7~;---" -"" ' ! - - ...............~'!'"'-~  .~~  ...-:~
 

,Swi;il Servic~s • \'ll!0,~77,267 8.0,997.901 83~020;56:i  

01':' -~ I
t~P9.rpl!tt(m" ' • .,' . !!~~.5!;QJ.l • 0 o 
Capital Outlay 16,752,769 5,474,990 o
 
Operating Transfers Out 17,408,154 19,555,488 179,997,000 1
 I
 

$ 21;QI~9~A2~~.!$ 699,17~M#,  $ .187:~9.:SO!J  $ 780;261,194 

I
 
1. Payments to the University of Wyoming for education expenses after fiscal year 1993 are classified as operating transfers I
 

out rather than education expenditures, 

I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 
I
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

"', .~ "': . 
,. 

$ "4'3;605,975 $ 48,4,65,404 $ 50,143,924 $ 70,284,767_ $ 611i047,151 .$ 

I
 3,183,711 3,068,434 3,251,831 3,150,087 3,480,064
 

96,687,318 100,713,503 104,9]9,101 111,839,760 120,740,103 
~ ~-,1 ­

I 
295,025,579 . ,~ 296,042,387 319,381,1'66 321,81!0,6S3 339,447,3~40 

53,611,075 _ 
-~.  19,166,679 63,836,641 70,670,194 

~  

1.2,211581.'L 

29,000,377 26,985,702 27,525,021 29,611,459 34,725,135 

37,210,536 40,222,326 38,522,414 29,478,576 30,666,114-,-- ....,. .., . --- ­~ .r -J"Ij .-.---­--
r~,: 

jr['78,311.,897 7(1,087,849 65,512,125 ~ 69,677,509 ~  -. 71'995 171 
., .• I:! .~ -'.' .
,\'.I 0 -._... Q. '>i 0 0 _ .• 0
-,-,,,," -

0 0 0 0 0 

147,146,744 163,403,893 142,499,028 127,069,219 195,117,868 
~I' ­

$ " 783,843,212 $ 808.116..J77 $ 815,611,22l-~  833,592,8~4 $, - 944,:192,933 $ 1;24Q,Q95,971 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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162 • STATE OF WYOMING 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES AND
 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1992 THROUGH 2001 

1992 1993 1994 

Taxes _~,  ."'-=- --i~ __ ~_  $ 204,677,002 $ 258,581,891 $ 250,362,427 

Licenses & Permits 1,598,275 1,207,468 2,138,350 

Fines & Forfeitures 
~~  

4,608,106 3,344,141 
-, " 

1,755,864 

Use of Property 0 0 0 

Investment Income 0 - 4,432,341 ___ 4&2~~  

Change in Fair Value ofinvestments 0 0 0 

Interest from Other Funds ,--~~-- 0 -­ 11 0,302,418 - ­ 106,465,658 

Charges for Sales & Services 20,062,547 11,519,599 8,250,779 

Revenue fro~  Others --_._.-----._..... 13,908,550 9,441,239 - 10,365,527 

Federal 238,157,564 263,938,629 282,968,879 

Natural Resources 148,313,127 0 0 

Miscellaneous 
-, 

'.. , 
16,637,781 

-
878,538 

I~ 

5,406,831 

Operating Transfers In 
' ..11 

~ 

. 
'1'--.. 79,264,043 

-" 
55,920,606 - 83,259,668 

General Fixed Assets Acquired 

Under Capital Leases , ,. t:-- ......-. .. 
I 

0 0 0 

TOTAL REVENUES .*a". $ 727,226,995 $ 719,566,870 $ 755,870,378 

$ 

-

~-

~ "-_,'1... 

$ 

1995 

285,168,183 

2,515,296 

2,311,438 

0 

3,584,516 

0 

116,469,766-
10,458,737 

9,2Q5,329 

263,360,582 

0 
... 

184,800 

58,270,856 

0 

751,529,503 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

I;,,"l{ • ­

$ 293,642,471 $ 327,510,656 $ 346,412,986 $ 323,722,270 $ 11 8,!§6,839 $ 4?9;6.1~,3,'?..1

I 3,101,974 2,656,760 3,217,739 3,341,732 3,516,353 4,882,193 

504,564 1,030,379 4,280,461 4,703,713 3,646,750 1,109,508 

I • 
(

-

'. -
~  

0 0 0 ";', 1,843,015 2,1,00,307 1<,813,275'1 

4,180,876 6,388,947 84,3~2,157  2,669j02j 42,99.6,846 S41~,~5,5J.3• 
0 0 0 (35,570,793) (86,759,160) 111,833,125 

I 98,490,519 107,781,238 105,155,894 105,687,874 113,591,175 98,079,559 
~.(  ..... k.' ~  

~~. ~; ~ 11,215,324 13,803,984 I: 15,591,048 I 18,218,948 20;429~500  19;336,114 
.... " 

J.O,437,192 19,659,766 ~  10,278,846 ., 10,336,~1  l!.1i~,m_  _11,508;006 

I 304,209,359 287,141,965 300,303,891 322,767,894 351,712,388 383,707,760 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
~.;:: ..,.-.~.' "'t 

1,058,033 1,153,515 . 1,408,484 259,901 513,238 t 88,121 

I 
", •

59,621,743 63,039,002 34,057,324 , 61,495,282 53,749,640 52,674,435
'" 

0 0 0 0 0 60,949,416 

I 
, .. ... .,. 

$ 786,462,055 $ 8?1,166,212 $ 905,068,830 $ 819,475,331 $ 935,170,150 $ 1,259,815,419 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



'64 • STATE OF WYOMING I 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES 

AND COLLECTIONS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1992 THROUGH 2001 
(in thousands) 

I 
I 
I 
I 

-" '~  

., .,....~ . 1992 , 1993 1994 1995 I 
r110.,..AI. PROPERT}\' TaX LE"U!l~  

Current Tax Collections 

Delinquent-Tax Colleetions 

TO'r.AL TAX COL[;ECTIONS 

.. 

- , 

$ 

$ 

-----.1Z.~L$__'74;rOl $ 

N/A 7.~,532--N/A 2,323 

N/A $ 75,856 $ 

75,495 '$_ 

73.:.?1~ 

~.2;!2 

751842 $ 

74.71811 

73,999. 
1,109 

75,108 

I 
I 

0t1tstanding DeHnque,nt Taxes $ N~A  $' 'N/A $ N/A $ 
I 

Percentage of Current Taxes Collected N/A 99,23% 97.48% 98,95% I 
Ratio ofTotal Tax ,Collections 

N/A 102% 1'00% 160% I 
I 

Source: Wyoming Property Taxation Annual Report and County Treasurers I 
N/A· Information is not available, 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



I STATE OF WYOMING ·165 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

I $ 77,081 $ 85,750 $ 89,-298 $ 84',3'06 $ 94.762 $ <1'26.505 

72,629 76,640 ~ 83,752 85,172 87,885 _ 102..:,12.9 

I 1,436 1,078 1,117 1,194 2,263 2,8·83 .r _ 

$ 74,065---.1 77,718. $ 84,869 $ 86,366 $ 90,148 $ 1O'5,OJ2 

I $ 5;075 $ 5,766 $ 6,035 $ 7,1'00 $ 7,954$ 4,371 

I 94.22% 89.38% 93.79% 101.03% 92.74% 80.73% 

I 95% 102% . 95% 83% 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED 
ACTUAL VALUE OF PROPERTY 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1992 THROUGH 2001 

1992 1993 

Min!-ra1 Proliuction Assessed Value -­ $ 3,641 ,488,3~ $ ~619,999,03'7  $ 
Other State Assessed Valtie 496,485,104 510,247,582 
Locally Assessed Property 1,915,368,474 2,044,803,275 

T0TALASSESSEI)~VALUAnON $ 6,053,341,898 $ .6,175,049,894 $ 

-­ - - --­
EXEMPTIONS:---- ---,--'--­

Veterans 
-~-

, 
$ 

-
15.341,895 $ 1.8.069,3:05' -$ 

T.OT;.U. E~EMPnONS $ '15,34;1.895 $ ISM9:305 $ 

Source: Department of Revenue 

1994 

3,~22A.7.1Jl56  $ 

573,30 1,185 

2,195,437,266 
6,291,213\307 $ 

1'8,9.59,1'80 $, 
18.959.180 $!. 

1995 

3,3 16,J6b1.15 
569,048,455 

2,346,344,059 
6,231,754,(159 

2J,5Q5.44~ 

21,5'E!5.449 _.' 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
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1996 1997 1998 \999 2000 200\ 

$ 

$ 

3,298,317,781 
608,106,439 

2,516,976,635 
6,423,400,855 

$ 

$ 

3,876, 1~9,226  

603,697,690 
2,666,042,396 
7,145,869,3-12 

$ 

$ 

4,017,611,483 
612,176,256 

2,811,683,200 
7,441,470,939 

$ 

$ 

3,435,709,958 

619,323,267 
2,970,445,155 
7,025,478,380 

$ 

$ 

4',075,053,783 
673,778,242 

3,148,024,245 
7,896,8S6,270 

$ 

$ 

6,407,060,245 
668,403,966 

3,466,632,189 
10,542,096,400 

$ 21,771,3.07 $ 20,448,667 $ 18,694,671 $ 16,101,855 $ 16;370,039 $ 16,233,1,97 
$ 21,771,307 $ 20,448,667 $ 18,694,671$ 16,101,855 $ 16,3'70:039 $ l6,233,1197l 
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PROPERTY TAXES IMPOSED 
DIRECT & OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1992 THROUGH 2001 

q b , . 
" . , , ,­

·State $~ 

"Counties 

I -. 

-
i:.__-=--__,. Ci~s.and..T()wns, 

Local School Districts 

.
@!her DistJlicts '. 

TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES LEVIED $ 

*For School foundation Program 

**Includes county-wide special districts 

Source: Department of Revenue 

1992 1993 1994 1995 

72,§.iQ,099 $ 74,1'00,597· $ 

82,71~168  84,3~9240  85,582,325 
__"7~.i  

72,148,611jI'ft_.­

6,lli,J27 6•.543,642 7,19'0;3:6"1 

242,487,2°'!._~_ 246,692,3 II 25 1,484,801 247,019,807 

1'4,3Sl,9W 15,9'18';079 'f6,89~,296 28,365,367 

418,733,508 $ 427,623,969 $ 436,644,341 $ 430,007,453 
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1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

$ 77,080,810 $ 85,750,432 $ 89,297!651 $ 81,3~,740 $__ .95,7~2;4.7L.$__ _J.2.MQ~,15A  

74,296,778 

8,258,929 

., . 
, 
... 

82,396,281 

'8,9~2,071 

85,770,333 

9,419,268 -

81,070,433 

9,642,3,111 

-

~ 

91,245,828 

JoQ,189,-2'13 

-
I 

-

121,296,576 

10,9$8',4-13 

260,236,278 

30,137,947 , 

299,361,597 

32,584,131 

281 ,7~2,67 4 

34,350,671 

267,197,042 

~ 32,700,965 
. 

297,403,302 

35,821,372 

392,218,818 

44,955,700 

$ 450,010,742 $ 509,052,512 $ 500,560,597 $ 474,916,491 $ 529,421,990 $ 695,934,661 
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REVENUE BOND COVERAGE
 
STATE OF WYOMING
 
(Excluding the University of Wyoming and 

Wyoming Building Corporation) 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1992 THROUGH 2001 

Foundation Program Federal Mineral Royalties Pledged 

1992 1993 1994 1995
 

$ 80,909,450 $ 75,1l0,407 $ U6,400,000 $ 81.879.14
Gross Reven.::.ues~  ~.=:_....:::..::..!.:...::..:..:!~=--.:::.....----::...::...!..::..::..;~=...:.........;:;_...::..::...::.:...;",,:,.;:.:.:...:....----,--==-..=== 
 

NET REVENUE AVAILABLE 
- FOR DEBT SERVICE $ 80,909,450 $ J5,110,407 $ 116,400,000 $ 81,879,f47 

Debt Service Requirements: 

Ptincip.al '$ 290,000 $ 305,000 $ 750,000 $ 520,000 
Interest 2,098,684 1,767,134 1,738,987 1,549,525 

- .­
,TOTAL DEBT 'SERVICE 

Ii 

REQUIRE¥ENTS $ .. 2,388,684 $ 2,072,134 $ 2,488,9'87 $ _2,06~,525  

Coverage 33.87 36.25 46.77 39.56 

Source: Bond offering Circular, State Treasurer 
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$ 

1996 

79,1i6,1l75 $ 

1997 

8'Z,360,55T i 

1998 

~090,399$ 

1999 

94,584,571 $ 

2000 

~3,504,~23  . $ 

2001 

$ 79,346,875 $ 87,360,557 $ 88,090,399 $ 94,5,84,571 $ 93,504,823 $ I21,5 80.,3 77 

$ 820,000 

3,175,900 

$ 820,000 

3,140,690 

$ 855,000 $ 

3,244,888 

895,000 $ 

2,916,343 

950,00,Q 
3,012,480 

$ 990~000 

2,961,810 

$ 3,995,900' $ 

19.86 

3,960,690 

22.06 

$ 4,099,888 $ 

21.49 

3,811,343 $ 

24.82 

3,962,480' 

23.60 

$ 3,9~1;81'0  

32.28 
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WYOMING NONAGRICULTURAL 
WAGE AND SALARY EMPLOYMENT 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1991 THROUGH 2000 

(Employment in thousands) 

1991 1992 1993 
I'FOTAL WAGE AND SALARY EMPLOYMENT .~~- 203.1 205.4 210.1 

Minio&­ _ . 18.~  17.6 11.7 
Construction 11.9 11.5 12.3 
Manufacturing 9.3 9.3 9.6 
Transportation, 'C.ommunication.& Public Utilities' .' 14.6 14.4 '1;. 1'4.2 

[ Wholesale Trade _'. . 7 6.9 ~  6.9 
Retail Trade 38.7 39.8 41.5 
Finance, Insurance & Real Estate 7.1 7.3 7.7 
~etvi~es  • 40.2 41..8 43' 
Total Government 55.8 56.8 57.2 

WYOMING LABOR FORCE
 
ANNUAL AVERAGES
 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1991 THROUGH 2000 

1991 1993 
~abOlForce 234,135 241,j87 

__v,..v~19me1oYl!!ent 2£L887 228,r58 
Uemployment 12,248 13,230 
Unemployment Rate 5.2 5.5 

Source: Dept. of A&! Economic Analysis Division 
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1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 
. ···217 219.4; .- ~-12L2  224.6 228.3 -2,32:4 23'9.2 

1· •17';8 17 15.9 J&Jt _- 16.8 15.:.7 I'M 
13.6 14.2 14.2 15.1 16 17.2 17.8 
9.9	 9.7 10.8 10.8 11 11.1 11.3 

~- 14.214 n.7 13..9 
-~  

13 ..~ 13.9	 l4.4" 
J.2 7.4 7.4 7.7 7.7 .. 7.6 7.7 

.­
43.1 44.2 

~  

44.8 44.8 45.1 45.7 46.9 
7.9 7.9 7.9 8.2 8.4 8 8.1 , 

54.1 ..... l45.3 . 47.5 - - 48.2 49.2 
I' 

5'0.9	 
• 

5H . 
I58.2 51,';8 58.1 58.1 S8.5 5'8'.8 60.8 

1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 
251,696 255,336 256,198 251,28.8 2p7,266 262,069 266,9"4'5 
2J8,307 243,152 243,343 238,520 244,938 249,323 256,568-

13,388 12,184 12,855 12,768 12,328 12,746 10,377 
5.3 4.8 5 5.1 4.8 4.9 3.9 
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WYOMING PERSONAL INCOME I 
AND EARNINGS I 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 1992 THROUGH 2001 

(in thousands) 

Total PersonaMJ;1COme 

Population (persons) 
Per Capita Personal Income (dollars) 

1992 
9.061,238 

463,49J 
19,550 

1993 
9.515,136 

469,033 
20,287 

1994 
9,954.215 
4,74,~82 

20,957 

I 
I 
I 

Derivation of Total Personal Income I 
Earnings by place of work 6,300,818 6,707,754 6,911,138
 
LESS: Personal contribution for Social Insurance 380,591 398,478 422,824
 
PLUS: Adjustnient for Residence (12,940) (16,718) -, (20,310)
 
EQUALS: Net Earnings Bl',1!~.$lf  Residence _______.::.<5,.;...;90;.:.7,;;,,2.;;;.;87_ 6,292,558' 6,468,0041 I 
PLUS: Dividends, Interest, and Rent 2,062,317 2,046,675 2,244,811 
PLUS: Transfer Payments 1,091,634 1,175,903 1,241,400 I 

Earnings By Place of Work 

Wage and Salary Disbursements 4,627,760 4,845,730 5,090,835 
Other LaborIncome -- - ~~l ' l ' I 703,475 -- 752,376 788:423 I 
fI".2prietors'in,52.me· 969.~83  1,!Q2~~8  1931/880 
Farm Proprietors' Income 153,741 191,958 33,511 
Nonfarm Proprietors' Income 815,842 917,690 998,369 I 
Wage and Salary Disbursements By Industry 

Farm, Agricultural, and Military 50,539 54,185 50,041

Mining ~  ..... - .
 I1,00:1.155 1~·070.10§ I.J29,740
 
Construction 416,937 ~2,284 518,092
 
Manufacturing 295,933 315,113 335,286
 
Transportation and Public Utilities 620,347 656,554
_-.-_~64-,7 ,106 I 
Trade 797,'622 829,333 880,903
 
Finance, l~urance, and Real Estate 226,118 _ 281.611 108,915
 
Services 1,037,285 1,122,028 1,189,483
 
Government and Government Enterprises 1,648,648 1,698,222 1,744,091
 I 

Source: Dept. of A&I Economic Analysis Division I 
I Farm and Agricultural Only 

*2000 & 2001 Forecast Figures I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000* 2001* 
tOr29}J195 10,608,905. 11,4~;:~~3  n;966;~31  12>659,5~9  13,129;830 13;9?9,IY.O 

478,447 ~O;081..  480;0:31 480,045 47~602  4!O,550 4~3.Q~0 

21,514 22,098 23,820 24,927 26,396 27,323 28,858 
I - - ­

I -''_.--'.""'-~.".~..", .. -_...._.-, .. _.- -.. 

7,034,020 7,115,691 7,573,951 7,847,420 8,372,436 9,023,240 9,542,620 

I 436,826 446,773 464,164 483,491 513,062 549,310 582,970 
~ 

(20;297) " --.;,- - .({9.103), (16;7:725 - (i8,5S8) (21,63'8) -22,160 2i,8!10.:: 
0,576',897 " ..... .6.649,815 _.." .2tQ93,OIL .J.. 7.345;371 7,83Cl,736 8,451,780 8,91;7;830-' 

I 
2,404,295 2,566,540 2,899,261 3,141,773 3,304,992 3,606,930 3,863,340 
1,312,003 1,392,550 1,442,067 1,478,887 1,516,861 1,071,130 113,799 

I 5,246,876 5,391,541 5,687,849 5,996,432 6,337,613 6.902,100 7,344,290 

I 
1I>1,499' - 7~17j88 ~ ·7"20,06(j~ -::. 734,530 ;- 761,271.·' 803,,'260 848;480 

1)025;64! ~  976,962 _ 1,166,042 _ 1,116.458,. _ 1,273,546 _1,311;R~0' 1,349,840 
22,517 (116) 106,126 (3,412) 80,865 NA NA 

1,003,128 977,078 1,059,916 1,119,870 1,192,681 NA NA 

I 218,590 210,260 217,570 222,660 233,070 242,760 257,690 
~  

1;093)28 '716060 , ·'"794,ll.JZO" "'~ 8()8,620 8f9:SS0 94.155 1,063,500... :, 

-5_1~?12.  . _ ~p'~i~~O  _40,·tE79. 43§;~~  491,4!Q_ .i37,650 560,670-
332,867 317,750 331,250 353,000 

~ 

360,250 387,630 40,611I - ­
649,184 527,250 548,000 574,750 58,900 611,640 649,890 

I 
92a,840' 

I 

~ 789.000 884;:75,6 i' 935;000 
~ 

1,007,530 1,085,1-60'--gJ2:500-~-'  

3Q5;970 226,000 245;750- 260,750 316;500 34,710 376,020- .­
1,278,810 

~-

917,990 
~.  

1,037,350 
~ 

1,161,890 1,228,910 1,338,410 1,447,310 

1,799,170 1,317,250 1,346,500 1,400,250 1,474,500 1,591,340 1,666,860 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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WYOMING GROSS STATE PRODUCT I 
FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1992 THROUGH 2001 I 
(in millions) 

I 
1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

I3,SSS ~~ _.- lil;U4' 0 ~"i  14~4(j'0  14,920 IS,879 

433 'In 3S9 2S4 349 
4,202 4,173 3,874 3,857 4,239 

___ . ._____ 479 519 623 638 694 
I.', ~'~. ~n - 594 ~(j 686 720 994" 
1.·.~I'.>!!o!!!<'V~-_n.._ Id878 2,022 ~  2...177 2J29 2.2S.5_ 

424 438 516 540 568 
913 967 1,035 1,082 1,136 

1~350 C446 fl"603 1~6~6 1,779 
ISCryi....... till !J&7· I. 1148& 1;605 1.§§1 

1,967 2,029 2,097 2,178 2,204 

1999, 2000 & 2001 Are Forecast Figures 
2000 & 2001 No Breakdown available 

POPULATION BY AGE WITH PERCENT CHANGE 

w I 
- - . 

.. 
. w"1 

~,JW..J  

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1991 THROUGH 2000 I 

~e: 

0-4: 
5·9 

10-14 
1s:f9 

mi 
25-29 
30-34 
35.39 

'10M 
45-49 
50-54 
SS:-59 
60064­
65-69 
70-74 
15.19' 
80·841 

85+ 
Total 

~r 

1991 

34,389 
39,573 
40,517 

3S!780 
29,118. 
30,089 
39,340 

41,37~  

36,269. 
25,740 
20,991 
1'8,031 
18.035 
15,823 
12,483 
9,42S.. 
6)109 
4,654 

457,739 

1992 1993 

33,'791 33,333" 
38,520 37,253 
41,493 42,264 

37:P93 38,456 
30,576 32,106 
28,083 26,680 
37,794 36,040 
41j~6  4(843 
3i7,32p 38,~1 

28,498 30,096 
21,948 23,482 
18,619 19,385 
18,22.~ __-!!JJS 
15,905 16,300 
12,855 13,131 
'9,689 9;817 
6,199 __ $467 

4,957 5,164 
463,491 469,033 

-' 

1994 

32,8'14 
36,430 
42,404- 40,022. 
33,495 
25,944 
34,240 

----:rr;ss4' 
40,49S 
32,100 
24,799 
20,368 
18)02 
16,453 
13,502 
lO,O36 
6,609 
5,415 

474,982 

1995 

31,94S-­
35,478 
41,880 

---:IT;"SS6 
34,4?8 
25,912 
32,018 
40)20 

' ~..i!;§!.6  

34,127 
25,894 

21.13S 
IMQ8. 
16,588 
13,810 
10,221 
6,776 
5,725 

478,447 

1996 

31,4S2 
34,609 
41,047 
42,796 
34.700 
26,545 
29,565 
39,49S 

__.12.,,~!!L  

36,564 
26,539 
21,824 
18,709 
16,621 
13,947 

-ui:"S6 -
-­ 6,9'17 

5,896 
480,085 

1997 

30,993 
33,973 
39,915 

--43;4'98
• 35-,153 

27,064 
27,219 
37,523 

- 42;$3: 
37,119 
28,969 

--22;523 

19.PBO 
16,653 
14,080 
1Q,790 
7,140 
6,046 

480,031 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Source: Dept of A&! Economic Analysis Division 

I 
I 
I 
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DOMESTIC FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS DEPOSITS I 
FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 1992 THROUGH 2001 I 

I 
1992 1993 1994 1995 

r , ' ----------...........--~  ~ .._-=---­
~  . 

- .­
National Banks $ 1,792,605,000 $ 1,763,772,000 $ 2,537,404,000 $ 3,212,129,000 

Percen~e  Change -8.40% -1.61% 43.86% 26.59% 

State Ch~Q  BankingInstitutions 
Commercial Banks $ 2,605,441,000 $ 2,750,305,000 $ 2,777,970,000 $ 2,805,670,000 

Percentage Change 12.76% 5.56% 1.01% 1.00% 
--. n - -

I 
I 
I 

F~~erally Charter~redit  Unions $ .3}9,983,000 $ ...;w,~,ilOO  $
~ IPercentage Change 11.66% 8.68% 

TOTAL DEPOSITS $ ~,718,029,000  $ 4,861;824,00.0' $ 5,694.236,Q09 _$ I 
'June 30, 2001 figures used I
 

I
Source: National and State Chartered-Dept. of Audit, Division of Banking 

Federal-National Credit Union Administration 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 

-
$ 3,823,392,000 $ 4,473,632,000 $ 5,513,700,000 $ 3,469,063,000 $ 4,721,734,000 $ 

• f~  ;,. 

19.03% .. 
• -.1 • 

17.01% 
L~··· 

~ . 
23.25% 

:-r:.' ~~J' 

-37.08% 

, ~.  

36.11% 
n -

-
$ 2,932,544,000 $ 2,315,809,000 $ 2,336,754,000 $ 2,592,812,000 $ 2,599,019,000 $ 

4.52% -21.03% 0.90% 10.96% 0.24%-
$ 455,262,~52 $ '565,143,866 $ 556,8~1,161 $ 671,643,753 L 646,894,.!§.i ~  

18.38% 10.96% 10.24% 11.63% 4.06% 

$ 7,2111,198,352 $ 7,224,5~4\866 $ 8,4.07,335,161 $ 6;683,518,753 $ 7,967,647,164 $ 
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2001 

3,208,417,000 • 
-32.05% 

2,950,301,000 • 
13.52% 

679,~43,3..9i."  

5.05% 

6,,838,261,306 
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ISTATE GOVERNMENT AUTHORIZED 
FULL-TIME POSITIONS AND NUMBER OF ACTIVE EMPLOYEES 
(EXCLUDING THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING) I 

REGULAR EARNINGS 

FULL-TIME ACTIVE EMPLOYEES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000 IAUTHORIZED 

AGENCY JULY, 2001 JULY, 2000 JULY,200t CHANGE REG,S OTS 
r·---. 

7\ 241.651 

25"'. 24 (I) 497,640 I
22 23 583,020

·~"""-";"'---"""--5~29~1.919 JO I 

106' 122 1 2,635,U5 

350 345 364 19 9,524,930 

136 146 169 23 3,267,689 I 
47 '53' 64 H 4U)i~  

71 80 89 9. 2.1I7.625 
128 148 168 20 3,133,863 

171 204 221 17 5,562,976

4 •'GI',i94:----;.;--~4 .. I 
7 8 8 °l) 16~J.12 

198 209 227 18 7,055,195 

93 94 99 5 2,352,278 

31 ~I 39 ,8 '908:]1'78 It
\,92 r8~ 197 ')4 4.:!~. 

532 572 621 49 14,325,044 

I 0 I I o 
19, 18 18' 7J<T,976 0) 

I 1 t ° 37.m I 
100 127 137 10° 1,938,427 12,292 

3 3 3 0 108,984 924 

321 332 360:- i8 11;975,784 74,193, 

24 30 6 651.886 o I16 17 18 1 451,986 1,416 

8 n7 8 138,!.!! o----:·------~721.87523 2.5 28 ~ 0, 
UOO ,n9 ~~99  189 54.-1II,()4lI 2,RI.236 
1,377 1,548 1,794 246 32,738,163 311,340 I 

655 756 852 96 15,864,465 66.640 
~--ll" "1)IS 2 349.3·01 

p<!!l!I , r 3, 4 4 0 89,385 h..~  

6 7 7 0 160,089 

30 31 37 6 1.011,62""7 - o 
10 ~ 15 3 284.563 1~2 

4 3 " 3 
, 

Q 127,036 ~_.:(O 

104 98 102 4 2,564,331 237,316 

I 1 I 0 42,597 o 

° I 
I

2 ~  4 1 W67 iQj· 
§ 4 5 1 12),167 ..R
 

Corrections 930 783 1,067 284 16,551,118 1.272,704
 

Retirement 18 20 22 2 466,451 o
 
I ,I, 1, ·0 29.Q66 1;488 I 

~._.9==, 0 TI~L~!J.' _--i _ 

3 3 0 111,123 

7 8 I 77,008 

.ssRAN~. Tp:FAL I 
Authorized positions including time-limited & those authorized by the Governor.
 
Excludes Legislative & Judicial branches and the University of Wyoming. Source: A&J Budget Division
 I2. Source: Auditor's Office 

3. Established by Conunission; Legislature does not establish authorizations for this dept. 
4. A&l includes central position-pool positions. 

I
 
I
 
I
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182 • STATE OF WYOMING I 

EMPLOYMENT TREND I 

Labor Force 
Total Employment 
Unemployment 
wyIUnemployment Rate 
US U!1e.mpl~y;'m.C?nt Rate 

1991 

234,000 
222,000 

12,000 
5.1% 
6.8% 

1992 

239,000 
225,000 

14,000 
5.9% 
7.5% 

1993 

241,000 
228;000 

13,000 
5.4% 
6.9% 

1994 

252,000 
238,000 

14,000 
5,6% 
6.1% 

1995 

255,000 
243,000 

12,000 
4.7% 
.5.6% 

1996 

256,000 
243,000 

13,000 
5.W. 
5.4% 

I 
I 

Based on a Calendar Year. 

Source: Dept. of Employment, Research and Planning 
I 

PUBLIC SCHOOL ENROLLMENT I 
GRADES K-12 

ACAlJEMlCY EAR. 
!22.!;92 
19?2-93 
1993-94 
1994-95 

----­ --.-----,. . ~ . 
1995"96 

. , .. " .-. 

1996-97 
! 

1997-98 
199'8=""99 -~- -
!..99~~  --­
2000-2001 

1 

r,· :: 

Grades 
K-3 

31,894 _ 
31,042 
30,415 
29,244 
28&696, 
28,017 
27,214 
2b;647 

_211849 
24,845 

Grades 
4-6 

24,468 
24,406 
24,472 
24,257 
23@0 
22,799 
21,892 

~~2C237  

20,8.fl 
20,582 

Grades 
7-9 

22;947 
23,919 
24,730 
i4,933 
24j878 
24,989 
24,479 
23,856­
22J 977 
22,182 

Grades 
10 -12 

_ 20,42'5 
20,946 
21,282 
'2C880 
22,635 
22,972 
22,919 

-22;680 

22,216 
21,942 

Total 
K-12 

~lli 

100,313 
100,899 
IOO~314  

99,859 
98,777 
96,504 
94:420 

_ ~.l&.8~ 

89,551 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Based on a School Year. 

Source: Dept. of Education I 
UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING I 

& COMMUNITY COLLEGE ENROLLMENT 
91 - 92 92 - 93 93 - 94 94 - 95 95 - 96 

University of Wy.oming 
~ 

13,024 12,807 12,460 12,101 111,878 
COlnm1!n!!l..C.2!lelt~: !!. 

Laramie County - Cheyenne 2,967 2,915 2,955 2,886 2,835 
Eastern - Torrington 1,116 1,040 963 937 985 
Cafper College 

.~~.I'- ..... ~  

3;496 
~  

3,234 - 3,230 - 3,27~1­ - -3,156 

Weste~  • ~ock  Springs ~-:~.-l--~' _ .1832 ~~7_~ 1,9lJ 
~  

2,073 - 2,09§ 
Central - Riverton 1,264 1,146 1,154 1,193 1,168 
Northern - Sheridan 2,037 1,946 1,911 1,853 1,957 
Northwest - Pow~11  )---r"" -:-:-.-~-:- 1,979 - 1;907 1,877 - '1.;922 

~ 

1~894 

96 - 97 
11,821 

I 
I 
I 

TotafUniversity/Colleges 27,7'15 26,932 
"""­ -~-=-

26,473 

Based on a School Year. 
/I Full-time equivalent enrollment 
Source: University of Wyoming, Office of Institutional Analysis & Community College Commission 

,.,..·...T_ 

26,236 -'i5,969 26,119 I 
I 
I 
I 





184 • STATE OF WYOMING 

DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT 
WORKERS' COMPENSATION DIVISION
 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1992 THROUGH 2001 

Year 

J992 

99 

1994 

1995 

1996' 

'1297 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001, 

" 

.­
~ 

, 

-(I 
.~ 

" -.: 

. " .' 

I 

':"J. 

Premium 

Income 

69,337,264 

80.534,2,78 

101,139,298 

129,895,774 

118,829,615 

12'.329.4,97 

114,783,822 

105,189,644 

'106~4'13.0rm 

84~930.070 

'. 

,, 
• 

Total 

Claims 

Costs" 

65:335,&0"8 

74,&39;e. 

76,114,698 

79,722,240 .. 
71,491,552 

61,m.151 

70,244,838 

71,552,774 

,76,074;238' 

65;420.619 ' 

i 

II 

Medical 

Costs· 

35,270,015 

41;421773 

41,955,169 

46,502,553 

40,306,396 

4,U70.506 

44,382,700 

46,145,942 

~8,9n(i2S 

'44~493~4-5,1  
New 

Cases 

21.6'73 

tl 20;196 

19,739 

18,345 

, ,11i815, 
, '17,631 

16,841 

17,429 

,17,192 . 
, r. 

18.740 

I ... ~  

.. 

." I .. 

Active 

Cases 
I 

3d,8~n 

-31lt 

31,959 

32,750 

IM79! 

ti991 

16,604 

16,514 
• 1
115;,7.1,9 

1 
IS.~98 

*Medical costs are reported on a cash basis 

"Total claims include medical costs 

Source: Workers Safety, Department of Employment 



STATE OF WYOMING ·185 

UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PAID & CLAIMANTS 
BY FISCAL YEAR 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1992 THROUGH 2001 

Amount of Number of Amount of Number of 

Federal Federal State State 

Year Benefits Claimants Benefits Claimants . -, 
, 

"
,<)'992 6,~g:3.,  ~8,1  2,842 , 28;804,322 1~,S'54"'. ~ ... ~ ~ 

oJ Lot;, r. \:1 .*1'993 _.__.~.~-- 1'3,847,856 
( 

5,899_ 26,€l27.'3.16 ~'j~ I'P,~~ 

--~ 

1994 7,213,317 1,799 24,974,927 11,445 

1995 1,748,403 499 28,801,526 12,370 
...~ ~. 

-r ',"~~  179S 291 ~ 1 , 
.. ,j ,"11,996 

I' - , 449 32,298,920 
• 

- :t 12,760l:" .; I 

1997 " " 
___"_:'J.,a..,_" 1;496,1113 '" '" 41'8 21,,44'0#2177 .. l1r,9iZ4-

1998 1,499,915 325 23,359,300 10,665 

1999 1,293,285 178 26,961,076 11,523.. "~~-r-. :;. ~  :""';:-1{ ~"""-ir.4 ~-- -- -., 

2.00(i) • 4'-"" '":'~.,'.  ',~'.  ". '/~  ~  1,;401,745 . 279 , 2'3,461,02'6 9~68~~ 1 

~'f~ f ~ ,..~ :.: -l~.  ~  .. " J"J't' -2001 ~_.~-I._r.,,::...-_~_ ... rf-"l r'1 1,691,5J5 L 324 , 24,-5"81 ..668 11.2$2 

FEDERAL PROGRAMS INCLUDE; UCFE, UCX, EB, FSC, EUC, J/TAA, FITRA, ETAlPSE, CETNTRA, DUA. 

*The Emergency Unemployment Compensation (EUC) program began in 1992. 

The program was terminated early in fiscal year 1994. 

Source: Dept. of Employment, Employment Resource Division 



186 • STATE OF WYOMING 

TRENDS IN AFDC & FOOD STAMP
 
CASELOADS AND EXPENDITURES
 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1992 THROUGH 2001 

AFDC 

% Increase(Decrease) 1992 To 2001 (92.36%) (88.36%) 4', 4. , 

'Average Monthly Warrants
 

-Reduction in benefit amount due to legislative footnotes, and reduction in caseload due to welfare reform (beginning 9/1/93)
 

Source: Deparunent of Family Services
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